
4v$ ~R~G 
,~P ^ , Q~Q 

f :, '~" k 
d 

ss0. a. P 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

City Council Agenda 

Monday, October 17, 2022 

8:00 PM 

~^y~;At'~9 ~ r,"y 
s....'✓~~~C.. ~.D 

~~? F '7` G~~~~('~ £fir Fief. 
i;I~Y ~ ~ s~'~~~.~t~~tgUGK 

2fl22 ~Cf 13 PM 1 ~ Q~ 

This meeting of the City Council will be held in City Council Chambers, City Hall, 140 Main Street. 
PUBLIC ATTENDANCE IS PERMITED. This meeting will be televised on WMCT-TV (Comcast 
Channel 8 or Verizon/Fios Channel 33 and 35), or you can view the meeting using the link under the 
Meeting Videos tab on the city website (www.marlborouah-ma~ov). 

1. Minutes, City Council Meeting, October 3, 2022. 

2. PUBLIC HEARING on the Petition from Massachusetts Electric and Verizon New England, to install 
a new joint owned Pole (Pole 25-5) on Hayes Memorial Drive beginning at a point approximately 
350' north/northwest of the centerline of the intersection of Nickerson Road for new commercial 
service, Order No. 22-1008696. 

3. PUBLIC HEARING on the Petition of Verizon Wireless for the installation of a small cell wireless 
facility to be located on Pole #34 within the layout of the public way near 385 Farm Road, Order No. 
22-1008695. 

a) Tolling Agreement between Verizon Wireless (d/b/a Verizon) and the City of Marlborough to 
extend time limitations to February 23, 2023, for approval of a small cell wireless facility on 
Pole #34, 385 Farm Road. 

4. Communication from the Mayor, re: Certification of Free Cash in the amount of $7,507,831.00 in 
addition Transfer Requests from Undesignated Fund (Free Cash) to OPEB Trust and Undesignated 
Stabilization in the amount of $750,783.10 each pursuant to the financial policies of the city. 

5. Communication from the Mayor, re: Grant Acceptance in the amount of $180,000.00 from a 
Legislative earmark awarded to the Public Facilities Department, to be used for the repair of sprinklers 
at the Police Department and City Hall and gaxage door replacement at Fire Headquarters. 

6. Communication from the Mayor, re: Grant Acceptances from the US Department of Justice and 
Digital Federal Credit Union awarded to the Police Department as follows: 

a) In the amount of $15,910.00 for four (4) external defibrillators and related equipment, and 
Level IV rifle rated ballistic shield for active shooter events. 

b) In the amount of $5,000.00 for the MPD Youth Academy and the Christmas Heroes for Helpers 
Program. 

7. Communication from City Clerk Steven Kerrigan, re: State Election Call. 

Electronic devices, including laptops, cell phones, pagers, and PDAs must be turned off or put in silent mode 
upon entering the City Council Chamber, and any person violating this rule shall be asked to leave the chamber. 
Express authorization to utilize such devices may be granted by the President for recordkeeping purposes. 



MARLBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL 2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 

8. Communication from ecoATM, re: Notice that they will not be renewing Junk Dealer/Secondhand 
Dealer License at 601 Donald Lynch Boulevard. 

9. Application for Special Permit from Attorney Terrence Morris, on behalf of 272 Lincoln LLC, to build 
a 12-unit multi-family dwelling with accessory parking to be located at 272 Lincoln Street. 

10. Application for Modification of Special Permit from Brian Martinelli on behalf of Dish Wireless, to 

install three (3) new antennas on the existing cell tower along with a 5x7 platform, at 860 Boston Post 

Road East. 

11. Application for Renewal of Livery License, Eduard Zholudev, d/b/a Easy Airport Limo Services, 15 

Indian Lane. 

12. Communication from the Department of Public Utilities, re: Petition of Massachusetts Electric 

Company and Nantucket Electric Company d/b/a National Grid, for approval of an Alternative Basic 

Service Procurement Plan. 

13. Minutes of Boards, Commissions and Committees: 
a) School Committee, September 27, 2022. 
b) Conservation Commission, August 18, 2022, September 1, 2022 & September 15, 2022. 

c) Council on Aging, September 13, 2022. 
d) Library Trustees, June 7, 2022. 
e) Municipal Aggregation, October 4, 2022. 
~ Zoning Board of Appeals, September 13, 2022. 

14. CLAIMS: 
a) Rosemary Baker,73 Stow Road, pothole or other road defect. 
b) Angelica Lee Christo, 16 Holly Hill Lane, pothole or other road defect. 
c) Mark Russo, 20 Jenks Lane, pothole or other road defect. 

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES: 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

From Finance Committee 

15. Order No. 22-1008662A: Proposed Salary Ordinance pursuant to Chapter 125 "Personnel", §6 
"Salary Schedule" to amend the salary for the Head Electrician to a maximum of $81,283.77. 

Recommendation of the Finance Committee is to APPROVE. 
On a motion by Councilor Perlman, seconded by the Chair, the committee recommends approval of 
the increase in the salary for the Head Electrician as requested by the Mayor. Vote 5-0. 

16. Order No. 22-1008662B: Proposed Job Description pursuant to Chapter 125 "Personnel", §5 
"Preparation of Classification Descriptions" of the City Code, relative to the position of Head 
Electrician. 

Recommendation of the Finance Committee is to APPROVE. 
On a motion by Councilor Perlman, seconded by the Chair, the committee recommends approval of 
the Proposed Job Description as submitted. Vote 5-0. 



MARLBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL 3 OCTOBER 17, 2022 

17. Order No. 22-1008678: Proposed Salary Ordinance pursuant to Chapter 125 "Personnel", §6 
"Salary Schedule" to create a new position entitled, Substance Use Prevention Coordinator and 
Intervention Specialist, within the Health Department, with 7-step salary table, minimum of 
$58,000.00 to maximum of $65,317.42, fora 35-hour work week, together with the proposed Job 
Description pursuant to Chapter 125 "Personnel", §5 "Preparation of Classification 
Descriptions". 

Recommendation of the Finance Committee is to APPROVE as amended. 
On a motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by Councilor Perlman, the committee recommends: 

1) Approval of the new position with salary ordinance as submitted by the Mayor to maximum of 
$65,317.42 with the following language attached to the ordinance: That within two years after the 
start date of the Substance Abuse Prevention Coordinator and Intervention Specialist, the Board 
of Health and Board of Health Director shall undertake a review of the overall benefits and 
accomplishments of the newly created position to present to the City Council; 

2) Approval of the Proposed Job Description with the following suggested changes: a) After `Visual 
Skills' on pg. 3: Add `Language Skills: Bilingual language preferred;' b) Add to Essential Job 
Functions: Actively pursue grant opportunities. Vote 5-0. 

From Personnel Committee 

18. Order No. 22-1008663B: Appointment of David LaBossiere to the Disabilities Commission for a 
term expiring three years from date of City Council confirmation. 

Recommendation of the Personnel Committee is to APPROVE. 
On a motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by Chair, the committee voted to recommend approval 
of the appointment of David LaBossiere as submitted. Vote 3-0. 

19. Order No. 22-1008664A: Reappointment of Brendan Downey to the Historical Commission for 

a 3-year term to expire on March 25, 2025. 

Order No. 22-1008664C: Appointment of Stephanie Ferrecchia to the Historical Commission 
for a term expiring three years from date of City Council confirmation. 

Order No. 22-1008664D: Appointment of Kathleen Newton to the Historical Commission for a 
term expiring three years from date of City Council confirmation. 

Recommendation of the Personnel Committee is to APPROVE. 
On a motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by Chair, the committee recommends approval of the 
reappointment of Brendan Downey and appointments of Stephanie Ferrecchia and Kathleen Newton 
to the Historical Commission as submitted. Vote 3-0. 

20. Order No. 22-1008665A: Appointment of Kathy Faddoul to the Council on Aging for a term to 
expire on May 2, 2026. 

Order No. 22-1008665B: Appointment of Judith Benedetto to the Council on Aging for a term 
to expire on May 5, 2025. 

Recommendation of the Personnel Committee is to APPROVE. 
On a motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by Chair, the committee recommends approval of the 
appointments of Kathy Faddoul and Judith Benedetto as submitted. Vote 3-0. 



Ward Councilors 
Councilors-at-Large 

~g.v$oRQ~¢

~. ~ ~~ ~ ► ̀~ r ~ ~ ~ ~:.~ Ward 1 —Laura J. Wagner 
Mark A. Oram ~- ~ f;t t4c~~~f ~ ~~~j~~ ~ 
Michael 

., k Ward 2 — David Doucette 
H. Ossin~ ~ °~ ;~' ~ t 3 ~} ~`~~ ~ ~ ~1 l r  i ~ iJ k 1 r J ~. i 

~~~" k~~ irenu~~~t Ward 3 — J. Christian Dumais Z ~-i i.. 
Samantha Perlman ~ ^"u"" o -' °j Ward 4 — Teona C. Brown 
Kathleen D. Robe,~~~ ~~~ ! 3 ~~ 7~ ~ o ~~ ~y ., ~°' _ ~.~ Ward 5 — John J. Irish ~ 

ass  "~",`'`p,~~ Ward 6 — Sean A. Navin 
Ward 7 — Donald R. Landers, Sr. 

Council President 
Michael H. Ossing 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2022 

Council Vice-President 
Kathleen D. Robey 

The regulax meeting of the City Council was held on Monday, October 3, 2022, at 8:00 PM in City 
Council Chambers, City Hall. City Councilors Present: Ossing, Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, 
Brown, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Perlman & Robey. Meeting adjourned at 8:48 PM. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of the City Council meeting, September 12, 2022, FILE; adopted. 

That the PUBLIC HEARING on the Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650, §40 — Location 
and Height of Buildings, relative to Attached Roofs for Entryway/Porches, Order No. 22-
1008679, all were heard who wish to be heard, hearing closed at 8:04 PM, adopted. 

a) Communications from various residents, re: Proposed Zoning Amendment to 
Chapter 650, §40, in support of the proposed change. 

Councilors Present: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Brown, Irish, Navin, Landers, 
Oram, Ossing, Perlman & Robey. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communications from various residents, re: Proposed Zoning Amendment 
to Chapter 650, §40, in support of the proposed change, FILE; adopted. 

That the PUBLIC HEARING on the Application for Modification of Special Permit from Attorney 
Brian Falk, on behalf of Vedi Naturals, LLC, d/b/a Kosa Dispensary, to amend condition 
#8 relative to the hours of operation for the adult use marijuana retail establishment located 
at 505 Boston Post Road West, Order No. 19/22-1007881I, all were heard who wish to be 
heard, hearing closed at 8:09 PM; adopted. 

Councilors Present: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Brown, Irish, Navin, Landers, 
Oram, Ossing, Perlman & Robey. 

1-1



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 OCTOBER 3, 2022 

That the PUBLIC HEARING on the Application for Modification of Special Permit and Site Plan 
from Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf of Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc., to allow for a 
stand-alone Chipotle Restaurant with a drive through facility and eliminate the proposed 
bank and retail addition to the plaza located at 661 Boston Post Road East, Order No. 21/22-
1008395F, all were heard who wish to be heard, heaxing closed at 8:23 PM; adopted. 

Councilors Present: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Brown, Irish, Navin, Landers, 
Oram, Ossing, Perlman & Robey. 

Motion by Councilor Wagner, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Councilors Ossing & Wagner, re: Municipal 
Aggregation — September 2022 Update, FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Wagner, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from the Mayor, re: Municipal Aggregation Press Release, 
FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $250,000.00 which moves funds from the 
Stabilization account to the Police Department Equipment account to fund the purchase of 
five new urunarked police vehicles, APPROVED; adopted. 

CITYOF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGET TRANSFERS - 

DEPT: '.Police 

FROM AC 
Available 
Balance Amount Org Code 

$18,311,18827 $250,000.00 83600 

'Reason: 

$250,000.00 .Total 

FISCAL YEAR: 2023 

COUNT: TO ACCOUNT: 
Available 

Object 'Account Description: Amount Org Code Object Account Description: Balance 

35900 Undesignated Stabilization $250,000.00 X19300006 58593 DeparfinentEquip Potice $0.00 

To fully fund 5 unmarked cars 

$250,000.00 Total 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $168,979.00 which moves funds from 
the Stabilization account to the Fire Department Equipment account for additional funding 
for a new 100' aerial platform tower truck, APPROVED; adopted. 

CITYOF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGETTRANSFERS--

DEPT: .Fire FISCALYEAR: 2023 

FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT: 
Available ~ Available _ _ _ __ 
Balance Amount 'Org Code . -0bjed Account ~escnption: Amount Org Code Object 'Account Description: 'Balance 

$18,311,188.27 $168,979.00 X3600 35900 UndesignaledStabilization $168,979.00 19300006 58512 .Fire Department Equip $0.00 

Reason: To fully fund new Tower Truck 

$168,979.00 Total $168,979.00 Total 

1-2



IN CITY COUNCIL 3 OCTOBER 3, 2022 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $8,598.30 which moves funds from 
Reserved T'NC Surcharge to Capital Outlay Police for the purchase of additional traffic 
enforcement equipment, APPROVED; adopted. 

w__ . _ _ .._. _ _ .. _. - - . . . . 
CITYOF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGETTRANSFERS- 

DEPT: 'Pdice . ` FISCALYEAR 2023 

' ~FROMACCAUNT ; TOACCOUNT: ~ , . . 
Available . , 3 ~ _ . ` .. _ ~;. ~ ; Available 

;Balance `Amount ~Org Code Object Account Desc~~ion: 'Amount Org Cade, jObject ~ :Accou~ Description: £Balance . _.._f .. _ . _.y 
i . . . . . ~~_ _- —.. _ . : . s _ ~ .. . _ .. ~ — y

~ ~ ~ ~ 
$8,593.30 $8,598.30 X11000 33088 ;Receipt Resen~d-TNC Surchan $8,598.30 19300006 ~ 58593 Capi~l Outlay-Police Equip $0.00 

i s ~ 3 t ~ ~~' ' . ~...? i.. ..' . .._ .. . .. '., . . . 

',Reason: _ ~ ;Tragic enforcemer~ equipment purchase 
{ .. .. _ t . . ... _ 

$8,598.30 'Total s . $8,598,30 `Toth 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby 
APPROVES the Gift Acceptance in the amount of $1,000.00 from ERA Key Charitable 
Organization awarded to the Council on Aging to assist seniors with unanticipated fuel 
expenses; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Appointment of N. Paul Tonthat to the Community Development 
Authority (CDA) for athree-year term to expire on March 25, 2025, to fill the position 
vacated by Josh Daigle who moved to the state appointed seat, and the Reappointments of 
Rene Perdicaro and Paul Sliney for three-year terms respectively to expire on March 9, 
2024, and March 9, 2025, referred to the PERSONNEL COMMITTEE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from City Solicitor, Jason Grossfield, re: Information on 
dismissal relative to WP Marlborough MA Owner, LLC v. Marlborough City Council 
(Land Court No. 21 MISC 000451), FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Assistant City Solicitor, Jeremy McManus, re: 
Howes Landing Subdivision/Acceptance of Gikas Lane as a Public Way, referred to the 
PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE AND THE PLANNING BOARD; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Navin, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from City Clerk Steven Kerrigan, re: Notice of Early 
Voting Hours, for the State Election, FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Navin, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Hidehiro Ohde, Director of Planning & Policy for 
Akiruno City, re: Notice that Akiruno City has a new Mayor, Hiroyuki Nakajima as of 
September 4, 2022, FILE; adopted. 

1-3



IN CITY COUNCIL 4 OCTOBER 3, 2022 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Application for Site Plan Review from Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf of 
JW Capital Partners, LLC, for amix-use project at 57 Main Street in the Marlborough 
Village District, referred to the URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE; adopted. 

Councilor Dumais Recused. 

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY OCTOBER 17, 2022, as the 
DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING, on the Petition of Verizon Wireless for the installation 
of a small cell wireless facility to be located on Pole #34 within the layout of the public 
way near 3 85 Farm Road, referred to the PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY OCTOBER 17, 2022, as the 
DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING, on the Petition from Massachusetts Electric and 
Verizon New England, to install a new joint owned Pole (Pole 25-5) on Hayes Memorial 
Drive beginning at a point approximately 350' north/northwest of the centerline of the 
intersection of Nickerson Road for new commercial service, referred to the PUBLIC 
SERVICES COMMITTEE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Brown, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from the Department of Public Utilities, re: Notice of 
Filing and Public Hearing on the Petition of NSTAR Gas Company d!b/a Eversource 
Energy for approval of its 2019-2021 Three Year Energy Efficiency Plan Term Report, 
FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Brown, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from the Department of Public Utilities, re: Notice of 
Filing and Public Hearing on the Petition of NSTAR Electric Company d/b/a Eversource 
Energy for approval of its 2019-2021 Three Year Energy Efficiency Plan Term Report, 
FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of following Boards, Commissions and Committees, FILE; 
adopted. 

a) School Committee, August 23, 2022, August 30, 2022 & September 13, 2022. 
b) Council on Aging, June 10, 2022. 
c) Historical Commission, June 16, 2022. 
d) Planning Board, July 25, 2022. 
e) Traffic Commission, June 29, 2022. 

Motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the following CLAIMS, referred to the LEGAL DEPARTMENT; adopted. 

a) Lisa & Mark Whitmore,43 Marien Lane, other property damage and/or personal 
injury. 

1-4



IN CITY COUNCIL 5 OCTOBER 3, 2022 

Reports of Committees: 

Councilor Dumais reported the following out of the Personnel Committee: 

City Council Personnel Committee 
September 19, 2022 
Minutes and Report 

This meeting convened at 6:31 PM in the City Council Chamber and was open to the public. The 
meeting was televised on WMCT-TV (Comcast Channel 8 or Verizon/Fios Channel 34) and available 
for viewing using the link under the Meeting Videos tab on the city's website, home page 
(www.marlborou~h-ma. gov). 

Voting members: Chair Dumais, Councilors Navin and Doucette. 
Non-Voting members: Councilors Wagner, Perlman, Oram, Brown, Irish, and Landers. 
Councilors Ossing and Robey absent. 

Order No. 22-1008663B: Appointment of David LaBossiere to the Disabilities Commission for a term 
expiring three years from date of City Council confirmation. 

On a motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by Chair, the committee voted to recommend 
approval of the appointment of David LaBossiere as submitted. Vote 3-0 

Order No. 22-1008664A: Reappointment of Brendan Downey to the Historical Commission fora 3-
year term to expire on March 25, 2025. 

Order No .22-1008664C: Appointment of Stephanie Ferrecchia to the Historical Commission for a 
term expiring three years from date of City Council confirmation. 

Order No .22-1008664D: Appointment of Kathleen Newton to the Historical Commission for a term 
expiring three years from date of City Council confirmation. 

On a motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by Chair, the committee recommends approval 
of the reappointment of Brendan Downey and appointments of Stephanie Ferrecchia and 
Kathleen Newton to the Historical Commission as submitted. Vote 3-0 

Order No. 22-1008665A: Appointment of Kathy Faddoul to the Council on Aging for a term to expire 
on May 2, 2026. 

Order No. 22-1008665B: Appointment of Judith Benedetto to the Council on Aging for a term to 
expire on May 5, 2025. 

On a motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by Chair, the committee recommends approval 
of the appointments of Kathy Faddoul and Judith Benedetto as submitted. Vote 3-0 

Motion made and seconded to adjourn; meeting adjourned at 6:44 PM. 

1-5



IN CITY COUNCIL 6 OCTOBER 3, 2022 

Reports of Committee Continued: 

Councilor Irish reported the following out of the Finance Committee: 

City Council Finance Committee 
September 19, 2022 
Minutes and Report 

'this meeting convened at 7:00 PM and was held in the City Council Chamber and open to the 
public. The meeting was televised on WMCT-TV (Comcast Channel 8 or Verizon/Fios Channel 
34) and was available for viewing using the link under the Meeting Videos tab on the city's 
website, home page (wvwv.marlborou~ ov). 

Voting Members: Chair Irish, Councilors Dumais, Perlman, Oram and Brown. 
Non-Voting Members: Councilors Navin, Wagner, Doucette, Landers. Councilors Ossing and 
Robey were absent. Mayor Vigeant and city managers were present to address the following 
Orders. 

Order No. 22-1008662A: Communication from Mayor Vigeant with Proposed Salary Ordinance, 
Chapter 125, Personnel, §6 to increase the salary for the Head Electrician to a maximum of 
$81,283.77 consistent with the HVAC Technician's salary, both being members of the MMEA. 
Commissioner Divoll stated a transfer would not be necessary as vacancies at the DPW offset 
funds required for this increase. He added that the increase will retain the employee currently in 
the position. 

On a motion by Councilor Perlman, seconded by the Chair, the committee recommends 
approval of the increase in the salary for the Head Electrician as requested by the Mayor. 
Vote 5-0 

Order No. 22-1008662B: Communication from Mayor Vigeant with Proposed, amended Job 
description for the Head Electrician in the Marlborough Municipal Employees Association in 
accordance with City Code Chapter 125, Personnel, §5 Preparation of Classification Descriptions. 

On a motion by Councilor Perlman, seconded by the Chair, the committee recommends 
approval of the Proposed Job Description as submitted. Vote 5-0 

Order No. 22-1008678: Communication from Mayor Vigeant with Proposed Salary Ordinance, 
Chapter 125, Personnel, §6 to create a new position entitled, Substance Use Prevention 
Coordinator and Intervention Specialist, within the Health Department, with 7-step salary table, 
minimum of $58,000.00 to maximum of $65,317.42, fora 35-hour work week, together with the 
required Job Description in accordance with the City Code Chapter 125, Persoiznel, §5 Preparation 
of Classification Descriptions. 

On a motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by Councilor Perlman, the committee 
recommends: 
1) Approval of the new position with salary ordinance as submitted by the Mayor to 
maximum of $65,317.42 with the following language attached to the ordinance: That within 
two years after the start date of the Substance Abuse Prevention Coordinator and 
Intervention Specialist, the Board of Health and Board of Health Director shall undertake a 
review of the overall benefits and accomplishments of the newly created position to present 
to the City Council; 
2) Approval of the Proposed Job Description with the following suggested changes: a) After 
`Visual Skills' on pg. 3: Add `Lan~ua~e Skills: Bilingual language preferred;' b) Add to 
Essential Job Functions: Actively pursue grant opportunities. Vote 5-0. 

1-6



IN CITY COUNCIL 7 OCTOBER 3, 2022 

Suspension of the Rules requested — Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair 
to allow a late communication from the Mayor — granted. 

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Proposed Amendment to the City Code, Chapter 125 "Personnel" §6 
"Salary Schedule" and the Proposed Job Description pursuant to Chapter 125 "Personnel", 
§5 "Preparation of Classification Descriptions" to create the new position of 
Treasury/Payroll Manager within the Finance Department as submitted by the Mayor, 
referred to the FINANCE COMMITTEE 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
THAT THE CITY CODE OF THE CITY .OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, BE 
FURTHER AMENDED BY AMENDING CHAPTER 125, ENTITLED "PERSONNEL," 
AS FOLLOWS: 

I. By adding to the salary schedule referenced in Section 125-6 the following: 

Position Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 
Start 6-months 1-year of 2-years of 3-years of 4-years of 5-years of 

of service service service service service service 
Treasury/Payroll $72,500.00 $73,950.00 $75,429.00 $76,937.58 $78,476.33 $80,045.86 $81,646.78 

Manager 
(40 hours per 

week) 

II. This ordinance shall supersede and replace any existing rate for said position (if 
applicable) in the current salary schedule. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED There being no further business, the regular meeting of the City Council is herewith 
adjourned at 8:48 PM; adopted. 

1-7



`~°R° IN CITY COUNCIL P¢  G4 
.$ 

p ~ „~ 
w 

yes` ~; "`~~ nC'TnRRR 3 2022 ' Marlborough, Mass., 

C~7C 1 C t 

That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY OCTOBER 17, 2022, as the DATE 
FOR PUBLIC HEARING, on the Petition from Massachusetts Electric and Verizon New 
England, to install a new joint owned Pole (Pole 25-5) on Hayes Memorial Drive beginning at a 
point approximately 350' north northwest of the centerline of the intersection of Nickerson Road 
for new commercial service, be and is herewith referred to the PUBLIC SERVICES 
COMMITTEE. 

ADOPTED 

ORDER NO. 22-1008696 

2



Ln°R°° IN CITY COUNCIL 
_-

'~ ~= 

~ ,s °̀  ~p~~ Marlborough, Mass., n~`T(~B ,R 2022 
ORDERED: 

That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY OCTOBER 17, 2022, as the DATE 
FOR PUBLIC HEARING, on the Petition of Verizon Wireless for the installation of a small cell 
wireless facility to be located on Pole #34 within the layout of the public way near 385 Farm Road, 
be and is herewith referred to the PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE. 

ADOPTED 

ORDER NO. 22-1008695 

3-1



TOLLING AGREEMENT 

This Tolling Agreement is made and entered into this ~~ day of October 2022 ("Effective Date") 
by and between Verizon Wireless ("Verizon") and the City of Marlborough,Massachusetts. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, Verizon has filed an application dated September 28, 2022, under MGL chapter 
166, §22 and Chapter 473, Article III of the City of Marlborough General Code for the location 
of a small cell wireless facility and the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures on an existing 
utility pole (#34) located adjacent to 385 Farm Road, Marlborough, Massachusetts; 

WHEREAS, the City has undertaken to schedule the application for review with Public Services 
Committee; 

WHEREAS, the City and Verizon working cooperatively are agreeable to allowing additional 
time to complete the review of the application in an orderly manner; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. The time period within which the City must issue a written order approving or rejecting 
the application shall be extended through February 28, 2023 (the "Extension Date"). 

2. If the City fails to act on the application by the Extension Date, this Agreement shall not 
be construed to waive or otherwise impair the rights of the parties with respect to: (a) any claim 
that such failure to act is an "unreasonable delay" under 47 U.S.C. 332(c)(7)(B) or otherwise, 
and (b} the City to rebut such claims. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have set their hands and caused this Agreement to 
be effective as of the Effective Date. 

Verizon Wireless 

Signature: ,~liza~iet~, Glid~ 

Print Name: Elizabeth Glidden 

Title: Regulatory and Real Estate Advisor 
for Verizon Wireless 

Date: October 5, 2022 

City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 

Signature: 

Print Name: 

Title: 

Date: 

3-2



~.c.t~~:l'~"~fl 
~'~ ~ ~ ~:~~~t~('~ Gt=FlCE 

~/zc~ ~ ~l~~earrt 

~~ ~ ~ ° Q~ MAYOR 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlboxough-ma.gov 

October 13, 2022 

Council President Michael Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

Re: Free Cash certification and transfer ~~~pu~ests 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

~t~icia ~~~ewn~r-~L 

CHIEF OF STAFF 

~aoz~ace ~~xat/z 

EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR 

I am pleased to inform you that the Massachusetts Department of Revenue (DOR) recently certified the 
amount of $7,507,831.00 in "free cash" for the City of Marlborough. This achievement is another sign of 
our strong economic growth and an endorsement of our financial stewardship. 

Marlborough's smart fiscal policies are much to thank for our financial success, but another substantial 
portion is due to our team approach. I would like to thank Auditor Diane Smith, Finance Director Patrick 
Jones and Finance Chair John Irish for their hard work and dedication over the past year. 

Please find enclosed for your review two transfer requests each in the amount of $750,783.10 from our 
Undesignated Fund ("Free Cash") to the OPEB Trust and the Stabilization Fund. 

This transfer is in accordance with our financial policies which require annual transfers of ten percent of 
our certified free cash to continue investing in our future fiscal stability. Our collaborative efforts have 
enabled us to grow our stabilization fund, continue paying down our pension liability, and take steps to 
lower our OPEB liability. 

Thank you~your consideration. 

Si erely, 

th G. Vigeant 
M ~nr 

Enclosures 

4-1



MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 

DIVISION OF LOCAL SERVICES 

Marlborough 

CITY 

Free Cash Certification 

Free Cash Calculation - Fiscal Year 2023 

Begin: 

Unreserved Undesignated Fund Balance 

Subtract: 

Personal Property Tax Receivable 

Real Estate Tax Receivable 

Other Receivables in Deferred Revenue 

Total 

0therOther Receivables, Overdrawn Accounts, Deficits 

State 1-ighway Fund 

FY22 Training 

Jail Diversion 

EMPG 

MAPC 

Earmar~C DPW 

Mayor 

Police Detail 

Total 

Free Cash Voted from Town Meeting Not Recorded 

Add: 

Circuit Breaker, Other Closed Accounts, Adjustments: 

Total 

Deferred Revenue {Credit Balance+, Debit Balance-) 

Free Cash Calculation for 2022 

Reviewed By: Andrew Nelson 

Certified On: 1 01412 0 2 2 

12,361,825.00 

967,892.00 

1,037,574.00 

0.00 

0.00 

780.00 

358.00 

11,022.00 

9,500.00 

8,148.00 

98,656.00 

7,408.00 

41,887.00 

?77,759.00 

0.00 

0.00 

-2,670,769.00 

7,307,831.00 

Printed on: 10/4/2022 10:00:58 AM Page 1 of 1 

4-2



Pa#ricia Bernard 

Frorn: dlsgateway@dor.state.ma.us 
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 10:02 AM 
To: esilverstein; Donna Palermo; Jonathan Steinberg; John Valade; pzona@assabet.org; 

Patrick Jones; Mayor; Patricia Bernard; Diane Smith; dlsgateway@dor.state.ma.us 
Cc: nelsona@dor.state.ma.us 
Subject: Notification of free cash approval - Marlborough 
Attachments: FreeCashCertification.PDF 

Massachusetts Department of Revenue Division of Local Services 
Geoffrey E. Snyder, Commissioner 
Sean R. Cronin, Senior Deputy Commissioner of Local Services 

10/4/2022 

NOTIFICATION OF FREE CASH APPROVAL - City of Marlborough 

Based upon the un-audited balance sheet submitted, I hereby certify that the amount of available funds or "free cash" 
as of July 1, 2022 for the City of Marlborough is: 

General Fund $7,507,831.00 

This certification is in accordance with the provisions of G. L. Chapter 59, §23, as amended. 

Certification letters will be emailed to the mayor/manager, board of selectmen, prudential committee, finance director 
and treasurer immediately upon approval, provided an email address is reported in DLS' Local Officials Directory. Please 
forward to other officials as you deem appropriate. 

Sincerely, 

Deborah A. Wagner 
Director of Accounts 
Massachusetts Department of Revenue 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
wham they are addressed. If you have received this mail in error please notify the postmaster at dor.state.ma.us. 

4-3



1011112022 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGET TRANSFERS --

DEPT: Mayor FISCAL YEAR: 2023 

FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT: 
Available Available 
Balance Amount Org Code Object Account Description: Amount Org Code Object Account Description: Balance 

$7,507,831.00 $750,783.10 10000 35900 Undesignated Fund $750,783.10 87500 35900 OPEB Trust $15,777,853.79

Reason: Transfer funds to OPEB trust 

Reason: 

Reason: 

Keason: 

$750,783.10 Total $750,783.10 Total 

Department Head signature: 

Auditor signature: 

Finance Director signature: 

4-4



BARTHOLOMEW 
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH Page 1 of 1 

± & COMPl~NY 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MONTH ENDING: 09/30/Z2 

OPEB TRUST 
--- .- --.-..---......_.__ ___. _ _.____..._.__.....__...._.----._~__.~._ __._ r.~.._ ____ _.__ _.._.~__ ._ .______ __ ...._._.._~~---- ---

CHANGEIN 
ACCOUNT BEGINNING BEGINNING BEGINNING REALRED NET TRANSFERS OF TRANSFERS OF ENDING ENDING CASH UNREALIZED ENDING MARKET 
NUMBER 

FUND NAME 
MARKET VALUE PRINCIPAL EARNINGS 

NEf INCOME 
GAINILOSS EARNINGS PRINCIPAL EARNINGS PRINCIPAL 

ENDING EARNINGS 
VALUE 

UNREALIZED 
GAINILOSS VALUE 

GAINILOSS 

OPEB FUNDS 

OPEB TRUST $16,543,813.39 $14,928,139.03 $2,394,556.99 $35,522.85 ($35,395.09) $127.76 $45,000.00 $0.00 $14,973,139.03 $2,394,684.75 $17,367,823.78 ($823,318.79) ($1,602,201.42) 515,765,622.36 

OPEB HOUSING DIVISION $12,868.44 $11,603.63 $1,870.66 $27.63 ($27.46) $0.77 $0.00 5O.OO $11,603.63 $1,870.83 $13,474.46 ($637.18) ($1,243.03) $12,231.43 

SUBTOTALS $16,556,681.83 $14,939,742.66 $2,396,427.65 $35,550.48 ($35,422.55) $127.93 $45,000.00 $0.00 $14,984,742.66 $2,396.555.58 $17,381,29824 ($823,955.97) ($1,603,444.45) $15,777,853.79 

GRAND TOTALS $16,556,681.83 $14,939,742.66 $2,396,427.65 $35,550.48 ($35,422.55) $127.93 $45,000.00 $0.00 $14,984,742.66 $2,396,555.58 $17,381,298.24 ($823,955.97) ($1,603,444.45) $15,777,853.79 

ACCOUNTING METHOD : BOOK VALUE CURRENT ACCRUAL: $12,847.87 

TRANSFER IN TRANSIT: $0.00 

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS: ($1,603,444.45) 

MONTH ENDING STATEMENT VALUE: 575,777,853.79 

The information contained herein has been created by your rnancial advisor, is provided for informational purposes only as a courtesy to you, should no[ be relied upon for tax purposes, is based upon sources believed to be reliahle, and is not intended to replace your custodial statements. No 
guarantee is made to the completeness or accuracy of the information. Commonwealth urges you to compare your account custodian statements with the statements you receive from us or your advisor. If you believe there are material discrepancies between statements, please contact 

Commonwealth directly at 800.251.0080. Securities and advisory services offered through Commonwealth Financial Network, Member FINRAISIPC, a Registered Investment Adviser. Past performance is not indicative of future results. 13364323 

4-5



10111/2022 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGET TRANSFERS --

DEPT: Mayor FISCAL YEAR: 2023 

FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT: 
Available Available 
Balance Amount Org Code Object Account Description: Amount Org Code Object Account Description: Balance 

$7,507,831.00 $750,783.10 10000 35900 Undesignated Fund $750,783.10 83600 35900 Undesignated Stabilization $17,892,209.27 

Reason: To increase undesignated stabilization funds 

Reason: 

Reason: 

Keason: 

$750,783.10 Totai $750,783.10 Total 

Department Head signature: 

Auditor signature: 

Finance Director signature: 

4-6



STABILIZATION FUND ANALYSIS FY23: 

Open Space West Side Downtown Econ Undesignated Total 
Fire Station Development 

7/1/2022 TOTAL 
10/3/2022 CO# 22-1008686(POLICE CARS) 
10/3/2022 CO# 22-1008687(FIRE TRUCK BAL) 

549,202.65 1,422,500.00 800,000.00 18,311,188.27 $21,082,890.92 
-250,000.00 
-168,979.00 

Total 549,202.65 1,422,500.00 800,000.00 17,892,209.27 $20,663,911.92 

4-7



;.~ ~ ~' G~£F?~€'S Q~FtGf ;ar; Y ~~ two ~~i..~~~~u~- ~1Yxtr~~~ ~ ~~~zt 

~L~ ~ ~ AM I I s t,6 MAYOR 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fug 508.4603698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlb orough-m a. gov 

October 13, 2022 

Council President Michael Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

Re: Marlborough Public Facilities Grants acceptance 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

~t~xicirz ~~~~r~zua~G 
CHIEF OF STAFF 

~aiit~ae~ ~~xat/ 

EXECUTIVE .ADMINISTRATOR 

Enclosed please find a grant earmark for your review and acceptance in the amount of 
$180,000.00 for Public Facilities to upgrade a sprinkler system at Marlborough City Hall at the 
estimated cost of $30,000.00, sprinkler repairs at the Marlborough Police Station at the estimated 
cost of $50,000.00 and garage door replacement at the Maple Street Fire Headquarters estimated 
at $100,000.00. 

I would like to take this opportunity to thank our legislative delegation especially Representatives 
Danielle Gregoire who reaches out to our office during budget season. 

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding these earmarks. 

Enclosures 

5-1



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: Public Facilities/DPW DATE: 10/13/2022

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: Sean Divoll 

NAME OF GRANT: 1599-0026 Earmark 

GRANTOR: Exec. Office for Adm. & Finance 

GRANT AMOUNT: $180,000.00 

GRANT PERIOD: 30-Jun-23 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ $100k replacement doors at Fire Headquarters 

ITEMS FUNDED $50k repair sprinkler system at MPD 

$30k upgraded sprinkler system at City Hall 

IS A POSITION BEING 
CREATED: No

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? No 

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS TO 
BE USED: 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

No

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: 11/7/2022 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 

5-2



Patricia Bernard 

From: Collins, Debora (ANF) <debora.collins2@state.ma.us> 
S~~t: Thursday, September 29, 2022 221 PM 
To: Sean Divoll; Patricia Bernard 
Cc: Graham, Olivia (ANF); Delahunt, Nancy A. (A&F); ANFAccountsPayable (ANF); Mayor 
Subject: Billing Instructions for the City of Marlborough 
Attachments: 1599-0026 SCF City of Marlborough - signed.pdf 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

A~~ached please find a copy of the executed contract for $180,000 for the City of Marlborough. You may bill the 
Coanmonwealth for costs incurred on or after 9/28/22 when the standard contract forms was signed. 

As the work is completed and you have paid your vendor(s), please send your invoices) from the City of Marlborough to 
Olivia Graham and our Accounts Payable mailbox which I have included in the email. It is best when you attach invoices 
from your vendors) to you, as back up after you have paid them. However, we will need the invoices for payment 
against this contract to come from the City of Marlborough on your letterhead. It is important that each invoice 
references the appropriate contract ID: FY23CITYOFMARLBOROUGF. In addition please be sure to include: 

• the dates of service for each invoice 
• a unique invoice number for each invoice 
• Please be sure each invoice specifically provides a subtotal for each project below. We will not be able to 

process an invoice if the dollar amount for each project isn't explicitly spelled out so that we can ensure that 
reimbursement for each project is within the caps below. 

Installation of a sprinkler system at the Marlborough city hall $30,000 

Replacement of the garage doors at the Marlborough fire station $100,000 

Sprinkler repairs at the Marlborough police station $50,000 

As the Commonwealth's fiscal year ends on June 30, 2023 please do not send an invoice with dates of services that 
extends beyond that date. The final date for submitting the invoices for FY23 contracts is July 31, 2023. 

Feel free to let me know if you have any questions. 

Regards, 

Debora 

Debora Collins 
Executive Office for Administration and Finance 
Senior Financial Advisor 
Mobile: 617-413-1301 
Email: Debora.Collins3@mass.~ov 

5-3



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS ~ STANDARD CONTRACT FORM ~r~~~ 
This form is jointly issued and published by the Office of the Comptroller (CTR), the Executive Office for Administration and Finance (ANF), and the Operational 
Services Division (OSD) as the default contract for all Commonwealth Departments when another form is not prescribed by regulation or policy. The Commonwealth deems void any 
changes made on or by attachment (in the form of addendum, engagement letters, contract forms or invoice terms) to the terms in this published form or to the Standard Contract Form 
Instructions and Contractor Certifications. the Commonwealth Terms and Conditions for Human and Social Services or the Commonwealth R Terms and Conditions which are 
incorporated by reference herein. Additional non~onflicting terms may be added by Attachment. Contractors are required to access published forms at CTR Forms: 
htEas:llwevw.macomotroller.oralforms. Forms are also posted at OSD Forms: httns:lM~ww.mass.govAists/ostl-forms. 

CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME: City of Marlborough COMMONWEALTH DEPARTMENT NAME: Exec Once for Administration and Finance 
and dlbla): MMARS Department Code: ANF 

Legal Address. (W-9, W-42): of 140 Main Street Marlborough, MA 01752 Business Mailing Address: 24 Beacon St., Room 373, Boston, MA, 02133 

Contract Manager: Sean Divoll Phone: (508) 624.6910 ext. Billing Address (if different): 
33300 

E-Mail: sdivoll@mariborough-ma.gov Fax: Contract Manager: Debora Collins Phone: 617-413-1301 

Contractor Vendor Code: VC6000192111 E-Mail: Debora.collins3@mass.gov Fax: 

Vendor Code Address ID (e.g. "AD001"): AD001 MMARS Doc ID(s): FY23CITYOFMARLBOROUG 
{1*lote: The Address ID must be set up for EFT payments.) RFRIProcurement or Other ID Number 1599-0026 Earmark 

X NEW CONTRACT _ CONTRACT AMENDMENT 
9'ROCUREMENT OR EXCEPTION TYPE: (Check one option only) Enter Current Contract End Date Priorto Amendment: , 20_ 

Statewide Contract (OSD or an OSD~lesignated Department) Enter Amendment Amount: $ . (or "no change") 
Collective Purchase (Attach OSD approval, scope, budget) AMENDMENT TYPE: (Check one option only. Attach details of amendment changes.) 

_ Department Procurement (includes all Grants - 815 CMR 2.001(Solicitation Amendment to Date, Scope or Budget (Attach updated scope and budget) 
Notice or RFR, and Response or other procurement supporting documentation) interim Contract (Attach justification for Interim Contract and updated scopelbudget) _ Emergency Contract (Attach justification for emergency, scope, budget) 

Contract Employee (Attach Employment Status Form, scope, budget) _ Contract Employee (Attach any updates to scope or budget) 
X Other Procurement Exception (Attach authorizing language, legislation with _ Other Procurement Exception (Attach authorizing language~ustification and updated 

specific exemption or earmark, and exception justification, scope and budget) scope and budget) 

The Standard Contract Form Instructions and Contractor Certifications and the following Commonwealth Terms and Conditions document are incorporated by reference 
into this Contract and are legally binding: (Check ONE option): X Commonwealth Terms and Conditions _ Commonwealth Terms and Conditions For Human and Social 
Services Commonwealth IT Terms and Conditions 

COMPENSATION: (Check ONE option): The Department certifies that payments for authorized performance accepted in accordance with the terms of this Contract will be supported 
in the state accounting system by sufficient appropriations or other non-appropriated funds, subject to intercept for Commonwealth awed debts under 815 CMR 9.00. 
_,Rate Contract. (No Maximum Obligation) Attach details of all rates, units, calculations, conditions or terms and any changes if rates or terms are being amended.) 

X Maximum Obligation Contract. Enter total maximum obligation for total duration of this contract (or new total if Contract is being amended). $180,000 

PROMPT PAYMENT DISCOUNTS (PPD); Commonwealth payments are issued through EFT 45 days from invoice receipt. Contractors requesting accelerated payments must identify 
a PPD as follows: Payment issued within 10 days _% PPD; Payment issued within 15 days _ °/a PPD; Payment issued within 20 days _ % PPD; Payment issued within 30 days 
_% PPD. If PPD percentages are left blank, identify reason: X agree to standard 45 day cycle _ statutoryllegal or Ready Payments (M.G.L. c. 29.6 23A); _ only initial payment 
subse uent a ments scheduled to su ort standard EFT 45 da a ment c cle. See Prom t Pa Discounts Polic . 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT PERFORMANCE or REASON FOR AMENDMENT: (Enter the Contract title, purpose, fiscal years) and a detailed description of the scope of 
performance or what is being amended for a Contract Amendment. Attach all supporting documentation and justifications.) This contract supports three earmarks on line-item 
4 599-0026 which states "provided further, that not less than $30,000 shall be expended for the installation of a sprinkler system at the Marlborough city hall, provided 
further, that not less than $100,000 shall be expended for replacement of the garage doors at the Marlborough fire station, and provided further, that not less than $50,000 
shall be expended fors rinkler repairs at the Marlborou h police station". 
ANTICIPATED START DATE. (Complete ONE option only) The Department and Contractor certify for this Contract, or Contract Amendment, that Contract obligations: 

X 1, may be incurred as of the Effective Date (latest signature date below) and no obligations have been incurred urior to the Effective Date. 
_ 2. may be incurred as of _, a date LATER than the Effective Date below and no obligations have been incurred rior to the Effective Date. 
_ 3. were incurred as of a date PRIOR to the Effective Date below, and the parties agree that payments for any obligations incurred prior to the Effective Date are authorized 

to be made either as settlement payments or as authorized reimbursement payments, and that the details and circumstances of all obligations under this Contract are attached 
and incorporated into this Contract. Acceptance of pa menu forever releases the Commonwealth from further claims related to these obligations. 

CONTRACT END DATE: Contract performance shall terminate as of June 30, 2023, with no new obligations being incurred after this date unless the Contract is properly amended, 
provided that the terms of this Contract and performance expectations and obligations shall survive its termination for the purpose of resolving any claim or dispute, for completing any 
negotiated terms and warranties, to allow any close out or transition performance, reporting, invoicing or final payments, or during any lapse between amendments. 

CERTIFICATIONS: Notwithstanding verbal or other representations by the parties, the "Effective Date" of this Contract or Amendment shall be the latest date that this Contract or 
Amendment has been executed by an authorized signatory of the Contractor, the Department, or a later Contract or Amendment Start Date specified above, subject to any required 
approvals. The Contractor certifies that they have accessed and reviewed all documents incorporated 6y reference as electronically published and the Contractor makes all certifications 
required under the Standard Contract Form Instructions and Contractor Certifications under the pains and penalties of perjury, and further agrees to provide any required documentation 
upon request to support compliance, and agrees that all terms governing performance of this Contract and doing business in Massachusetts are attached or incorporated by reference 
herein according to the following hierarchy of document precedence, the applicable Commonwealth Terms and Conditions, this Standard Contract Form, the Standard Contract Form 
~r~structions and Contractor Certifications, the Request for Response (RFR) or other solicitation, the Contractors Response (excluding any language stricken by a Department as 
unacceptable, and additional negotiated terms, provided that additional negotiated terms will take precedence over the relevant terms in the RFR and the Contractor's Response only if 
made using the process outlined in 8Q1 CMR 21.07, incorporated herein, provided that any amended RFR or Response terms result in best value, lower costs, or a more cost effective 
Contract. 

AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE FOR THE CONTRACTOR: AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE FOR THE COMMONWEALTH: 
M~Qr~ND~`Al~161Y /~.~ V~fGf` 

X~.~~Yo ~~,/art Ygeant(Sep]8,10 11:06EOT) DatE; S2PZB~ZOZI X:o~~~L~~~ oza~' Date: seP ze,zozz 
(Signature and Date Must Be Handwritten At Time of Signature) (Signature and Date Must Be Handwritten At Time of Signature) 

Print Name: Arthur G. Vigeant Print Name: Olivia Graham 

Print Title: Mayor Print Title: Chief Financial Officer 

(Updated 6/30120) Page 1 of 2 

5-4



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS ~ STANDARD CONTRACT FORM ~s~o-

Budget 

~nstailation of a sprinkler system at the Marlborough city hall $30,000 
Replacement of the garage doors at the Marlborough fire station $100,000 
Sprinkler repairs at the Marlborough police station 50 000 

Total $180,000 

(Updated 6/30/20) Page 2 of 2 

5-5



-~. 

-.. ~ ~• 

Created: 2022-09-28 

By: Debora Collins (debora.collins3@mass.gov) 

Status: Signed 

Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAd76SNU5XccAIkDKci2Z5UkgyS6F4h01b 

"1599-0026 SCF City of Marlborough" History 
~~ Document created by Debora Collins (debora.collins3@mass.gov) 

2022-09-28 - 1:42:25 PM GMT 

C'~ Document emailed to mayor@marlborough-ma.gov for signature 

2022-09-28 - 1:45:01 PM GMT 

"i~ Email viewed by mayor@mariborough-ma.gov 

2022-09-28 - 3:04:49 PM GMT 

~~ Signer mayor@mariborough-ma.gov entered name at signing as Mayor Arthur Vigeant 

2022-09-28 - 3:06:32 PM GMT 

d~ Document e-signed by Mayor Arthur Vigeant (mayor@marlborough-ma.gov) 

Signature Date: 2022-09-28 - 3:06:33 PM GMT - Time Source: server 

C~s Document emailed to Olivia Graham (Olivia.Graham@mass.gov) for signature 

2022-09-28 - 3:06:35 PM GMT 

Email viewed by Olivia Graham (Olivia.Graham@mass.gov) 
2022-09-28 - 6:55:59 PM GMT 

GSA Document e-signed by Olivia Graham (Olivia.Graham@mass.gov) 

Signature Date: 2022-09-28 - 6:56:05 PM GMT - Time Source: server 

~ Agreement completed. 
2022-09-28 - 6:56:05 PM GMT 

Adobe Acrobat Sign 

5-6



~~ ~ ~?~ ia ~ ri~i~+C,i ll~~1~~ 

~xt/zc~ ~ vp~eaort 

LG~ ~ A~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ MAYOR 

~~/ ! / i // 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.maxlb orough-ma. gov 

October 13, 2022 

Council President Michael Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

Re: Marlborough Police Department Grants acceptance 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

~atricia ~.~~c ~Zax~ 

CHIEF OF STAFF 

~cmaa!ace ~~xat/z 

EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR 

Enclosed please find two grants for your review and acceptance for the Marlborough Police Department 
as outlined in Police Chief Dave Giorgi's letter: 

$15,910.00 from the U.S. Deparhnent of Justice (DOJ)program for 4 external defibrillators, 
batteries, replacement electrode packs for infants and children and Level IV rifle rated ballistic 
shield for active shooter events. Our Police Department actively trains to prepare for these types 
of events and this item will add protection for civilians and our officers. 

• $5,000.00 from Digital Credit Union (DCU) for MPD Youth Academy & Christmas Heroes for 
Helpers program 

I would like to take this opportunity to thank the DOJ for continuing to support public safety and the DCU 
who annually contribute to our community outreach programs. 

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding these grants. 

Enclosures 

6-1



-~.:.~:~-::~ ~'i o Ma~lbo~au h s.Q.~: ~ 
d~ ~ ~: Police Department 

~ ,1 

~aRt~o ~'~ 355 Bolton Street, Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Tel. (50$)-485-1212 Fax (508)-624-6938 

October 4, 2022 

Mayor Arthur G. Vigeant 
Marlborough City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Dear Mayor Vigeant: 

Z~c~vic~~. Gi~~gi 
Chief of Polzce 

~~~1 ( ~' r ~ -~ -fl ~~ L_' i ;~ 
J ' 

l~ 

r ~ P 
~~ 

The Marlborough Police Department has been awarded a grant in the amount of 
$15,910.00 from the Office of Justice Programs (OJP), United States Department of 
Justice (DOJ). The award is part of the Office of Justice Programs funding opportunity 
entitled 2021 BJA FY22 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant(JAG) 
Program- Local Solicitation. In recent years, our department has received this grant and 
we have used the funding to replace some of the department's Automated External 
Defibrillators(AEDs) as well as additional batteries for these units. With the current grant 
funding, we intend to continue upgrading and replacing the department's Automated 
External Defibrillators and will purchase four (4) units as well as accessories equipment 
for the units to include four (4) replacement electrode packs for infant and children. The 
maintenance and use of the AED units is of vital importance to our officer's ability to 
render life-saving assistance to individuals who have suffered a cardiac incident. In 
addition, the department will purchase a Level IV rifle-rated ballistic shield to protect 
officers and civilians in the event of an active shooter situation. Currently, the department 
does not have any ballistic shields to deploy in these situations. 

Attached is a copy of the Notice of Grant Award letter, a copy of the award letter email 
from the United States Department of Justice(DOJ) to Lt. Daniel Campbell who 
submitted the grant application, and a copy of the equipment we plan to purchase. I am 
requesting that the grant award be forwarded to the City Council for approval. Should 
you have any questions, please do not hesitate to let me know. 

Si cerely 

a ' corgi 
Chief of Police 

6-2



CITY OF MAF~LBOROUGH 
fVOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: Police DATE: October 4, 2022 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRAfVT EXPENDITURE: David A. Giorgi 

NAME OF GRANT: 2022 BJA FY21 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant 

GRANTOR: Office of Justice Programs(OJP), United States Department of Justice(DOJ) 

GRANT AMOUNT: 15, 910.00 

GRANT PERIOD: 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ Funding to be used for purchase of Automated External Defibrillators and accessory 

ITEMS FUNDED equipment, as well purchase of Level IV ballistic shield. 

IS A POSITION BEING 
CREATED: N/A

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? N/A

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

IF MATCHIfJG IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS TO BE 
USED: 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

N/A

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: ASAP 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 

6-3



INlTIAI E CLOSEOUT PROuRAMMA~lC CLO5EOUT 

FINANCIAL CLOSEOUT 

Funded Award Inform~ti~~, 

Award 

Package 

Award Letter 

September 23, 2022 

Dear Daniel Campbell, 

UFMS HANDOFF 

On behaifi of Attorney General Ulerrick B. Garland, it is my pleasure to inform you the 
Office of~ustice Programs (OJP) has approved the application submitted 
by MARLBOROUGH, CITY OF for an award under the funding opportunity 
entitled 2022 BJA FY 22 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program -
Local Solicitation. The approved award amount is $15,910. 

Review the Award Instrument below carefully and familiarize yourself with all 
conditions and requirements before accepting your award. The Award Instrument 
includes the Award Offer (Award Information, Project Information, Financial 
Information, and Award Conditions) and Award Acceptance. For COPS Office and OVW 
funding the Award Offer also includes any Other Award Documents. 

Please note that award requirements include not only the conditions and limitations 
set forth in the Award Offer, but also compliance with assurances and certifications 
that relate to conduct during the period of performance for the award. These 
requirements encompass financial, administrative, and programmatic matters, as well 
as other important matters (e.g., specific restrictions on use of funds). Therefore, all 
key staff should receive the award conditions, the assurances and certifications, and 
the application as approved by OJP, so that they understand the award requirements. 
Information on all pertinent award requirements also must be provided to any 
subrecipient of the award. 

Should you accept the award and then fail to comply with an award requirement, DOJ 
will pursue appropriate remedies for non-compliance, which may include termination 
of the award and/or a requirement to repay award funds. 

Prior to accepting the award, your Entity Administrator must assign a Financial 
Manager, Grant Award Administrator, and Authorized Representatives) in the Justice 
Grants System (JustGrants). The Entity Administrator will need to ensure the assigned 
Authorized Representatives) is current and has the legal authority to accept awards 
and bind the entity to the award terms and conditions. To accept the award, the 
Authorized Representatives) must accept atl parts of the Award Offer in the Justice 
Grants System QustGrants), including by executing the required declaration and 
certification, within 45 days from the award date. 

6-4



To access your funds, you will need to enroll in the Automated Standard Application 
for Payments (ASAP) system, if you haven't already completed the enrollment process 
in ASAP. The Entity Administrator should have already received an email from ASAP to 
initiate this process. 

Congratulations, and we look forward to working with you. 

Maureen Henneberg 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 

Office for Civil Rights Notice for All Recipients 

The Office for Civil Rights (OCR), Office of Justice Programs (OJP), U.S. 
Department of Justice (DOJ) has been delegated the responsibility for 
ensuring that recipients of federal financial assistance from the OJP, the 
Office of Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS), and the Office on 
Violence Against Women (OVW) are not engaged in discrimination prohibited 
bylaw. Several federal civil rights laws, such as Title Vl of the Civil Rights Act 
of 1964 and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, require recipients 
of federal financial assistance to give assurances that they will comply with 
those laws. Taken together, these civil rights laws prohibit recipients of 
federal financial assistance from DOJ from discriminating in services and 
employment because of race, color, national origin, religion, disability, sex, 
and, for grants authorized under the Violence Against Women Act, sexual 
orientation and gender identity. Recipients are also prohibited from 
discriminating in services because of age. For a complete review of these civil 
rights laws and nondiscrimination requirements, in connection with DOJ 
awards, see 
https://ojp,gov/funding/Explore/LegalOverview/Civil RightsRequi rements.htm. 

Under the delegation of authority, the OCR investigates allegations of 
discrimination against recipients from individuals, entities, or groups. In 
addition, the OCR conducts limited compliance reviews and audits based on 
regulatory criteria. These reviews and audits permit the OCR to evaluate 
whether recipients of financial assistance from the Department are providing 
services in a nondiscriminatory manner to their service population or have 
employment practices that meet equal-opportunity standards. 

If you are a recipient of grant awards under the Omnibus Crime Control and 
Safe Streets Act or the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act and 
your agency is part of a criminal justice system, there are two additional 
obligations that may apply in connection with the awards: (1) complying with 
the regulation relating to Equal Employment Opportunity Programs (EEOPs); 
and (2) submitting findings of discrimination to OCR. For additional 
information regarding the EEOP requirement, see 28 CFR Part 42, subpart E, 
and for additional information regarding requirements when there is an 
adverse finding, see 28 C.F.R. §§ 42.204(c), .205(c)(5). 

The OCR is available to help you and your organization meet the civil rights 
requirements that are associated with DOJ grant funding. If you would like 
the OCR to assist you in fulfilling your organization's civil rights or 
nondiscrimination responsibilities as a recipient of federal financial 
assistance, please do not hesitate to contact the OCR at 
askOCRCQ?oia.usdoi.gov. 

6-5



Purpose Area #4 

D. Equipment 
Item 

List and describe each item of equipment that will be purchased 

Computation 

Compute the cost (e.g., the number of each item to be purchased X the cost per item) 

~ of Items Unit Cost Total Cost 
Non-Federal 
Contribution 

Federal 
Request 

MRAPS Level IV Modei: M4 Ballistic Shield 1 $5,780.00 $5,780 $5,780 

Likepak Infant/Child Reduced Energy Defibrillation Electrode Replacement 4 $85.80 $344 $344 

Likepak 1000 Defibrillator 4 $2,320.50 $9,282 $9,282 

Totals) $15,406 $0 $15,406 

Narrative 

The four Lifepak 1000 Defibrillators will replace some of the older defibrillators in our cruisers. The four sets of infant/child reduced electrode pads are for infant patients. 

The MRAPS Level 1V Model: M4 Ballistic Shield is a Rifle Rated Ballistic Shield to protect officers in the event of an active shooter. Currently, the Marlborough Police Department does not 

have any ballistics shield. 

6-6



. ~~=~~- , Ci o ~a~lbo~o u h ~. ~Y ~ ~, 
Police Department 

J ~ Iry 

~R~g~~G'~F5 355 Bolton Street, Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
~'~ Tel. (508)-485-1212 Fax (508)-624-6938 

David A. Giorgi 
Chief of Police 

~' i 

October 4, 2022 `~' , 
;,f , 

Mayor Arthur G. Vigeant ~, d 1
City Hall - _ .___~ 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Deax Mayor Vigeant: 

The Marlborough Police Department has received a donation check in the amount of 
$5,000.00 from Digital Federal Credit Union(D.C.U.). The donation has been offered to 
the police department as a representation of DCU's continued support for the 
department's programs and efforts to make a difference in our community. This donation 
significantly aids the department's ability to offer community outreach program, like our 
summer Youth Academy for middle school students and our Christmas Heroes for 
Helpers program. 

Attached is a copy of the cover letter which our department received from DCU, a Notice 
of Grant Award, as well as copy of the check. I am requesting that the donation be 
forwarded to the City Council for approval. Should you have any questions, please do 
not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely, 
y 

~~ 

avid A. Giorgi 
Chief of Police 

6-7



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: Police DATE: October 4, 2022 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: Chief David A. Giorgi 

NAME OF GRANT: Digital Federal Credit Union donation 

GRANTOR: Digital Federal Credit Union 

GRANT AMOUNT: $5.000.00 

GRANT PERIOD: 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ Donation to support department programs 

ITEMS FUNDED 

IS A POSITION BEING 
CREATED: N/A

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? N/A

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

N/A

IF MATCHING IS MOfVETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS 
TO BE USED: 

N/A

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

NIA 

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: NO 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 

6-8



To Whom ft May Concern, 

On behalf of DCU — Digital Federal Credit Union, i am pleased to provide your organization with the 
enclosed donation. This donation represents DCU's support of your organization's efforts in providing 
programs and services that make a difference in the common communities we serve. 

As a socially responsible organization, DCU is committed to giving back and helping provide the 
resources needed by your organization to do the good that you do each and every day. The donation is 
nod a sponsorship or an opportunity for DCU to market our credit union. The objective for our donation 
is to directly affect the lives of our common community members who need help mast. 

1'hanl< you far, all that you do! I work with Maureen Spaulding, our Foundation Manager on DCU's 
philanthropic work and to build our partnership with organizations that align with supporting our 
community members in need. Please do not hesitate to reach out to Maureen an any questions andJor 
inquiries directly at mspauldin~@dcu.or~, or 508.263.6809. 

DCU also continues to explore volunteer opportunities to support our communsties. If there are such 
opportunities at your organization, please contact Maureen to see how we can further our help 
community members. 

For further information about DCU and our branch Eocations, or communities we serve, please visit our 
website at www.dcu.or~. 

Sincerely, 

Laurie LaChapelle 
SVP Finance 
DCU — Digital Federal Credit Union 

Did You Know: 
DCU has two non-profit organizations to help improve the quality of life for children in need and to 
provide small, short-term iriterest free loans to working individuals and families that need a helping-
hand, To learn more about them, please visit www.dcuforkids.or~ and wwur.axuda.or~. 

~~u9 Q~~~~c~ 
220 Donald Lynch Blvd. ~ PO Box 9130 dcu.org ~ dcu@dcu.org 
Marlborough, MA 01752-9130 800.328.8797 Insured by NCUA 

6-9



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS ~: ~( t ~= I ~= ~ s j
1`'i~ 5f fl

R.L.i`.it ` ~i' t.~~~ { '~..i WILLIAM FRANCISGALVIN ; i 7, ~~;= f.;::{ ~ i - ~ ~ SL' ~. A": F
SECRETARY OF THE COMMONWEALTH Y t

WARRANT FOR 2022 STATE ELECTION ~C~~ ~'C I ~ { ~~ ~~ ~~ 

The City Clerk be and is hereby authorized and directed to warn and notify the voters of each of the seven (7) Wards 
of the City of Marlborough, duly qualified to vote in the State Election, to assemble in their respective polling 
places, as designated by the City Council as follows: 

WARD ONE: Precinct 1 and 2 
WARD TWO: Precinct 1 and 2 
WARD THREE: Precinct 1 
WARD THREE: Precinct 2 
WARD FOUR: Precinct 1 and 2 
WARD FIVE: Precinct 1 and 2 
WARD SIX: Precinct 1 and 2 
WARD SEVEN: Precinct 1 and 2 

Francis J. Kane School, 520 Farm Road 
Francis J. Kane School, 520 Farm Road 
Senior Center, 40 New Street 
Raymond J. Richer School, 80 Foley Road 
Senior Center, 40 New Street 
Masonic Lodge, 8 Newton Street 
1LT Charles W. Whitcomb School, 25 Union Street 
Hildreth School, 85 Sawin Street 

On TUESDAY, THE EIGHTH DAY OF NOVEMBER 2022, from 7:00 AM to 8:00 PM for the following purpose: 

To cast their votes in the State Election for the candidates for the following offices: 

GOVERNOR and LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR _________________________FOR THIS COMMONWEALTH 
ATTORNEY GENERAL________________________________________________________________FOR THIS COMMONWEALTH 
SECRETARY OF STATE ---- ------------------------------ FOR THIS COMMONWEALTH 
TREASURER_____________________________ _._._FOR THIS COMMONWEALTH 
AUDITOR FOR THIS COMMONWEALTH 
REPRESENTATIVE IN CONGRESS____________________________________________THIRD DISTRICT 
COUNCILLOR ---------------------------------------------------------------------------THIRD DISTRICT 
SENATOR IN GENERAL COURT MIDDLESEX & WORCESTER DISTRICT 
REPRESENTATIVE IN GENERAL COURT FOURTH MIDDLESEX DISTRICT 
REPRESENTATIVE IN GENERAL COURT ---------------------------------THIRTEENTH MIDDLESEX DISTRICT 
DISTRICT ATTORNEY--------------------------------------- ---- ---------------------NORTHERN DISTRICT 
SHERIFF----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------MIDDLESEX COUNTY 

QUESTION l: PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE CONSTITUTION 

Do you approve of the adoption of an amendment to the constitution summarized below, which was approved 
by the General Court in joint sessions of the two houses on June 12, 2019 (yeas 147 — nays 48); and again, on 
June 9, 2021 (yeas 159 — nays 41)? 

SUMMARY 

This proposed constitutional amendment would establish an additional 4% state income t~ on that portion of 
annual taxable income in excess of $1 million. This income level would be adjusted annually, by the same 
method used for federal income-tax brackets, to reflect increases in the cost of living. Revenues from this tax 
would be used, subject to appropriation by the state Legislature, for public education, public colleges and 
universities, and for the repair and maintenance of roads, bridges, and public transportation. The proposed 
arriendment would apply to tax years beginning on or after January 1, 2023. 

A YES VOTE would amend the state Constitution to impose an additional 4% tax on that portion of incomes 
over one million dollars to be used, subject to appropriation by the state Legislature, on education and 
transportation. 

A NO VOTE would make no change in the state Constitution relative to income tax. 

7-1



QUESTION 2: LAW PROPOSED BY INITIATIVE PETITION 

Do you approve of a law summarized below, on which no vote was taken by the Senate or the House of 
Re~~esentatives on or before May 3, 2022? 

SUMMARY 

This proposed law would direct the Commissioner of the Massachusetts Division of Insuxance to approve or 
disa.~prove the rates of dental benefit plans and would require that a dental insurance carrier meet an annual 
aggregate medical loss ratio for its covered dental benefit plans of 83 percent. The medical loss ratio would 
measure the amount of premium dollars a dental insurance carrier spends on its members' dental expenses and 
quality improvements, as opposed to administrative expenses. If a carrier's annual aggregate medical loss ratio 
is less than 83 percent, the carrier would be required to refund the excess premiums to its covered individuals 
and groups. The proposed law would allow the Commissioner to waive or adjust the refunds only if it is 
determined that issuing refunds would result in financial impairment for the carrier. 

The proposed law would apply to dental benefit plans regardless of whether they are issued directly by a carrier, 
through the connector, or through an intermediary. The proposed law would not apply to dental benefit plans 
issued, delivered, or renewed to aself-insured group or where the carrier is acting as a third-party administrator. 

Tl~e proposed law would require the carriers offering dental benefit plans to submit information about their 
current and projected medical loss ratio, administrative expenses, and other financial information to the 
Commissioner. Each carrier would be required to submit an annual comprehensive financial statement to the 
Division of Insurance, itemized by market group size and line of business. A carrier that also provides 
administrative services to one or more self-insured groups would also be required to file an appendix to their 
anraual financial statement with information about its self-insured business. The proposed law would impose a 
later penalty on a carrier that does not file its annual report on or before April 1. 

The Division would be required to snake the submitted data public, to issue an annual summary to certain 
legislative committees, and to exchange the data with the Health Policy Commission. The Commissioner would 
be required to adopt standards requiring the registration of persons or entities not otherwise licensed or 
registered by the Commissioner and criteria for the standardized reporting and uniform allocation 
methodologies among carriers. 

The proposed law would allow the Commissioner to approve dental benefit policies for the purpose of being 
offered to individuals or groups. The Commissioner would be required to adopt regulations to determine 
eligibility criteria. 

The proposed law would require carriers to file group product base rates and any changes to group rating factors 
that are to be effective on January 1 of each year on or before July 1 of the preceding year. The Commissioner 
would be required to disapprove any proposed changes to base rates that are excessive, inadequate, or 
unreasonable in relation to the benefits charged. The Commissioner would also be required to disapprove any 
change to group rating factors that is discriminatory or not actuarially sound. 

Ti1~e proposed law sets forth criteria that, if met, would require the Commissioner to presumptively disapprove a 
crier's rate, including if the aggregate medical loss ratio for all dental benefit plans offered by a carrier is less 
than 83 percent. 

T~i~ proposed law would establish procedures to be followed if a proposed rate is presumptively disapproved or 
if the Commissioner disapproves a rate. 

The proposed law would require the Division to hold a hearing if a carrier reports arisk-based capital ratio on a 
combined entity basis that exceeds 700 percent in its annual report. 

7-2



The proposed law would require the Commissioner to promulgate regulations consistent with its provisions by 
October 1, 2023. The proposed law would apply to all dental benefit plans issued, made effective, delivered, or 
renewed on or after January 1, 2024. 

A YES VOTE would regulate dental insurance rates, including by requiring companies to spend at least 83% of 
premiums on member dental expenses and quality improvements instead of administrative expenses, and by 
making other changes to dental insurance regulations. 

A NO VOTE would make no change in the law relative to the regulations that apply to dental insurance 
companies. 

QUESTION 3: LAW PROPOSED BY INITIATIVE PETITION 

Do you approve of a law summarized below, on which no vote was taken by the Senate or the House of 
Representatives on or before May 3, 2022? 

SUMMARY 

This proposed law would increase the statewide limits on the combined number of licenses for the sale of 
alcoholic beverages for off-premises consumption (including licenses for "all alcoholic beverages" and for 
"wines and malt beverages") that any one retailer could own or control: from 9 to 12 licenses in 2023; to 15 
licenses in 2027; and to 18 licenses in 2031. 

Beginning in 2023, the proposed law would set a maximum number of "all alcoholic beverages" licenses that 
any one retailer could own or control at 7licenses unless a retailer currently holds more than 7 such licenses. 

The proposed law would require retailers to conduct the sale of alcoholic beverages for off-premises 
consumption through face-to-face transactions and would prohibit automated or self-checkout sales of alcoholic 
beverages by such retailers. 

The proposed law would alter the calculation of the fine that the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission may 
accept in lieu of suspending any license issued under the State Liquor Control Act. The proposed law would 
modify the formula for calculating such fee from being based on the gross profits on the sale of alcoholic 
beverages to being based on the gross profits on all retail sales. 

The proposed law would also add out-of-state motor vehicle licenses to the list of the forms of identification 
that any holder of a license issued under the State Liquor Control Act, or their agent or employee, may choose 
to reasonably rely on for proof of a person's identity and age. 

A YES VOTE would increase the number of licenses a retailer could have for the sale of alcoholic beverages to 
be consumed off premises, limit the number of "all-alcoholic beverages" licenses that a retailer could acquire, 
restrict use ofself-checkout, and require retailers to accept customers' out-of-state identification. 

A NO VOTE would make no change in the laws governing the retail sale of alcoholic beverages. 

3 

7-3



QUESTION 4: REFERENDUM ON AN EXISTING LAW 

Do you approve of a law summarized below, which was approved by the House of Representatives and the 
Senate on May 26, 202? 

SUMMARY 

This law allows Massachusetts residents who cannot provide proof of lawful presence in the United States to 
obtain a standard driver's license or learner's permit if they meet all the other qualifications for a standard 
license or learner's permit, including a road test and insurance, and provide proof of their identity, date of birth, 
aid residency. The law provides that, when processing an application for such a license or learner's permit or 
motor vehicle registration, the registrar of motor vehicles may not ask about or create a record of the citizenship 
or immigration status of the applicant, except as otherwise required by law. This law does not allow people who 
caruiot provide proof of lawful presence in the United States to obtain a REAL ID. 

To prove identity and date of birth, the law requires an applicant to present at least two documents, one from 
each of the following categories: (1) a valid unexpired foreign passport or a valid unexpired Consular 
Identification document; and (2) a valid unexpired driver's license from any United States state or territory, an 
original or certified copy of a birth certificate, a valid unexpired foreign national identification card, a valid 
unexpired foreign driver's license, or a marriage certificate or divorce decree issued by any state or territory of 
the United States. One of the documents presented by an applicant must include a photograph and one must 
include a date of birth. Any documents not in English must be accompanied by a certified translation. The 
registrar may review any documents issued by another country to determine whether they may be used as proof 
of identity or date of birth. 

The law requires that applicants for a driver's license or learner's permit shall attest, under the pains and 
penalties of perjury, that their license has not been suspended or revoked in any other state, country, or 
jurisdiction. 

The law specifies that information provided by or relating to any applicant or license-holder will not be a public 
record and shall not be disclosed, except as required by federal law or as authorized by Attorney General 
regulations, and except for purposes of motor vehicle insurance. 

The law directs the registrar of motor vehicles to make regulations regarding the documents required of United 
States citizens and others who provide proof of lawful presence with their license application. 

The law also requires the registrar and the Secretary of the Commonwealth to establish procedures and 
regulations to ensure that an applicant for a standard driver's license or learner's permit who does not provide 
proof of lawful presence will not be automatically registered to vote. 

T~~ law takes effect on duly 1, 2023. 

A YES VOTE would keep in place the law, which would allow Massachusetts residents who cannot provide 
proof of lawful presence in the United States to obtain a driver's license or permit if they meet the other 
requirements for doing so. 

A NO VOTE would repeal this law. 

Thy City Clerk be and hereby is authorized to cause notice to be given by publication in a local newspaper and 
by posting a copy of the same in a conspicuous place in the office of the City Clerk. 

Attest: 
Per Order of the City Council 
Michael H. Ossing, President 

Steven W. Kerrigan 
City Clerk 

L'! 

7-4



ut i 7 {~S S ir... ~ftft ~` l~r ~` t< ~.~~ 

~~~~ ~~~ ~~ ~~~ ~a 

Marlborough City Hall 
Attn: City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: ecoATM Junk Dealer's License — CLOSURE 

Hello Marlborough City Council, 

September 8, 2022 

On behalf of ecoATM, LLC, I am writing to inform you that we will not be renewing our current junk dealer's license for 
the following location: 

0 601 Donald Lynch Blvd, Marlborough, MA 01752 (kiosk inside Solomon Pond Mall) 
• License Number: 22-1008616 

This kiosk will be REMOVED on 09/26/2022 and we would like to close our account. 

Please contact me at any of the addresses below should any additional requirements be needed. 

Thank you for your assistance with this matter. Have a great day! 

Take care, 

Dani Magat 
Regulatory Affairs Clerk 

(858) 766-7452 
~: 10121 Barnes Canyon Road, San Diego CA 92121 
@: dani.ma~at@ecoatm.com 

10121 Barnes Canyon Road, San Diego CA 92121 ecoatm.com 

8



1 i I 
~ ,~ '1 ~= f~I!,E 2errence ~. .~Vl orris, Esq.~, t ► ; ~,.~ ~ , _i k L _ y ~ y~ ~ ~ f~ t 4 

.~ ? #"t 

Law Offices of 2~'errence ~1'. ~t~lorris .~~~~T ~3 ~~~ ~: ! ~ 
S7 ECm ~1 oacf 

newton, ~i~t~ 02460 
617 202-9132 

October 3, 2022 

Steven W. Kemgan, City Clerk 
City of Marlborough 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: 272 Lincoln Street Special Permit Application 

Dear Mr. Kerrigan: 

Please accept this Ietter along with the necessary documentation and required number of plan sets in 
conjunction with the filing of the above-referenced application far a special permit from the 
Marlborough City Council to construct a 12-unit multifamily dwelling with accessory parking under 
Article V, Section 650-17 of the Zoning Ordinance in the Neighborhood Business (NB) Zoning 
District. Enclosed please find a check payable to the City of Marlborough in the amount of $300.00 
for the application filing fee. 

Copies of the Special Permit application and plan sets have been hand-delivered to each of the 
several departments identified on the application checklist. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

rCerrence ~'? ~forr~is 

Terrence P. Moms, Esq. 
Counsel for the Applicant 

Enclosures: Application Documents, 
Plans, Check 

9-1



I~ ~F ~~ARLBORE~UG~I 
QFFiCE (~F TI-~E CI`T~ CLERK 

1~P'PL~CATION TQ CITY COUI~ICII, FOR I~SI3ANCE flF SPECIAL PERMI`~` 

1. I~d~sn~ ar~d address of Pet~tic~ner or Agp~can~; 

272 Lagcoin I:,~C 
11 P1aei~ Ro~.~, ~I~vtfl~, ~?245~ 

~• Specific Location of property incluri~g Assessor's Plate and Parcel Number. 

27~ Li~sa~~ Strom A~s~,ssar~~ ~I~t~ 6~ P~ree~ l~Tua~ta~r~ ~2;i ~ 5~3~ 

3 . Name and ~c~dress cif Q e~ of ltd if Queer khan Petiti~~~r or Apgl~can~_ ~~ffi~ ~~ ab~~~ 

4. Legal interest of Pei~t~oner or Applicant {owner, lessee, prc~sp~c~ve ou~n~r, eta.}: CJi~e~ 

5. Specific ~o~g Ordinance ceder ~~ch the Special Fermi₹ is sought:. 

Artic~~ ~. ~e~a~ 65Q-i'1 ~'abl~ ~f II~~ I~t~am?~~ I r~i ~ 
~rt~~i~ ~ee~c~a~ 6~€~ 33 I~e ~s~ ca€~ ~a~s~e~~, ~a ~g~ ~, ~~-~~r~ ~~ ~~`) 
~.riacl~ ~I, ~~ctio~a 65 41 ~abl~ flf i.ot ~e~, ~~ a~~ ~~~ghts 

6. honing Disttri.et ~n which grogeri~ ~ question is located: 

I~Te~*~bo~-h€~~d ~~sa~a s ( ~ 

7. specific reason{s) ~t~r seeming Specie Pest: ~ €~~ u~ a~ ~ ~~- # ~ ~~ d~~l~~ ~~ath 

~~se~sor~' P~r g; ~~~~i' 4~ 5 ~[~~~'~~C#' #f3 3~ar~~ ~$~t~t~~i`C~ ~Q~' ~~3~Il 5~~~~ IIl 

cc~n€~~cte€~ as~~~e~ #fie +~~d has ass ~3~ ~€~~e amen r~~l~c~~e~~ ~~ ~ re~~€~e~ ~~ ~~ c~ o~~ 
t~ the ~h~n.~e Q~~o~~ ~a NNE. 

S~ ~,~~ of nos a~ addresses of abutters_ SEA 2A`I'E STET' ATI'ACI~D 

PETITION IS I~ER~SY MADE FAR SHE ISSUAt~TCE QF A SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY 
CQUN~ff, ~~ '~I~ Cl2"~ C~~ h~~~~E?~~ti~s f3 IS ~~S ~~- ~~' ~ ~~~~'IQI~ ~R 
APP~,ICATI~I~,T AS ~`ff1E~ I~ ~I 1~~D I~A~E PART ~~ Sf~ID A'E'I ~ _ 

Signa e of Peti#~oner Qr Applicant 

Address. 1 ~ F~a~€i l~o~, N~~~~~,11 €~~459 
Teleph~~~ NQ._ 7S 15~9-~I 13 

Date: September I5, 2Q22 

9-2



LIST OF NAMES AND ADDRESS OF ABUTTERS 
AS REQUESTED ON THE APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT OF: 

(Name of Petitioner) 

FOR THE ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH UNDER CHAPTER 650, ZONING, OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH. 

(Abutters as defined in §650-59, Section 4H, Powers and Procedure of Special-Permit Granting 
Authorities 

9 ~ Pale 

9-3



22 RAWLINS LLC CITY OF MARLBOROUGH DONNARUMMA BENJAMIN P TR 

129 AMERICA BLVD WALKER BUILDING BPD REALTY TRUST 

ASHLAND, MA 01721 140 MAIN ST 80 NORTHBORO RD EAST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

79 P~tOSPECT STREET LLC COFFIN DAVID DUMAIS GERALD L 

20 FLORENCE ST #202 GAMBLE MALIKKAH DONNA E DUMAIS 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 154 ANDREWS ROAD 6 HIGH ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

ALLEN CAROL M COHAN JOHN ESTES CHARLES L III TR 

33 CENTRAL ST MARIE COHAN CONNIE M ESTES TR 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 37 CENTRAL ST 250 STOW RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

ALMEIDA GILBERT C CORBACI ENTERPRISES LLC FERNANDES ANDREA T 
TER~2►NHA M ALMEIDA 27 PROSPECT ST DEOLIVEIRA WANDERLI JOSE 
59 VERNON ST 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 30 HUNTINGTON AVE 
WAL7'HAM, MA 02453 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

ARROYO-M0NTEJ0 ROYDI R CUMMINGS SHEILA FERRECCHIA STEFANIE R TR 

76 PROSPECT ST ADELINE M CUMMINGS 19 CENTRAL STREET REALTY 

MAR~.BOR000H, MA 01752 ~4 HUNTINGTON AVE 172 SHAWMUT AVE 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

BARBER WILLIAM B DAMICO JOHN R GREEK ORTHODOX CHURCH SUK C BARBER DAYLE A DAMICO 
1 CASHMAN ST 39 INWOOD RD PO BOX 381 

MARL80ROUGH, MA 01752 AUBURN, MA 01501 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

BOAS VILLAS SIMONE DASILVA ISMAEL G GUAMAN-LEMA DAVID E 
22 HUNTINGTON AVE SIMONIA PINHElRO GOMES gg_g1 SCHOOL ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 240 LINCOLN ST APT 1 MILFORD, MA 01757 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

CAMPOS MARCO A DEALMEIDA FADUA HART ROBERT G 
VIVIAI~IA ARGUEDA-PAZ 55 WILSON ST #2 ~~ R STROSCHEIN 
236 LINCOLN ST 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 20 FOREST AVE 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 NATICK, MA 01760-4805 

CHICAS DILSIA DECUEVAS ANNETTE MIGUELIN HERWEG MANFRED 
233 L19~1COLN ST ANILY REYNA CUEVAS PENA 113 WASHINGTON ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 58 PROSPECT ST MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH DOH CHAP HYNES PATRICK S JOANNA J PAN 140 IVI~IN ST 16 HIGHLAND ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 43 ATKINSON DR MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 SUDBURY, MA 01776 

9-4



JOHNSON DANIEL MOE SCOTT T ROMAN CATHOLIC ARCHBISHOP 
HAR~'vIONY JOHNSON 365 BOSTON POST RD EAST #247 66 BROOKS DR 30 HIGHLAND ST SUDBURY, MA 01776 BRAINTREE, MA 02184 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

RUIZ MYNOR A 
JOLIE DANIEL A NOVA LUZ I NICOLE A RUIZ 
7 HIGHLAND ST 19 COMMONWEALTH AVE APT 1 21 HIGHLAND ST 
MARILBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 1ST FLOOR 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

KOBY INC OOGWAY LLC 
SALAS NORBERTO SEGURA 

293 LINCOLN ST 89 MOSHER LN 
ARACELI BRAMBILA-TORRES 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
25 HIGHLAND ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

KOBY INC PAZI MARCUS P 
SALCEDO ELCIDA BARRIOS 

297 LINCOLN ST 17 HIGHLAND ST 
JUAN C BARRIOS 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
3 MUNROE AVE 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

MARONEY DIANE M PERRY MICHAEL J TR SARTELL EDWARD 
JAMES D MARONEY NANCY J PERRY TR 69 PROSPECT ST 
240 EVELINA DR 11406 PETERS FARM WY APT 1 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 WESTBOROUGH, MA 01581 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

MARONEY JAMES D TR PIMENTAL NANCY C SMITH DAWN E 
NAN CY J PERRY TR 89 PROSPECT ST 9 ANDREA DR 
240 EVELINA DR MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 HOPKINTON, MA 01748 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

MARQUES JOSE MACHADO QU YIZHONG STUART JOY F TR 

6 JEFFERSON ST C/O BIN YANG JOY F STUART LIVING TRUST 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 109 MONTAUK LANE 152 BIGELOW ST 
DULUTH, MN 55804 MARLBOROUGH, INA 01752 

MASCIARELLI CAMILLO A RAFELA DIAZ 
SUN SHUN 

415 .BERLIN RD 300 LINCOLN ST 
YANG SHU 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 332 CONCORD AVE 
LEXINGTON, MA 02421 

MATED ROSELIN DEL R RECINOS JOSE P TAMED ROBERT P II 
310 (LINCOLN ST 72 PELTIER ST 267 LINCOLN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

MESSIER ROGER G TR RODRIGUES EDER ALEXANDRE TOWNSEND THEORDORE L 
KAT'~-iLEEN J MESSIER TR NILVANIA MARIA NUNES PATRICIA A TOWNSEND 
94 PROSPECT ST 100 PROSPECT ST 68 PROSPECT ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

9-5



UTANO FAMILY REALTY LLC 
88 ANDREWS RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

VELASCO CARLOS A 
NIDIA DEL CARMEN-ARDILA 
39 CENTRAL ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

9-6



SPECIAL PERMIT-SLT~vJdV1ARY IlViPACT STATEMENT 

Applicant's Name: 272 Lincoln LLC Address: 12 Placid Road., Newton, MA 02459 

Project Name: 272 Lincoln Street Address: 272 Lincoiu Street 

1. PROPOSED USE: (describe): 12-unit Multifamily Residential 

2. EXPANSION OR NEB: AFew Con~trae~ian 

3. SIZE: Floor area sq. ft.: 20,252 

# Buildings: l # Stories: 3 

4. LOT COVERAGE: 37.0% 

1 ~ Floor: 6,719 All Floors: 20,252 

Lo# Area. (s.f.): 18,409 

Landscaped Area: 41.5% 

5. POPULATION ON SITE: Number of peag~e expected onsite at anytime_ 24 

Normal: 24 

6. T F'FIC: 

(A} 

Peak Period: 24 

Number of vehicles parked an site: 24 (18 Garage; 6 apes-air) 

During regular hours: 24 Peak geriad: 24 

Hozv many service vehicles Ali service the developmen# and on what 

schedule? 2-3 A~Ion#may 

7. LIGHT: How will the development be lit at the e~erior? Wall-mounted at 
pedestria~a and garage entry points; 4-6' piles along walkways. How much light will 
leave the property and enter the abut~ing pragerty? I~~ne 

8. NOISE: 

(A) Compare the noise levels of the proposed development tc~ thaw that east in the 
area now. Site was formerly used as auto service facility with open-air parl~ng for 15+ 

cars. 

(B) Described any major sources of noise generation in the proposed development and 
include their usual times of operatia~ NQ~e 

9. ~R: t sources of pc~ter~tial air po~utian will e at tfie developme~zt? l~c~~e 

10. STATER AMID SEVER: Describe any unusual g~n~ra~an csf waste. Nca~e 

11. HAZARDOUS MAT'ERI~I,: List any types of Hazardous Waste thai will be Qn-site. 
I~ow will the waste be stared? Where? How muc}~ w~ be in storage an a dait~ basis? maw 
will it be disposed? l~toae 

9-7



CITY ~F MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

City Hall 

140 Main St. 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

Voice (SQ8) 4E0-3775 Facsimile (SQ8) 460-3723 TTD (508} 46Q-3610 

President and Members City Cou~.ci1 Date: 9/19/2022 

SPECIAL PERNIIT APPLICATION 

CERTIFICATION BY PL~►~~INING DEPARTMENT 

Project Name: 

Project Use Sumulary: Multi-family Residential 

Project Street Address: 272 Lincoln Sixeet 

Plate: 69 Parcel: 523 & 523A 

Apgircant/Developer Name: 272 Lincoln LLC 

Plan Da#e: January 19, 2022 Revision Date: 9/2/2022 

Dear President and Members: 

In accordance with the City Council's Rules for Special Permit Applications, I hereby certify that the 
Site Plan filed with the City Clerk leas been reviewed by the Builcling I?epartment within the limits of 
work shown on the plan, and that said plan meets ail prior referenced infarn~atianal requirements of 
Section 7; that the plan conforms in all aspects to City Code and to these Riles ar~d Regulations, and 
that any necessary zoning variances have been a.l~ead~ granted. by the Marlborough Zoning Board of 
Appeals, and any applicable appeal period concerr~ng said variances have run. 

Very truly yours, Application Fee to submit to 
City Clerk's office 

~ ~~ ~~ 
T~ r~~.y 
Acting Director of Plannui~ 

9-8



City of 11~arlborau~gh, Massachusetts 
CI'~~ C~R~ nEPARTM~NT 

Dear Applicant, 

S#e~r~r~ 'fit. Ker~igazs 
City C1eYk 

Ta ensure that each. depar(ment listed below receives a Bogy of yo~.~r completed. Special Permit 
application, please hand~deliver #o each department as instructions indicate below. 

'LACE A ~HE~K-11~ARI~ 'T~~ HANi) I3EL~VE IG T'ffE APPL~~ATION 'I'O TAE 
FOLLOW~I~TG I3~PA~TlY~NN~"S Alvl) SIGN YOIJ~2 l~TA.h'IE & DA~~ TT ACCORD~GLY 
Mr~I~E SUS TffiS PAGE IS SIGNED ANB It~T`ItRIl7ED T(~ THE CITI' CLERK'S!. 
~3FFICE W~T~ ~'AE ~OiI~IPLET~D APPI,ICATIQ~. '~'~ C'I'~'Y CLERK'S O~~'ICJ~ ~Il~ 
NOT ACCEPT .THE ~LICATI~N WI'T`HOUT 'TAE SIGNAT[ E ~~' ~'H~ A]PPI.IC 'I' 
t~R P~'TI'I'I~l'~E ~ ICA'I'ED ~~Lt3V~T. 

1 SET POLICE CHIEF ~~ / 
1 SET FEE CHEF~ ✓ 
1 SET CITY ENG~IEEF{ L, 
1 SET DIR.~CTOR OF PLANNIl~TG K-~("I
I S~E'~ CQI~FSEF~~A'T~~~ C~F'F~C~~ (~ TLAN~S ~'E~TED} 
1 SET BUIE.DING CONIMISSIQI~R 
I~ SE'TS OF~'I~E OF TIDE CITY ~OLTi~ICIL 
3 SETS OFFICE OF ~I~ C~`Y CLERK (li~[TST be Qri~~l & 2 Complete Sets) 

Signatare ~'i -~~~?~1 ~ J --;' 1`~ ~~ ~ ~PL~ C%.v; 

Thank you for yaur cooperation in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

S~r~erx 2lI..~{,e~vurdar~ 

hate 

12 ~ Page 

9-9



City of 11~Iarlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

Steven W. Kerrigan 
City Clerk 

I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to my best knowledge and belief, have filed all 
Municipal tam returns and paid all Municipal des required under law. 

Company Name: 272 Lincoln, LLC 

Owner I~tame/Officer Name of LL,~ or Corporation: Gh~ries Zammuto, manager 

Owner/Officer Complete Address and Telephone Number: 

272 Lincol~a, LLC 

Charley ~a~~u~t~, lt!I~~~ger. 

11 Placid Road 

Newton, MA 02459 

Signature of Ap~licant 

e~~'~a.~' d2 ~~~~ / 6'"!mot /~GiLG?s ~ S Q 

Terrence P. Morris, Esq. 
Attorney on i~ehalf of Applicant 

The Special Perr~~ Package will nit ~e accepted u~ess this certif caticnr clause i~ signed by the 
applicant and the Tax Collector. 

~? __. 

Tax ollector 

9-10



Proposed Multi ~~.~~~~v ~~ve ~pment 
for 

272 Lincoln Street, In~1I~~°III~~r~~~~h, MA. 

_ 
T3~u~•que Dcsi~~ 

,4chimc~ur~1 Dmiyn from 
~ I.%~~~ Cooeep~iou ~o Comvue~+ov 

~ ~,, q,~t I Ran Boltrque 

~ Dssig. X81 _^9!,-1 b31 
~bo.~r is i.~.,~~ q _e~.~ 

! ~. _ 
I
_. _ .. _ ? Alortou Stren. ~Ca4Lau~ ALi o:1i] 

--. _—__.__ — 

September 12, 2022 

9-11



~~:.r  - .t~ ~. •~t~ ~l p ~'~ 
-"ids.. ~~ 

y.'  ~ _. ~L
,.

fy ...~'. ~ ~ ~ . ..~~a r~ ~ ~ ~,~ may` ' s  x, 
";~~ 

., _ 
w. ~;ca`t~„r 

,. 

Proposed Site ' 
~ t~'~. ~4 ~ ., r ;r" x

~
4 i . . 

t ...' ~ ~ 
~. ~~ ~, ~~ ~~ .. ~, ~ ~y~ n. 

~~ 

w=«~~ ~` ~k; x J̀  Locus Map 
.~ 

~..r °. .W "~"'y,~ ~ 1a~n St 
~ ti7aen St 'w ` ~ 

t~M1am of 

iARL~.SZAIbL~ti)'E'O ~~~ 
r~,~r~~ 

cha~rfcc~ulegutyi~n.a+nn 

Phune: (7Rl) 3~1- 5629 
Ctll: (7tf t ~ 5fi9-•3113 ~~a. 
I~nx: (G 17) 241- d35I 

• CI}gFiNCl~Otl • Painting M*.r--: 
• Snnw Rnmaevi , 

~.J- ~.J VYVV.W Yvv 

9-12



Architect 

~011l'C~I1C nCS1La,11 t a y ; ~~. i 

J,~{ i. ~ f ~ Coneepnou m Cousiruetion 

~~~, B~«~~~1~,r i~
~~~ 

'ryyp~,,~ 7 iAl _9G.fr(S-I. 

""'"~'~"y:.~ 
'i 

rLaur L~ n0.c~m 7 5" 

... . g ~lor~~u Sireei, ~CaLLan~ hLa U:'.~L53 

Proposed Multi-Family Development 
for 

272 Lincoln Street, Marlborough, MA. 

September 12, 2022 

Developer 

9-13



7n 

v/ via:* 

I' 1 ̀  d~..~..., . i p 
(:m 
tai R~ Mfi~ 

`. 1\

`~--

Architect 

~OUI'C(LIC nCSl~ll 
y :lrchi~eciurnl Drsi~n from 

Concep~mn to Coastructinn -

x~~ i~o~~ Bourque 
. ' iNl _9G.GGS6 ' 

~~%'~ rLourr~ru~~pi~n0,rom 

.. _ - _. _.. ~ ~ rlu~io,~ Sn~..~. R'.1~La~u. hL~. b^AS7 

// x6 
~~ ~ 

~\~•, i aP 

L6 / ~,~ \~ J 

~ 'Fai . ) ~' Fnaarr.. ~ ~~ 3^r\ ~ m 
~ ~~+ "i ce ~ / L Spaces 

~—~ J, kL 
}~;~~a . 

~ ~ r 22 ~~~ ~ ~. 27 ,}. `0. 
/~ ` ~' 

l i .rR .. y~, ~' -' ~~ i

~, 
i 

__ 

~ 
r mot." 

i~t I 
~ ' t , —1 

~1 i ~.. 
- 

j 
{~~< 

` -~~_.-` ~~ T/t~^w/83390'E 
20.01' 

6.Z pry.
~~~. 

f 
. ~..._.. I._..... 

~. 
_~ 

~ __ _. ~_..... : 
I~ a ; ...~ VI 

` 
~ 

~ ~ .— _ 
• --~ ~ P 

.. r ~---- 
_ . __~ 

~ 
~ ---- 

J _ 
( it ' ~ - - iai-~:.i~ :'."„ 

t~ ~~ ;~ i ri, t ~ ,~ ~. `--- I -~~. 
~~ ~-- — ~ -' 

S~~ Roof / Site Plan .t A. 

- ~ ~ - - J 
i 

----------J ~ ..--

CASHMAN STREET 

Proposed Multi-Family Development 
for 

272 Lincoln Street, Marlborough, MA. 
September 12, 2022 

Developer 

9-14



,_.~ 
~ / - 

,~ ~` 

,~>, 

'~ / ~~~~\ '\ wp Rm S~ ~`r}i  PRrJECT nr~RTH 

~ ~~~~ y~ .'Ye ~,~\,~' / ,,~~~.,1 TRUc NORTH 

~' '4 st. ~ n  ~ , 

I A7 ~ ~"`'~;/~ 2+ ~ ~ zip ~ `~ -6~v'ra'ra"'."ay= 
PAfiKI7J~ (~' ~\ q~ 

~, lY~~

, / ~ 
./ ~ ~ , ~ ; Spare; \ ~- k..1 s

r r, 
'M~ Dk ~ 

J6' 

{~ , ~ ~~ ~ 
~~ Ov /~`~ _ ..t~~y,~~~bi ~~i.~i ~~ ~ r~ c .. ' ~n- ~ 'I i~ v ~ ie ~ 'a ~ ru =_ --a----~ti 

~rns'z
~o.o°.E ~~ ~ ry

_< 
f y 

bsoa so. ~r. ~ 
aart;t nw '' ~, ~ 

/ I 1~.T~' ~, v 

~,I t~~. A~.'~~.~~.c'~:a~ _ ~' Lw ~~, ~~ 7: b ~ 9 D -x i ~ y ~ - I L ) —.__.__! ._ I .!.] ~"-firE3~ "'~,°" 

~ i `~~ ~ ~ j ! i ~ C7~Ig } '~"m' ~ i 
Ip , ~~ t, ~ i I I I i ~ ~„ 

.~1;, 
~I, W1W'T P4bt ~ 

~. i r _'___"'__ ' 

`` t~` " ~ Level Plan :~,~ `~ x.:~ ~:'~ t~! ~s 
, 
''4 ,_ , Parking •. _ '. y . - .', ~ j t~.. ~a~:. ~`'~x , r:~~~ 

— - — - ~ 6,657 g.s.f 

J ~- 

Architect CASHMAN STREET Developer 

I ~ . I3aui•c ue Desi~r ~`` '~ 
~d ,arcStitacmrd Design Carom P~°~~osed Multi-Family Development ~ - ~' ~ } 

'• ~ Cuneepiion io ronsirurtion for ;~: 
'' Roii BoYirt~~e 1 1~ 272 Lincoln Street, Marlborou~~9 1l~IA. t __ :81 ?9G.GGJ~-6 
>h, :~, rLonrq ~~~un0.roni 

j ~'~ti1 _.... :,."~i 9klonou 5tre:olCeBLany hLa U_~53 September 12~ 222 ' / J  / 

9-15



Architect 

~OUI'CIUC DCSI~II ~ 5 
.~lrchilecmrel tk~u~n from ~;+} ~ ,T'~ 

Conception to Construc~iun 
,:., 

1~ Bour.~u~ 

:Design. -

Ron Botu~gl~e 
rx~ ~ve.enSy 

rbonr C~mial.vom 9.~ 

. - !~ ?Morton Street. \S'di 4~m, hL~ U^_.L"a3 

~ ~ First Floor Plan 
— _ — _~J 6,719 g.s.f 

Developer 

Proposed Multi-Family Development 
for 

272 Lincoln Street, Marlborough, MA. 
September 12, 2022 

9-16



`~. 
1,~~", /'  \~\ PROJECT NORTt+ 

~/ \,p„ / ~ TRUE NORTH 

~ ` V 1~ 
~`g/ ' ~ ~ 

/ \ ~ ~ ~~ \ 

/ ' ~ ~ ~ \ 

' / v ~ \~ 

/ \ ~s~ / ~ 

•b / 
~,w y - _ . 

r ~ ~ ~~ ~~ 
~~ ~ ' ' -~ .F ~ ~ sews r 

/ ~ -- ~ \ ~ ~ t 
OBI ~~ J t .! t~ aa'r~.~ ~ ssg%at'3v'E yy1 w ~` 

G ,~► / f. °`T _ '~ t'ao sa cr. .'}. — w~ : ~ _ 10.01' _ _~ - ~ p~ 
t 

,~ 6 ~ LL  ~ nrt I_ ~ \ 

v  / 
~ s  . ~ 

_ .._... C.. .. ~ y~ W~ , `-t v - I ""' ~ 'l  I~ 

1
~ ~~ 

^r

jt l.n ~ ~ --~ ~ ~ t ~ , i 

-- 
~~ _ w~ 

mm a uar 
~ ~ 

.~ ~ .,,k,~ ~,r r 
__ r_ _. ~ _ ~ ._ _ _ _ J 

p~, ~ Second Floor Plan 
~o ~~__ rue•a3•ww •oo•-------- - -ns.es. ------- ---------J 6,719g.s.f. 

Architect CASHMAN STREET Developer 

I3ou~•cl~~c Dcsigri 
Archi~ecinrsl Deiya fro~o 

Canrep~iou to Coasiruction 

Rou~ryu~ Rov Boiu•r~~e 
iAl ̂ _96.61 S4 ' 

~68iglt 
cLenrgC~ynnl.cum 

- 9 rionoa Strew, ~L'aLhem~ h[.~1 G~-L53 

Proposed Multi-Family Development 
for 

272 Lincoln Street, Marlborough, MA. 
September 12, 2022 

9-17



~/ ~D,o,~, ~,Ah'~ TRUE NOfiTH 

n ~/~~ 

' 
r ~~ / \ \ ~, 

% ~ / ~~ / 

`\`\ ~ v  ~ 

~ ~ ~~Ti. 

:V , 

.W 
O 

~ \ 

y1

~ ~~~ , 
~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 
I

\ 

~ vj / 
/ ~ 

~ ~,.~ ~ ~ ~ 

~ 

E. . 

~ 
~ 

— 

~'.;r

E ,y~ 935 ~0 ~Y 

V 
^y / / aria L ~ tam sa cr. s . ~ 3 

tZlo sa Ft. 

1~ 

~ 

~„ ~, 
SCG`3,?•30'E 

\ ~ _ 2o.or 
1~1 . ~~ 

~~ 

b . r  ~' ~' t~ti n ~ ~ ; '~~ 
u I_ \' 

~ -r~ -M- 
.'~ 

- ~ ~ ~. C 7 ~' 

i 

~ 

~ ~ ~ .~Q!~S ~n 

~"- ~~ ~.~ ~ 
Y'~~ ~ ~ 

~~ 
_u_ ~ ~.~ ~ 

~' 
w 

~~,~ ~~ ~ SIC-~~ ~~ _ - - 
M 

t 
~ f, 9 ~~„r,~ VU 1:~ 5~. F?. ~ 

w.. 
~ .f . - t7+3 ea 

t/~N nW q

~ 
J 

bl 
-~ ~ 

~ 
~~ 

I 
~> 

s.r C ..~ 
i 

-~~~ 
~~.., 

~ Third Floor Plan 
o.oa;.._.----- --- 

-_ 
Nss•s6;`"----- ------------~ 6,657g.s.f. 

Architect 

l3o~u•c{ue Design 
.ar~ht~r~m~.i n~.~„ t~o~~~ 

,'~~ Conrep~iou io Coostruc~ioa , 

j d3oun~nE~l ~OI] BOIlYlY116 

ll eai~n. .:1 rboivgC~g~eiLcom 

AYunon Street. ~L"altLaui, hl.~ O~b53 

CASHMAN STREET 

Proposed Multi-Family Development 
for 

272 Li~~~ln Street, Marlborough, MA. 
September 12, 2022 

Developer 

9-18



Architect 

r__ --

i3ou~•c~ue Desig~~ 
:lrchiiesturd Design from 

j' 
Cancep~iou to Gonsvructiou 

13ourgxerl Roar B~tlrqur 

j rLourq~a?nanJ.eam 

~ ~ 4 hlonou Street, ~Faltl~an~ I~La 0_̂d33 

J,. Fwisi sgca,o rioca 
~~aiv. - rz'o•-m' 

'7 0~ ~ .~ ~ ~ 00 ~u ~ ~ ~ 

__. , ~~ 
I~Imm 

i' 

me 
~~ 

m~a~~~ 
riii'~Eiii+iiil 

~e a~ e~ 
I i ~HEI {il 

~ ~ ~ 
~ u

a ~ 
a ~ ~ 

~~~ 
Ilig`ii 

a~~ ~ 
~Cl ~~;~ ~llfl 

~ 

~ —0 FW6H fA9T ROd1 
BEV. 110'-0' t 

AVENGE GRADE 
ELEV.. 105'-2' t '"""'...-._

7p II 

}~G.~M[~ FM~ISH iLOCP 
~.. . .:. , - ..i~ .. ~k. _ _,:. . 

Rear Elevation 

i6 r■ 

i1~ iu - 

66~ 

N~ 
~; 

~ 

~ 

I ~ 
117, 11~' 

~ ~~ i f

~~t 

a~ ~ ~ 
_— ~ 

Front Elevation 

--- TeP a a.~vaTon ovr~w~ 
-~v— • iis:.o: 

FMASN 70P CF_~CECK~ 
O.EV. IlA'-0' 

F~us Horn moan 
n.Ev. • rp•-0• 

F,p~A9l SECOND. ~OCN pA9l 
♦' 

Building Elevations 
FNJ61/ FYISi F4(Y~11 

~~ 
_/r 

AEV. lq-0" ~r 

AVERAGE GMDE 
ELEV.= 105'-2' 

Developer ---- ~~ Fes„ ~, ~ 

Propos~~l Multi-Family Developme~~t 
for 

272 Lin~~ln Street, Marlborough,l'V~[~o 
September 12, 2022 

:; s. '. 

9-19



TOI CF ~EVA70R gvp/~{ry 
'~.EV.-- Gd'~A' 

FN9~ T91 (~ PpQF. Q~(~( 
h.Ev.: IUY•a• 

F~risH ?wn R04M 
B.EY. ~ t3b-0-

~ . FIN:iI _ .... 
9.kY.• pp'-0' 

FWI511_FII1fij, Fl 

AVERAGE GRADE 
ELEV. = 105'-2' 

~GARA()E FW191 

Left Elevation 

Tq CP flEYATOM f/Y61W _ 
9.EV. - W5'~O'" -- 

~ FM&1 TO' Cf IICOF OE[K _._ 
9.fl'. NO•.p'• 

FM119N 1Hfl0 FLOdI __ 
flFJ. t3p'-0' .

~ PtlM9H 9ECCP0 ft.0011 
aEY. - QO'-6'" — 

FRY9N FpSI ft.00n 
dEV. - 1q~0' 

AVERAGE GRADE 
ELEV. • 105'-2" ~ - ~' ~~~ 

MMOE FwNi RWN 

Architect 

~ BOlil'C~(Ut'. ~t',Slbll r , :~~~«,tr,ure, ~.~~, ~ ati, 
?. ~;'t Coneep~iou io Coasiruciion 

. :: . 
~~~yc Ron Bourque 

`~ rbnurq%¢~pueil.com 

z. ~J u Alonou Su•eet, ~TeliLs~a hL4 Q.-LS3 

u ~~u ~ aw ~~~' 

Right Elevation 

Proposed Multi-Family Development 
for 

272 Lincoln Street, Marlborough, MA. 
September 12, 2022 

Building Elevations 

Developer 

9-20



Neighborhood Business District ( NB ) 

Required Proposed 

Minimum Lot Area 5,000 sq. ft. 18,409 sq.ft. 

Minimum Frontage & Lot Width 50 ft 155.11 ft

Minimum Front Setback 15 ft under 35' Bldg Ht. 22 ft (Lincoln St) 

Minimum Rear Setback 

Maximum Side Yard Setback 

Height 

Maximum Lot Coverage 

Architect 

T3oiu~c~ue Design 
. :lrchilcch~rnl De9i~n from 

Conception ~o Gousiruc~iou 

[s„t,:,a~fr RaY~ Bourque 
:81 39(.t fiv-L 

U"~O ~ rbenrq n rfueil.cum 

!~ Afur~ou S'u•eeq \CahLeru, hLa 0_'l5J 

15 ft (Cashman St) 

25 ft N/A 

10 ft 10.8 ft

2.5 Stories min. / 52' max. 3 Stories / 33' ft 

75% 37.0% 

~uildir~~ ~a~ta 

Parking Level - 6,657 g.s.f. 

Indoor Parking 
Site Parking 

Level 1- 6,719 g.s.f. 

2 Bedroom Unit 

Leve12 - 6,719 g.s.f. 

2 Bedroom Unit 

Level 3 - 6,814 g.s.f. 

2 Bedroom Unit 

Total - 20,252 g.s.f. 

Proposed Multi-Family Development 
for 

272 Lincoln Street, Marlborough, l~~IA. 
September 12, 2022 

18 spaces 
6 spaces 

4 Units 

4 Units 

4 Units 

12 Units 

Developer 

9-21



Front Elevation 

Architect 

B°i'i-`~~'~ D~s'~" ~ proposed Multi-Family Devel~~~nent 
.lxehitrclurnl Lrsisn from 

t.ancep~ion ~o f_onsiructian for 

~3G~„qu~, Ikon Bourque ;A,_.46.(+h51 272 Lincoln Street, Marlborough, MA. 
~~'"~~':' rLour~ta~gueiLeom 

0 ~lartau Strexp ~~altlien~ 6(.4 0_151 September 12~ 2022 

Developer 

9-22



Rear Elevation 

Architect 

r~"1" 6̀1' M D~~'~ m Proposed l~~~I~lti-Family Development 
Concepcion io f_onstrvction 

for 
Ron Bourque 2~2 Lin~~~~ Strut, Marlborough, MA. 'N ~ :96.! ! S4 

rLanrq~P~. gnnl.com 

9 hlonou 5mer~, a'aLhem, hLa U_.LSJ SeptelTlUeP 12~ 222 

Developer 

9-23



Left Elevation 

Architect Developer 

r~~l'1~ r̀u~ n~s'~,' propose Multi-Family Development .~lrchitecturnl Lesign from 
Coacep~iou to Conztru<~ion 

for 
°° B°"i~~U~ 272 Lincoln Street, Marlborough, l~IA 
rLonrgl~quntl.rocu 

y^~o~~o~s~•~~.R.~h.~.r~ab=~~ September 12, 2022 

CHARLES "LANfMU1'U ~~a~r.. 

chml~s~ 3r~n~cycm.~rom 
Phone:(781)~9(-Sh29 
Cell: (tx 1) 58951 t; 
Nat: ~Gt7) 241-d?Si 

• Con~.tructiun • Painting 
• s~oW 2Mn~~~~r 

fe~ar•J ~,. c,~rw~, 

9-24



Right Elevation 

Architect Developer 

13o~~~•que Desi~i 
:U~w~r~~.~i rn~ r~ao~ ' 

Conception io Construe ion , 

13on Butu•que 
;A1 _9G.GG61 

rboarq~r~. gueiLeom 

J Alor~ou SMeec, \CeLL.ro, hL~. 0~~L5~ 

Proposed. Multi-Farr~ily Development 
for 

272 Lincoln street, Marlborough, MA. 
September 12, 2022 

9-25



-_ ~-F - -; ~~~ —: 

Architect 

'~°"i-̀ ~"`: ~e~'b" proposed Multi-Family development 
Concep~iou w Construction ~ 

for 
` r,uu~,,°~- ~"~B°"lm'r 272 Lincoln Street, Marlborough, MA. - KI B94.Gfi L i 

~7c'i~;ii 
rLonrq~a~pnuil.eum 

~~ ~~~~,~L 54~e=,. ~-.1~,a~, ~~a o~.~53 September 12, 2022 

Developer 

CIiARLE5l.A~MMUTO 
nr,Wrrtr 

;herlrs(r~lc~cycm.uim 

::r 

~ k
Phone: (781)391-5629 

Cc11:17R I ) gR9.4113 
Iax:tHl7t244-s2<t 

• Cnnswctiun • Puinting 
• StlU+a/ RCIttOVn1 

V V 
✓I.~/~Vv I~~ Iii

9-26



~~_ 

Architect 

~ ~41i1'C(L1C nCSl~ll 

lonception ~o Gomtruciion 

^" - ~oLLr<~4t Ron Bottr ue 

~~1estSa:r 
;a~ _ve.~r.:.~ 

i 

rLourq;algmnJ.emn 

9 Morton Street. ~falthan4 hU 0^_b53 

~~°~posed Multi-~~~nily Development 
for 

272 Lincoln Street,l'~arlbor~ugh, MA. 
September 12, 2022 

Developer 

9-27



Architect 

I 
~Oill'C(17C nCSl1a71 

:lrchi~ecnvnl DniFn from 
~ Coneep~ion to ~~anstruction 

BbLLCf(ilO.~ 1O11 U~ll ll~(.rl1Y 

'R l _'9fi.( GSl 
'Deaig~x. ..'~ rbonr n+ iniLeom q.. g~ 

j 
~lunou 5tree~. ~T'ahLem, hLa 0^b5J 

Proposed Multi-Family Development 
for 

272 Lincoln Street, Marlborough, MA. 
September 12, 2022 

Developer 

9-28



Architect 

I3ourCrU~ nes~g~, 
.lrchifrciure! Drsig~~ from 

~oncep~iou ~o Comtruetion 

Boiirgaa ~{ou Bourque 

AesAgu;, 
iN1 N4fi./55l 

rbonrgtv7emwil.cnm 

.. ... _ !~ Alorton Street. Q lthaiw h14 0~43J 

Propos~~1 I~I~I1t~~~~~ ~~y Development 
fo1~ 

272 Lincoln Street, Marlborough, MA. 
September 12, 2022 

9-29



Architect Developer 

~0lil'C(UC nCS1~7! 
:~rd~iteciurnl 6rei~n frow 

Cuncep~ion ~a Comtruetion 

13oun~4r.~ ~~v BOt1PCltle 

;at ̂ er..ers-i 
Di~i~c;$1 

rLanrryC~onB.~•om 
.I 

n Alono~ Sv::i. \Cahl~am FLa 0~-LSJ 

Proposed I'~ul~t~~~amily Develapment 
for 

272 Lincoln Street, M~rc°~I~orough, MA. 
September 12, 2022 

CIiARLES ~.AMMUTO °~~.-~ 
rn,~„~ 

C}Ntfltk5~1CJ!IIC'yCO~.L'Urfl 

f~hime: i7R 1) 391- 5(2~ 
CaiL• (~~ t) 584-•1113 
F'9C: ~G~~12:Mt-a~S~ 
d':onrtruclion • Painting 

• $T14?W nL'711DYil~ 

V
V,~~/IVV "~' I 

9-30



Developer Architect 
r — -- 

~ ~~~' 
~i 

,lrchiter.~ure1 Dr~i3m tram 
Coaeep~ion Io Construc~im~ 

.$eUC~(.ut~! ~dil ~O111'1711~ 

~..:_'.,~ ~ ~ rLaurq~t~ywnil.i•am 

.. 9~Iortau Street, \CiL 4em. ALa 0_a53 

Propos~~l I~~ulti-Family Development 
for 

272 Lincoln Street, Marlborough,lVlA. 
September 12, 2022 

9-31



Architect 

i ~OU1'C(llf: ~CSI~~'7, 1 

i ~ Archimc~urnl Design lrou~ 

~ Cancep~iou ~o f_oixstruciion 

E~ .rqu~~; Ron Bo~~r~7ire 
to l '.y r,.~ r,31 

_Ucsi~n .'~ rb~urr~~~gnnl.cum 

_ vAlortou 5ver~, tCah Law hLa G=-L>3 

Proposed 1Vlulti-Family Development 
for 

272 Lincoln Street, Marlborough, l~IA• 

September 12, 2022 

1• i ~ ~ 

ciin~~.r s znhtmu~rr~ -~7 
Yn:,4trnr ~ .• 

charles{irilcuucy~m.rA~m 

Plwne:f7R1)39i-5629

CCII: l7~ I ) 5!59.3113 
rar. iai ~> .as -a2s i 

• ~~wtruciion ~ Printing 
• Snow Remc~~'nl 

(,,~~,~,cJ c~w~. ~ . 

9-32



SCALE: 125.000 

OWNER/APPLICANT: 
272 LINCOLN LLC 
11 PLACID ROAD 
NEN?ON, MA 02459 

CIVIL ENGINEER: 
ENGINEERING ALLIANCE, INC. 
194 CENTRAL STREET 
SAUGUS, MA 01906 
(781) 231.1349 

ARCHITECT: 
BOURQUE DESIGN 
9 MORTON STREET 
WALTHAM, MA 02543 
(781) 2966654 

P RO PO S E ~ ~~/I U LTI-FAMILY 
DEVELOPMENT 

272 Lincoln Street 
(l-ax Nlap 69 Lots 523 & 523A~ 

P~ar9borough, ~'lass~chusetts 0175 

[ASIMMN Si11EE( 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

PREPARED BY: 

~ KEY MAP 

Engineering Alliance. Inc. ~tl~~~w~«~ 
,wc.~n.~s~ uw ~nwn. xo.a PREPARED FOR: 
s.uy~, rw aisos rowmw,, r~ weoi 
rd:0ei)z~i.~e~s Te lw~)siwiro 
~.~vau„~~=o F.~c~~s,o~,o, 272 Lincoln LLC 

11 Placid Road 
Newton, MA 02459 

SHEET NUMBERAND TITLE 

C-0 COVERSHEET 
C-I EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN 
C-2 SITE LAYOUT PLAN 
G3 GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN 
D-i CONSTRUCTION DETAIL51 
D-2 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS II 

b 

9-33



LEGEND- EXISTING CONDfTIONS PIAtJ 

oanncsrorexor~~ 

ewsrwcw~ru vurm 
mnwc ws vxrtas -

~,.~~~. -- - a 
ousmlc w~~u uxE ---- —.. 

n~uun[ ._. . __ _.. 

oasirw m~oiuwr 

sewu t 

wsirm wux~rfwwin[ 
e.es~a ..a ~wura usw _ 

ninrw u~xrroi[ 

oanwc urxnr rae ~ 

~ ry~ °K s o-4  mnwc sr~ a 

_ ~ ~~.. . oamw mwra~ 

~~~ -`' 86390'PI.0 GENERAL NOTES ~ ~$dr ,w 
•. O  ~ ♦ { i! ONNER OF RECptO: 

I l PLAGO ROAOC U  p~ § 3 $ 

~~ '~ TAX MAP 6~ LOT NEWTON. NA 03159 ~ ~'! uRq F y 

V  •-. _ ,.. ~' Oi°'~ 523A ~~ .. ~ OEEO REFERENCE: 8001( ]191H. PAGE I.b 2 

. . ~~.~ -7,013 S~F3 y TAX MM REFERENCE: MM 69 LOTS 3IJ k 32]A ~1  p
~ S  ; ~..-, ;\ 'wv''gic l eswe~. v.~ao 

OBiNNED ~ AN~~CNN~FlEID SUR4EY PERF0.4ME0 BY HANf( d ~ ~ A ~ 9
:~.~~ `` ~ _ _ _.-~ ~- L LQ45UL11NC W SEPiENBEk 3020. ~ c ~'"~~; 

ACCQ401NC i0 ME F.E.N.A MAP FOR YIOd.ESE% COUNTY, YAP Na ~ ACCy
-~ - TAX MAP 69'L0T `~ ' ~ ~ 1~ YSOI)COIHAF OA TED .ULY ), TOf1 1HE SUBJECT GROPERTY IS W ~ a ~~ S 

`"'~- "' C' - .. ~ 523 ~ -~ ~ wu.. e.xa~x LOLAiEO ENTIRELY NIiNIN ZQYE "X' ZONE "X' IS IX,1551fK0 AS 

.. ~ •. ~' __ _-' AREA- 1 L~396 S.F.t ~ q e.vene...~.o ,1F[AS OF MINIMA (LOWING 

.. 
`,11,x ______' 

i _ _ ~~I

N x
A 
L 
>, ♦`` 

~~ ~~~ A 

~:. _. _ --- O ~ 9 

'~- CASHMAN STREET — 
C  ~ $ °' 

d ~'~ 
~c 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

~~e-mi n 

C 
N 
a 

~ d°.~ C 

u ~~ p1 
~s y~°~ ~} ='p 

N'Z iX C 

`a W U 

g V 

9-34



Upper Level Layout Plan ~RAPH,~ ScwE 

I IN rtn ) 

Lower Level Parking Plan 

0 

pIMEN51ONAL AND DENSffY REGUTATIONi 

~~° upwo 
SOU. ISM L. 

ILLII rt~h 

um RRb 

n~ 'W~ 

~•_ m+. cxm wummunox p~ ~ 

~ ,~c..merc~w 

C 

w` 

p

gg5~~$ wm~,~~~ 

~~v ~sx¢naem 
rnavrwnvuruw 

wawa 
:/i.~au nw'"i °" 

vy
t C C ~`~—a 

~ SSE 
~e..~..~._,~ ,~G,a.~,.,~.~~~. 

~ 
~ w3a,~~Y 

PARKING [ALCULATIONS 

CpWgIFN! IxrooYO xfWwEU 

Y

j 

m d 
xaaeaawao euswrss pe) ~ .~...~.: 

n w.. 
~a~.+.~w 

c~s..'~~ a~ 

~ vi i $ 

C N ~ J N 

~ ~ L 

wsp 

`~--C~ 
d ~ 3 t
~~ 

a H~$ 

3 3 
~ srm ~~ au~ 

~..~..~wos~~~~=r.r 

t~ 

~ ~ SI 

SIGN TABLE 

v ~.r ro

y~ ~. 

~~ 

w r. a.r ~y xt 

~ m~mx a ~ uwu.u. w 
uwraw vure roma otxu (wpm) 

i

Y~~i • . ~~I 

a. 
#a; 

"d 

~ ~B 

C 
N 

UI O-

~~~ O 
u .q ~ >+ 

J 

NI ^ ~ I Y

I~ v 

9-35



/•. 

MOroSfDroWU5 AV1Y1T 

IAB1f(dglFtf 0 

MOIOSfO51GH 

1I10105FYOMNIYIE 

IFA0~1~~W! e 

i Ma105fO MlNLOW GttH MfW O1 

FASIYlG COMOM - .._ _ .. _ 

'---~-
MWg5E0Y0TFLLV.~TOX 

WSIMl4 WARA lINF _... _ .. 

W51~WAiFF5iX1fOR ... 

WSIYIG IIY➢IUl!! .• 

FAtSiY135fWlII Wd 

WStlllGSfl~E111.1N11~1E 

WSIkIG quW1AIl1101f 

IXISixlGuial NSN ~ ~db 

~ a~ $ 
C .~ ~~~$ 

^„ --- .Q.~ ..~.._ '~„ ~ 4.:.,:; GENERALUTIIJTYNOTES: ~ .c ,~~~~~ Ec 
w~d~Y J`.. _ I _ wu.Wa r.iu ~ ~ y

'~ i  ~w a~ j ~ } _ n v» t..o.. rc e w,a 

.•'~ ~ 'r ~~'~ ~ ~ x«ax.~w '"um ..w .a.us wm ra ..wo~ ~ «7 ,~y ~ ~ ~ C 
"' ~ 1' b ~ N 

-- , -- -- =- DRAINAGE NOTES: ~~w '°m'"°'""`°'"""°"°°"""` 
- -.,.., a 

.. . ._ ~^. 'i~`ow.re w,~ ---~ `a 
/ mow. 

,,,..".. 

~... .~ ~.-~ ~..~ .m ~. 
« ' Man ~ ^ A 

~ H ewe. _ 'o

---- m..~m-. ._. - ---- 

AN STREET 

.••. .. _.. . ..mMu mrsnc...x~_ .. ruwca ,.ms~..u.wxnc_- ~ N t snva . . . ~~ .Ex~.nr~ov~~~a .__'..... __ _. --... ...~ .. . . n m~ omw ~.s uo.c TMc..c •a•n r nc mu w~ u uuwxm xwwir noY .0 rwrs ~ ~ Y

d 

v~~~'dr~ _ _ —" _'. 
wwrt rc ms~.~awe uuv) .._ _. . . w~wxm ~wuw~r rxa .~u wxn xaw m~ rrc 

wu muw wac w w

.w+nav ~ 1 ~ cmis 0.[. im mws. wm xam m an rc Wuu~aia wr. riv m m mwoman m E g 

GRAPHIC SCALE ""'°" m~.'`s '°'^ °` "e "`°""~"a "" """"a"' c 1Y 

~ ~u m ~ n 
~ ~~~ m swK me morns irm un mwar aw rnw~ nwaw~ .~,a P ~ 

nvrnwr.~ca~ocualc ~norrtaeuxdus ~ w .wo wsruumi ~ ~S~q~. 78yg 

luN[ouN 5mEA6cA5NI4W 5111fEi1 

~~ ~nua~u~~W~ riE a'~k~\J. ~ 

~w~i~wiw~iw~ie»x~w~a xrtawr wv[cma un 
uanawo~~xe Rmorourz mmat u~ p C

F., 
.H i ~ , usu m.crnu ~m ~ .eve ~ .~ ..~ .~~ n...,. r~.n+..nn. 

r ~ .~ . .~.~ac m~,~.,n eswWurov m.,em~ eb 

,rniw~ r« ~oa.c~ mwr..im ~ ...a: o ~ 

mu nn WM x - " SOS "` ~ p N ~m 
.woo x .r neuc.wr~r-rr~ix w~ wlwm .m mv.n rx.n 5 D c 

o ,~ 

uwamvw m~urw! V Ns wus ww m xn munucml tl1 aE 
rn Y ~ ~ ~ F 10 ._ 

a l7 7 

q M 
V 

9-36



. ~.~ a,,o 
u~ ~~,~7 

~` 
r 

wuoan ,exncncren. 

'O0O "'-^PE ~~ CONCRETE SIDEWALK 

. I , 
~~ 

F 

z1uL ~~ 

_J-
NPIUo~ S~IG~DETAIL 

,,.E 

VERTICAL GRANITE CURB SET IN EXISTING PAVEMENT 

a.~n. ~~~u,:w.~ 

p ~ 
g e munex* vurtz 

8e ' m vuxs 

v ~ g _~~~» 

~ b •~ ...~... 
. 

~ 
.. 

~i IC ~ cru ~ w~,,.~ ~,~ 
UTIL~ ~T~ENCH 

ww.~ . s: 
, 

r 
n~~ 
iit/~ xC ~~Y 
~~? 

iY 111/1' x' 
• # 

IY u 
tY ~ 

W ~o' 

~T~ ~ z
uen ar~nu-i 

~: 

ffir.-~-~~ 
,L 1 I 

CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK ~' i

~~ 

5~ L 

~y Y Y 

--~ ,• . ~ ~ 
PFUNI to F1ANUICAY svn7ec7~ & TIIAFFIC ARROW DETAIL 

~~ 
~~ ~~ 

9, a3'

~~~:.. 

.«»a„~„ 
SECP(M' A—A 

DRNH WA~DEfAIL 

tt ~ ~ t

Q .VL IM[~ l0.Vs M rt~ 

TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE 
w, ro ~c.~ C~~~S~i\~umnwm ~wwa L

r'^•- yt~ 

~~ WATE~G~ATE~DETAIL 

iw.w~gi mr ~ Y~' wam 

au~.m~ Gov i:;. 
w.,u u.~ `~. ~~ 

NPICAL WATER SERVICE CONNECTION 
xor io sc~~ 

6 -, r Y 

a. '' -o- r_c _ 

1_Yv6~_o 
'• ' s'

,' 3 AO'I 

! V 
r_°•

— 

J 6 
~ 

]'-0~' 

_ 

6 3'-0' 

_ 

.M.w~ ~.~a KK :~ 

s vnN 

,~.i ~r  .}. `~ r  -1- 

HANDICAP AND STANDARD PARKING DETAIL 

SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AT MAIN 

:~ .~~ ,e~un.m 
SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AT BUILDING 

tj ° 8 
C dd ~~~re 
c€ 5 ~s
~ ~a rLL 
a~~ 
Cp~ 

•N l~~'~~ 

e ~ ~~~~_ 
gCC 

~~ 
~ ~C 

rv ~ ~ ~ ~ 

J ~',?~ a ~ 
O 8~t 
c~~a 

~ n

~ N~~ ~ ~ t 

J ~ C 
c pn .~ 

o ` —
C~~ ~ y  h 

C ~ 
S 

Y ~~ a  ̀V° u' ~ Z O

9-37



(xow-aw~ah ~ 
cmxs 

~ rt  (~Rmm) 

ELEVA~T TIO~N A•A 

NPIC4L CATCH BASIN SHALLOW 
COVERnWI~TH~H00D 

xn.nuwwxs p
~~~~rypICAL C0.0555ERION 

rEc~ecx..x[~~w~xe--~ 
eosari~ / ~ 

wur,creoriu ~ wxovxos.are 
~u ruxe 

~- "yoEiwir'ys MAINPoLD DEfA1L 

SU&SURFACE DRAINAGE FAGLIIY DETAIL 
NLT~C o 3~OXL HD .,,~mm~s~Eo.oP~ ,r„~mm~~~~wFORa~ 

~'~fOUmm SHED ~o vvCCWPLiNa ~ ITpwo mm~SaLb HiN~EO 

.-n~o mmis~Heo.o w~ 
""e

oo:F~o ~o r~n~o ~,i~oweo.e 
ixoi ~n~ ~w"u ran uHv~v~.vP~~a:601i' °~'.w :~ 

b
.~Eu.~. 

~.r,~~.mm~m~E~~ Ea,~r~,E~,wAEao, ~a~~„~aE~„EM~.,,~Es 
~~~~ ~ ,~ ~ ~W~ 

saLVENi~cEMEHi[o W 
sTO BE OF)W CHaIBER i _ 

a~+oa~:~oµ~~ 
a'm""'~ 

~,so,~~~~E~~a ~~E,µEo~ , 
INSPECTION PORT DETAIL 

F3 
a 

L _ ~_ ~:. ~-. 

A,,.. ~ .,.~. J
rur+~rew a-e ~ p n Oc ~' 

CONTECM CDS WATER QUALITY MANHOLE 

o ~ ` uR N

s~ ~~^ ~9 

~ ^Z  U 0 

g N 

9-38



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF THE CITE' CLERK 

APPLICATION TO CITY COUNCIL FOR ISSUANCE OF WIRELESS SPECIAL PERMIT 

1. Name and address of Petitioner or Applicant: 

Brian Martinelli for Dish Wireless, 114 E. Clinton Ave., 0aklyn, NJ 08107 

2. Specific Location of property including Assessor's Plate and Parcel Number. 

860 Boston Post Rd. 61 16 

3. Name and address of owner of land if other than Petitioner or Applicant: 

City of Marlborough 

4. Legal interest of Petitioner or Applicant (owner, lessee, prospective owner, etc.) 

5. Specific Zoning Ordinance under which the Special Permit is sought: 

Article Section Paragraph Sub-paragraph 

6. Zoning District in which property in question is located: 

RR 

7. Specific reasons) for seeking Special Permit 

Dish Wireless was not part of the application when the cell tower was built. 

8. List of names and addresses of abutter. SEPARATE SHEET ATTACHED 

PETITION IS HEREBY MADE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF A SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH AND IS BASED ON THE WITHIN PETITION OR 
APPLICATION AS FILED HEREWITH AND MADE PART OF SAID PETITION. 

UJ u~trU ~,c22;~~n~~ 

Signature of Petitioner or Applicant 

Address; 114 E. Clinton Ave. 

Oaklvn, NJ 08107 

Telephone No. &56-701-3372 
Date: 

City Clerk's Office 

10-1



LIST OF NAMES AND ADDRESS OF ABUTTERS 
AS REQUESTED ON THE APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT OF: 

(Name of Petitioner) 

FOR THE ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH UNDER CHAPTER 650, ZONING, OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH. 

(Abutters as defined in §650-59, Section 4H, Powers and Procedure of Special-Permit Granting 
Authorities 

818 Boston Post Rd. - Nstar Gas Company 

0 Boston Post Rd. - g90 Boston Post Rd., LLC 

Boston Post Rd. - City of Marlborough 

90 Slocumb Lane - Ravi Gupta 

'City Clerk's Office 9 

10-2



SPECIAL PERMIT-SUMMARY IMPACT STATEMENT 

Applicant's Name: Brian Martinelli 

Project Name: Dish Wireless 

Addxess: 114 E. Clinton Ave., Oaklyn, NJ 08107 

Address: 860 Boston Post Rd. 

1. PROPOSED USE: (describe) Add 3 antennas to the existing American Tower cell tower. 

Also add a 5x7' platform within the existing fenced in compound. 

2. EXPANSION OR NEW: Expansion 

3. SIZE: floor area sq. ft. 

# buildings 

4. LOT COVERAGE: 

1St floor 

# stories 

%Landscaped area: 

all floors_ 

lot area (s.£) 35 

5. POPULATION ON SITE: Number of people expected on site at anytime: 

Normal: 1 - 2x per 3 months peak period: 

6. TRAFFIC: 

(A) Number of vehicles parked on site: 

During regular hours: 1 - 2x per 3 month peak period: 

(B) How many service vehicles will service the development and on what schedule? 

1 - 2x per 3 months 

7. LIGHT: How will the development be lit at the exterior? How much light will leave the property 
and enter the abutting property? Motion sensor will light when needed. 

8. NOISE: 

(A) Compare the noise levels of the proposed development to those that exist in the area now. 
N/A less than a residential air conditioner 

(B) Described any major sources of noise generation in the proposed development and include their 
usual times of operation. fan cooled cabinets 

9. AIR: What sources of potential air pollution will exist at the development? 

10. WATER AND SEWER: Describe any unusual generation of waste. N/A 

N/A 

11. HAZARDOUS MATERIAL: List any types of Hazardous Waste that will be on-site. How will 
this waste be stored? Where? How much will be in storage on a daily basis? How will it be 
disposed? N/A 

*Attach additional sheets if necessary 

City Clerk's Office 10 

10-3



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

City Hall 

140 Main St. 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

Voice (508) 460-3775 Facsimile (508) 460-3723 TTD (508) 460-3610 

President and Members City Council 

Project Narne: 

Date: 

SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION 

CERTIFICATION BY PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Dish Wireless 

Project Use Summary: Install 3 new antennas on the existing cell tower along with 5x7' platform. 

Project Street Address: 

Plate: 

860 Boston Post Rd. 

Parcel: 61 16 

Applzcant/Developer Name: 

Plan Date: 

Dear President and Members: 

Dish Wireless 

Revision Date: 

In accordance with the City Council's Rules for Special Permit Applications, I hereby certify that the 
Site Plan filed with the City Clerk has been reviewed by the Building Department within the limits 
of work shown on the plan, and that said plan meets all prior referenced informational requirements 
of Section 7; that the plan conforms in all aspects to City Code and to these Rules and Regulations, 
and that any necessary zoning variances have been already granted by the Marlborough Zoning 
Board of Appeals, and any applicable appeal period concerning said variances have run. 

Very truly yours, 

Acting Director of Planning 

City Clerk's Office 11 

Application Fee to submit to 
City Clerk's office 

~~o~.~~ 

10-4



City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

5tevesl W. Kerrigasl 
City Clerk 

Dear Applicant, 

To ensure that each department listed below receives a copy of your completed Special Permit 
application, please hand-deliver to each department as instructions indicate below. 

PLACE ACHECK-MARK AFTER HAND-DELIVERING THE APPLICATION 20 THE'. 
FOLLOW,iIYG DEPARTMEI~T~S AND SIGN YOiJR NAME & D.A,TE I'~ ACCORDINGLY.' 
MAKE SURE THIS PAGE TS STGNELI AND RETiJRNED TO THE CITY CLERK'S' 
OFFICE VYITH THE COMPLETED APPLICATION. THE CITY.. CL~~K'S OFFICE WTLL 
NOT ,~.CCEPT `~'~i~ APPLICATION WI'T'HOUT ~'HE SIGNATTJ~2E OF T IE APPLICANT' __ _ _ _ _ _ _ 
OR PETITIONER AS INDICATED BEL(JW. 

n 
1 SET POLICE CHIEF ~'~ 
1 SET FIRE CHIEF ~~'~~~' ~, 
1 SET CITY ENGINEER_ ~~ 
1 SET DIRECTOR OF PLANNING ~S' ~° r 
1 SET CONSERVATION OFFICER (I WETLANDS AFFECTED) ~;~~~ 
1 SET BUILDING COMMISSIONER '~~ 
12 SETS OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL j ~ 
3 SETS OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK ~~. (MUST be Original & 2 Complete Sets) ~~ 

Signature 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Steuer~ 2U. 9~ivuc~.ari 

cite e~e~cPt 

8/29/22 
Date 

City Clerk's Office 12 

10-5



City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

Steven w. Kerrigasz 
City Clerk 

I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to my best knowledge and belief, have filed all Municipal tax 
returns and paid all Municipal taxes required under law. 

Company Name 

Owner Name/Officer Name of LLC or Corporation 

Owner/Officer Complete Address and Telephone Number 

Signature of Applicant 

l3uar~ ~'' 

Attorney on behalf of Applicant, if applicable 

The Special Permit Package will not be accepted unless this certification clause is signed by the applicant and 
the Tax Collector. 

i —_. -- . 

'Tax Collector 

City Clerk's Office 13 

10-6



• 

wireless 
DISH WIRELESS, L.L.C. SITE ID: 

BOBOS00128A 
DISH WIRELESS, L.L.C. SITE ADDRESS: 

860 BOSTON POST ROAD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

MASSACHUSETTS CODE COMPLIANCE 
NL WgiK SH41 BE PEAfDRMm M!D MAIp1NL5 INSTAIlm W ILCOXMNCE WITH 1HE CINIREM EOIIId15 OF 
THE FOLLOWING CODES AS MOPPED BY 1HE LOC.LL GOVEPNNIG AUINORRI6. NORIINC IN T16E PI/J15 IS TO 
BE CANSIflUFD l0 PERMIT WOflK NOf fANFOgMINC TO T16E CODES: 

nne rnr ~ 
BUMONIG IM SfAIE &lI1fMNG CODE YlH EDrtpN 00 Wfl)/]015 IBC W/ MIFNOMFNIS 
MECINNIGL W STALE BlllliNNC CODE, YTH EDRgN ]!0 CMPI/f015 IMC WI ~aDMENfS 
Fl£GTFMl1 IM EIFCfPM.LL COW30]0 NEC W/ MIFNdAEMS 

N0. ~ SHEEP TITLE 

SHEET INDEX 

n.:n~:ee:: ~a~~an. ~-

cnouHowc ocwis 
arounwnc ocwis 

PF fJBIF COLOR CODE 

SCOPE OF WORK 
7X15 IS NOT M! ALL INCWSNE LISL fAMMCfOR 5lWL IRRIIE SPECMFlEO EWIPMENf PART OR ENGINEIX 
MPflOKD Ep11NNFM. CONfIW.RON SIMLL VFAIfY Nl N~EO EOUIPMEM TO Pfl0V10E A FLNCIIDWL 511E 
TIE PflOJEtf GENQWLY CON95f5 K ME iOLLOWiNG 

TOWER SCOPE OF WOPK: 
• irvsrui (a) PROPOSm PANEL NAQINAS Cl voe sccron) 
• INSfN1 (1) PROPOSED IIAOlIN PUTFOflM MWM 

INSTNL PROPOSm JUMPERS 
• INSTALL (8) PROPOSED PPV~ (Z PER SECTOR) 
• WSf/~ll. (t) PROPOSED OYFA VOLTAGE PflOTEC110N OMCE (OVP) 

INSTALL (1) PROPOSm NYBRW CABLE 

CIiOUND SCOPE OF WORN: 
• INSbLL C1) PflOPOSED MEfI1 PUTFORM 

INSTALL 1) PROPOSED ICE BFIOCE 
• INS(ALL 1) PflOY05ED PPC CA&NEf 

INSfI11 (1) PIiOPoSED EOUIPMfNf GBWEf 
INSTNL (1) PROPOSED POWpt CONOIIR 

• INS~ILLL (1) PROPOSED lFLCO fANWR 
• INSTNL (l) PPorosEn T¢LO-FlBER BO% 
• INSfN1 (1) PPOPOSED GPS UNR 

INSTALL (1) PROPOSED SNETY SWITCH (IF REOUWm) 
• INSfML (1) PFOPOSEO CIEN1 BOX (IF flEOUlflm) 
• IHST.LLL C1) PPOPo5E0 MflEll SOCKET 

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT - 811 DIO SAFE 
UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER OP MASSACHUSETTS ~ 

(e BB~]Id-7]73 
W W W.DIGSAFE.COM 

GENERAL NOTES 
1ME FICIl11Y IS UNAUNNm AND NOT Fdt NUA{W IVBffATON. A TECHMCVN WILL NSR 1HE Sf1E wS REWWm 
FOR FOUfINE MVNfFNANCE. THE PNOJECf WILL NOT RESULT IN AHY SICNIFlGNf DISNRfl~NCE OR EFFECT ON 
ORIJIULE NO SWRMY SFhFP SERVICE PUT~BLE WATER, OR lHISH OISPOSLL IS PEOIIWFD AND NO COYA/FAC41 
SIGWIGE IS PROPoSFU. 

TIF PRQIECf DEPICTED IN T16E PLANS OLNLIFlE5 AS AN E11GIBtE FIGM1f11E5 flEOUESf ENRItm TO IXPEDIIm 
PEVIEW UNOEIi A] U.S.C. 0 1135(A) AS A MODIFlGlION OF AN EXISTING WIflElF55 TOWER 1HAT INVOWFS T1E 
COLLDf/~TpN, RElIOVN, MID/Ofl REPVCEIAEM OF TR.WSM55pN EOUIPMENf TNT 5 NDT A SUBSfNrt41 
CWWGE UNDER CFli 6 1.61000 (Bj(]). 

11"x17" PLOT WILL BE HALF SCALE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED 
COMP~CfOR SH41 VERIFY Ill PLANS, pIISiING DIMENSIONS, AND CONDf110N5 ON 

T1E JDB SIZE, AND SWW. IMNFDNIELY NOTIFY 7ME ENCMEEN IN WPIIINC OF MlY DISCREPMlCIES B60RE 
PNOCEEDINC WIM T1E WORK. 

SITE INFORMATION PROJECT DIRECTORY 
PROPINIY OWNER: CITY OF A4ALBON000N AN APPl1C1Nf: ~ISN WpiFlF55. LLC. 
MMtE55: 060 BOSTON PoSf NUS➢ 5>Ol SMIfH SVIIA fE OPNE 

~ummnoucN. w onsz umaror~. co eoizo 

TOWER 1YPC MONOPOLE 

TOWER OWNEfl: AMERMlN TOWER 

TOWEN CO SIfE ID: 412711 10 PPF510FNfNL WAY 

WOBURN, W 07801 

TOWF/t MP NUMBEIC 13)29921 UR 

CWNfY: WI~MFSIX ENGINEER: ATC TOWFA SflNICES, LLC 

4500 flEGENfY PNUtWAY SUITE 100 

IAIINUE (NM BS): 47 Rt' 17.111' N Gm'. NC ]]510 
44J54]S] 

LONCENOE (NN SS): )~' 20~ 41 S19' W 
-7teweea 

20NINC JUPS~ILTON: CrtY OF WIMBORIXMJI SITE ACOUISIIION: PMKEit SHFA 
PNIKER.SHF/~W ISH.COM 

ZONING UISfPICf: COMMFACVL 
CONSIHUCIION WINGER: .NVIFA SOTO 

PMC0. NUMBER: M4iL-000001-000018 ~NNEIi.5010Yd5N.COM 

OCCUPANCY CROUP: V flF ENGINEEq: IpNA SE6~SIVN 

IPAKSEH~SIWICd9l00M 

CONSIPUCIION TYPE: II-B 

PoWEIi COMPANY: INlI01U1 CWD 

TELEPHONE CONPNff: UNNNUWN 

DIRECTIONS 

FPOM Ii0V1E 495 TNfE POVfE ZO FAST 1HP000H NWlHOPO. W BlYONP 1NE POUIE B3 NNCIION. FROM 
BOTTLE &M1 (PVEPENCE POINn CONIWUE ON ROVfE 20 FAST FOH 2!3 MM1FS TURN IFFf ~T Olp BOSS PoSf 
ROID NID PPaC~ IHfl0Ug1 RICHE r LEFT NRNS TO CITY PEI.YCIINC MFA GlE PflOCEED MN FMNIY 
M!0 CE11 5011 T1E IFFf AT TIE 9~SE OF T1E MONO-POLE TOWER. VLW SHELTER NAS CPAVEL SIdN4 W 
NEY 

VICINITY MAP 

?Unscamasy~Q 

c~oCo do~~a Stu{gfura~ ~t 
n ~ Q ~`"' ~i samara- aa~N enA Museum a z~ °' rrt y 
i ~ ~~ i  ~ 

Assent) Rlver ~" 
,. ~NeUan~l ~ ' ' w, ~ l r  4 ~ r
"iVlidhfe ~ . 

~ Hydson a -r'^'4efuge. ~. ~ ~ ~:~ > r~ ~ ~ 
~ ffuGWry 

,' ~ ~. ' r 

d, .. . ~3Vallham 
r W1. 

MUlbwagR Q y ~ ~ ~8y 2022 v~ Z~~g ~j[~~' ~ 

Y ~ SITE LOCATION ~ ~a~jc .,, 
yy 1 d ~iF`~l ~ 
~ ~Sr t ~ ~ 

4::' :~.SpUI~ f0'J~ ~ k _('7 ~ y~ 3N ~y y_L

~,~ ~5~j,~k ;. `:~ *~1r'"` ~4YNlttlry ~pVt 
~~. 

~"'- ~ Mminghem' Nanch ~ NNEhxn ~; ~~.
.~ ~ ~ ~ 

<~ 5t_ ~ O CGti" j~ 

1'~ : SM.fyOl~1 
J l.~' 

HOfk MOn Y .:~ .:
4' .. 

. }t tYks'Ihuu9 . 

NO SCALE 

d ~s~,t~~h 

111I~ C~e..~,. 

5701 SOUIFI SANTA FE ~RWE 
IJLTLFfON, CO 80130 

wwmucwr.,owoc 
A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICE, PLLG 

PNO ej9u~~i3w11] 

ORgWN BY: CHECKED BY: PROVED BY 

JTJ SRF SRF 

RFOS REV ~}: ----

CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS 

SUBMITLUS 

REV MTE DESCRIPTION 

m/m/me I~PIm lull op6111ue~ox 
aV11/~mv v aiclaia 

~ .̀~H OF M,ys ~ 

y 
Or  PATRICK R G 

'~ BARRY 
~ Civa ~, 

NO 91 

Q 

NAi. ~~ 

or ~u ~srn Ara ss~iaEw~ucwc~irz.~ 

AkE PROJECT NUMBER 

412712-13729921_D2 

DISH WIRELESS, I.L.C. 
PRQIECT INFORIMTION 

BOBOS00128A 
860 BOSTON POST ROAD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

SHEEP TRLE 

TITLE SHEET 

SNEEf NUMBER 

T-1 

10-7



5• 
OVERALL SITE PLAN ~ 

NOTES 

i. corm~cron srwi Flan vcxirr ui. oiMn+su 
Z. AMEMW~S IND MWHIS OMIIlEO FOR CW211Y. 

PPOPMF➢ ~~ ~~ ~E lPC iANN Ox COx. PID LHYN-l1xN iFNCE h q5M 
(SFE SMEEl; ] _ ~ 
NR OEWLS ~~,_'~ ~ ~ENIIACm 

-O ~~~~~ ~~~~ ~~~~~ ~~~ 

i 

1 1

~ - ~ 
~j 1 LJ O  ~ 1 

1 I 1 1 
~ / 
1 ~ 
1 ~ 
1 ~ 
1 ~ 

• ~ 1 

~ ~ ~ _ 
~ 1 EXISIINC ICE 
~ BRIOGE (1YP.j ~ 

1 1 

C CIWN-l1NN iFHCE 
PFIAOVID BV MSM 

ss) 

EXISTING EOUIPMFM 
SHELTER (~Y-7' % 1B'-7') 

E%511XC CH4N_LWK 
FENCE 

f%ISfIHG ,\ 
TELCO 80X 

E%ISi1NG CON. PID E%i511Nc EOUPMENf (s'-o" z it -o9 

~ 

snttrcx br-s z xo•-o7 
E%ISIINC LWW-LINK GiE 

(~'~ E%ISiING CELL 
SIZE GBINEf 

ElgSTNC METER CENIFR 

NOTES 

1. COMp~CfOR SW~1L f1E1D VERIFY ALL D~NQKIONS. 

Z. CWIIRAf.TOR SHNL 1WMNN A lO'-0~ 41NIMlIM 
y_0• SEPAMTItN! BEIW@! T/E PROPOSm GPS UNR, 

IE~SE 
TRANSMIIIINO NIIFNtMS IND EJIISIWG CPS IINIR. 

MFA/PIAIFONM ]. NiIENNAS IND MOIIHIS OMiflm FOP CWiffY. 

sFE EgIPAQlf 
UYglf (91FEf A-~ k On CON. PAD 

4 ~~~ LJ

~~ ~ / uisnnc EOUIPMENL 
~ 
` h~~~~~~~~yl~ 

snc~rea 0 ~'-s' x ~o'-o') 
/ 

~~// 

PO ED p5H WIfl6Fif, — — LqPfl~POSED 
LC. 1R' WEE ILE MYGCE 

F%ISIING COS. PnD 
(10'-O' % '-0') E%ISiINC ICE 

BRIDGE (ttP.) 

E%ISiING FAUIPMENi 
SHELTER II]'->' % 18'-~•I 

ExI511NG MONOPOLE 

'r 

~~ z~ o t e• 
ENLARGED SITE PIAN _ _ 7 

e~n~Nc 

0 5' 10' 

~, ~ ~ AERIAL VIEW "o ~ 

d,sh 
~~~ 

5101 SOUIH SANiA FE DRNE 
LITfLEfON, CO 90120 

AN1a1GJWiOYMlR' 
A.T. ENGINEEpING SERNCE, PLLC 

rNor~ep vl~iuoi~a 

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: PROVED BY 

J(J SRF SRF 

ftFDS REV M: ----

CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS 

SUBMIRALS 

REV GATE DESCRIP710N 

a N/O/f0li Yllo Ip1 AMIIIIICIpM 

aver a.~o~ 

y~~H o~ ~~ 
~O?  PATRICK P, yG 

BARRY 
,IVIL ~ 

NO 818 

Q 

NN- 

IMLFSS T1EY .WE~nCTxG uxDER T1E gRECliq1 

~kE PROJECT NUMBER 

412712-13729921 _D2 

oisH x~xc~ess, ~~c. 
PROJECT INFORIMTpN 
BOB0500128A 

860 BOSTON POST ROAD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

StlEEf TTLE 

OVERALL AND ENLARGED 
SITE PLAN 

SHEEP NUMBER 

A-1 

10-8



PROPOSED DISH 
WIP¢E55. LLC ME 
BMOCE 

fl roPOSm qSH MPf1f55. 
LLC. f01NPMF}!f IXI 

PPOPOSm 06H 
WIX6ES5. LLC. 
cn unrt~ 

ExISTING GPNEL PNiENNAS~ 
MD CEMER B 10)'-0' ACL 

~~s,~x~ aR POR,r, 
Pao CENTER a lo3'-a' ACL 

J PROPOSm DISH M1Pfli55, LLF NIIQINIS 
MD CFMFfl O 96-0 IGL 

(1) PXOPOSm d5H M1XaESS, LLC 
HYBgID Cl6lE flWiFD NIAOE PoLE 514Ff 
(SFE SiflUC1UX~l NYLY515) 

EXISi1NC FMItY PORL (1TPJ 

PROPOSED OISN WIPDESS. LL 
/JIIE111N (ITP 1 PER SF~f~R. 

PPMroSm qSH W1R6E55. 
XPH (ITP R POI SEC1011. 

PNOPOSED d5N MPfl 
LLG fl1CN-TO-B~CM 
(M 1 PEA SECfOP, 

U6H 

µOrvOPOLE 

SFCfOX µ~~ ~SMISSION flBlF RRH ONP 

POS. DIISIINC OR 
PgOPOSFD 

AVNUFACNREII - MOUEL 
NUMBER 

hCH A21NUM ~ 
CENfFR 

~ ~E IYPE 
AND L£HCIH 

MAHUFACNRFit - MOUEL 
NUMBEfl 

~ H ~ MNIVFIGNflEA 
MODEL 

Al __ _— __ —_ _ 

HYBRID G1BlE 
(118' LONG) 

TMlO]3—BGU4 SG A2 

~~G181—PF—IB 

" 
A3 PHOPOSEU iiW—&SB—R3 SC 0' pg•_Q• TMlO]b—MO'J EC /~R 

-- -- -- -- — AnH~orize b 
e, -- -- -- -- -- 

sxuem w/nwu 
T 20 
r~aeozn—eeoe 

2~6: 
as 

9: 
a 

2 Ep 
w~~C.~ es rnorosm ~w—eae—xs x izv ue'—o• 

B3 '_ __ — __ _ _' _' 

C1 -- -- — -- — 

SIINm W/NP4N 

TIQB025-8804 36 C2 

SiWim 
W/NPlN C2 PROPOSED FFW-65B—p] 3C 2~V 9d'-0' TILWIS-8805 3C M 

I. CONIMCfON TO FEF~t TO FltUI CONSIFUCIION pFDS F9R ILL Pi DEWlS. 

2 NIfENNA IND FRN MOOElS ANY CWNCE OUE TO E0111PMQ/f AVNU91111Y. NL 
EOUIPMENf ClWIC6 MUST 0E MPPOVFD ANO PEMNN IN COMPl4NCE WITH 
1HE PROPOSED UESICN Ml~ SfPUCIVWI A141YSE5. 

d sh ~. 
5701 SOIRN SAN1A FE DRIVE 

LRTLEfON, CO 80120 

MIIWGNTOVVlR' 
A.T. ENGINEEWNO SERNCE, PLLC 

M00 MN~Y 

rx0 elo~flKw113 

ORRWN BY: CHECKED BY: PPPROVED BY: 

J!J SRF SRF 

REDS flEV a: ----

CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS 

SUBMRTNS 

PEV GATE DESCRIPTION 

W~/Mu iUm 

a6/11/mSf Wna~a 

~ jH o~~S~ cy

F PATRICK P. ~, 
BARRY 

U f'IVIL ~ 
NO 918 

G 

Mlwt 1xI0EN ~11iE gRE~p11 

A&E PRQIECT NUMBER 

412712-13729921_D2 

DISH WIRELESS, LLC. 
PRQIECT INFORIMTION 

8080500128A 
860 BOSTON POST ROAD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

SHEEP TITLE 

ELEVATION, ANTENNA 
LAYOUT AND SCHEDULE 

SHEEP NUMBER 

A'2 

10-9



LLC. GFNEMttMIPLUG ~ O 1 

rnorosm dsn wwnas. 
LLG CPS UNrt 

nLLCP YOWER PXOIECIM ~ DISH~WNt~6i55. . 
,~ 

y~

~~~ ~ 5. 
LLG I ~~M~ g 

LLC. N-FRMIE 

rnorosm asn wwnFss, uc. 
sKcir swrtcH. sricc 

\ ~ ~ 
~ 

Y
P6ExVED fOR Aoo1110w1 
g6CONNECf IF PEWIIIE~. - 

~ 

k

~ a 

PXOPoSm q91 MNIFIF54. LLG 
20G~YP IIEIEfl SOCMEf 

I ~I -'~~ 

'. 

~ ~ 
`. 

k 
~ 

~ 
1~~ 

~ 

~ 3 PPOPO'Sm q5H YMElE53. 
LLC IElGO FlBFII QMIOSUPE ~~ ~ ,,, tl 

~ ~. 
~ w ~~ ~ ~~. 

LLG CIF1N BDIC SPACE I ~ ~ ~ 
o~ 

~p

ncsrnrm r ~axnrn i~ 
~ 

MMPO'am p5H MflElF55. 
LLG EWIPMfNf PUIFOflN 

" o 
-' 

—_ 
J

u 

PLATFORM EQUIPMENT PLAN ~~ 9 6 ~ ~ ~ 
I'-I'-0' 

~ 

COMMSCOPE MTC4045LP 
5X7 PLATFORM PidN 

gMFN510N5 (HFYMD) 18101100' 
~.y~ 

5111E - 5' LENGTH eVt 
cFA7INc 

rorK wocHr aza ies I ~ ~o '. ~~ , 

tl~ff: ~ EgUIPMEM ~ [auirucur cc ro rRovioc exmwen 3 PUlF01iM 
IIMFIL FOR PIAIFOPM IF i 

_ i 
FOOTPAD (T~) i00 b M

REOUwEO REIGN/ IXCEEoS 77' !i fI ~yp~ 
13' 

PUTFORM TO BE WRINN 1' Of 
uvei 

1 1 
3

flW CMIINC 
~ 
C ! CH4lNEL (IYP) 

~~ ~~ ~ CIfIF - ]' IFNf:1H HVt 
CPAIINC 

1 ~~~ •~~ EOUIPMEM 
e PIAIFOflY 

6'-0~ 
fYIORM 

I ~ (nT) 

r -o• 
tY 

PLATFORM DETAIL noscuc ~ 

80' 

52' 

21dN 

KENWOOD T1701 KT5-55 
H-FRAME 

UftlSiliUf/SUPPORT fWL 5 

xvc~rt/ vowue n3.e ies 

PIPE CAP 

WEI~MFNf. %PE 

ti
SUPPOItf pNL v

acv u-sous 

BkB' 815E 
wait 

~IIIF 

H—FRAME DETAIL 

NOTES 

i. comnrcron ro BUflY PUIFOPM FEET WIRI A NWIMUM OF 2' 
OF FlLL PEIi IXISTNG SIfE SURFME 

2 W~ BMRIER ~I~BFIC TD BE MOm AT g5qiE110N OF q5N 
WIPESFSS. LLG CONSINUCIIgI YMMGEIt AT THE OF 

PPOPOSm WSH CONSIRUCIION. ONE SHEE! B'TB' INSlIIlID UNOflt Nl FOUR 
wuocss. ~cr or rxe ruironw (a ua eucK rumc> 
LLG GPS UNR 

3. EOUIPMENf G&NET OMRIm FON CfAPIfY 

IPPOPOSED OW1 
~~ 

P110PoSE9 W91 WIPflESS. LLC. 
WIHtlL59, LI.C. ~ 10MMP YETEA SOCNEf 

POWER 

~ PP~7ECINE 

~ W~ ~- R i~J Z ~ 

"-

~~L Xi  ~=~ ~~ ~~ ~ ,,~. 
~ LLG EWIPIIOIf M-MILE 

~ PROPOSm 

- 
q5H M1PElF55. L.. 

LL.C. SME1Y ~ ~I. 
swrtcn. i 

INSfI1L li ~~I.
flE0111Pm BY 
lllGl VIIUIY 

fAMPN1Y 

ml E I~I~I~I~~,. it ~~ (s~~snaiF-rortoccws) 

rxorosEo asn ~naas. 
l.Lc. ca~wwf rutFDRu 

~N 
CXOUNO i'--5 
BII54 6~R FlNISNm r ~ ~~ E

—_TAU_ 

- a w~ rrtm awwm (tw) 

FOUIPMFlI! PlA1iDX1I f001PID (IYP) 

FRONT ELEVATION 

~~ rnarosm oar wnnas. 
LLC CPS UNR 

PPOPoSEo 
~15H 

WIRELESS, r ryppOyQ 
LLG CIQN ~ ~ LLC EM 
BO%. SPACm 
flE5F1iYID IF 

r REOUIflEO 
II ~—L1i3f f+ —~ 

__ 9ROPOSED __ _..___ "' 
dsH rnao.ess. I . ,....:..:___..,.., .... 

O~LFlBE~q~ 1 .~ 
EwcrosukE. _ ; _ ' , 11nt110CIZ ° EOR n

rnorosm oo„ wnnas. 
LLC. EOIIIPMENf PUIFiXW 

~y PJC WNWR (1YP) FlNISHm 
4~ (SFF SHEEP E-] fOfl OEfNlS) CP1DE 

4 M1 WEFO flWMFR (ItP) 

[auiweur ruhnxu rm~r~n fnr) 

BACK ELEVATION 

NOT USED r+o scue 4 H—FRAME EQUIPMENT ELEVATION ~~• 9. 
6' 3~ 0 i' z' ~ 

~•-Y-o• 

d.sh 
~~~ 

5]01 SOIRH SANTA FE DRNE 
lllTLE70N, CO 80120 

„ ,~. 
A.T. ENOINEEWNO SERNCE, PLLC 

pno el>~al~~i~f 

URAWN BY: CHECKED BY: MPROVED BY: 

JIJ SRF SRF 

~+ros Rcv N~ ---

CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS 

SUBMRTALS 

REV DATE DESCRIPTION 

o Wm/zu fA[o log rnM1lNiengl 

m/~il+~x amaa mriwn 

4Y ,µ O~ ~ S'G~, 
3~ y 

F PATRICK P. ~, 
g BARRY 
~ G~H~~ y

NO 818 

C 

or '" " rx~"~"° °EE'"`
w"s°
""'°" 

AkE PRQIECT NUMBER 

412712-13729921_D2 

DISH WIRElE55, LLC. 
PROJECT INFORMATION 

BOBOS00128A 
860 80STON POST ROAD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

SHEEP TITLE 

EQUIPMENT PLATFORM AND 
H—FRAME DETAILS 

SHEET NUMBER 

A-3 

10-10



CHARLES INDUSTRY HEX 
CUBE—PM639155N4 

dwu+sions (nw.o) ~r.~z'.as' 

PoWER PIINf -~BYDL 18B/600W 

TOTK WElg1f (EYPIYJ ~W! IM 

a 0 
g 

BeCK SIDE 

CABINET DETAIL 

EATON METER SOCKET 
UNRRS213BEUSE 

MEIER SOCNEf IYPE RING 

rNcinsune ow (x,w.o) ia•.ix'.e' 

SINN N/PEAE Mi1N0 YOGA 

W~CHf 18 lB5 

Pldl{ 

0 

FH0tQ 

NO Sr.~ r 

~ ~ o

clnF BSGIS fBOPd 

METER SOCKET DETAIL ra sc~ t} 

COMMSCOPE WB-K71O—B ~~~ ~—*~~—~ ~aE NR. 

WAVEGUIDE BRIDGE KIT 
PRooucrs: ~ Hunts 

WB-lB12-3 SUPPORT BWGKEf 
DINENSgNS (IMU IBO'~10' 

MF-1]0 gFECf BURLLL PIPE 
'~ KF1GHf/ 40lUME SRS.O lB5 COWMN. 13'-4" 

flBlE flUN (OiY) 1Z 

~
SUPPORT BAACNEf A 
(WB-lH13-3)~ 

msEze Krt 

SUPPJIif BNCItEf 
(WB-IBI2-J) u~

TWPQE NR 
(WB-T1]-J)—~ 

.p

3A~ DN GLV SCN 
~0 %PE (SPICm 33' DN G1W SCH 1D 
~~-0 ~ ~ PWE (SPACES D•-0•
(~-~~) MA%) (MF-tb)—~ 

2LA[{ FBOfiC CIOF 

ICE BRIDGE DETAIL rro scut 

RAYCAP RDIAC-6512—P-24O-MTS 
POWER & TELCO PROTECTION CABINET 

nwas~ons (H.w.o) w•.ao'.io' 

Wpgffl VOWME 1]t lB5 

A4WWL TRANSfFA SWRCH 30M 

IDAD CENIFR 30 PoSIIION 

W1M BHEVCEq 206\ 65k1 NC 

CEl1ERwTOR PECEPlACIE GVAIDLK 

NUN MIINC 3fl POW~FR fANFD 
KIIMINUM 

SURGE PRolEC110N OMCE UL 114Y /lH iAllid~ 1151ED 

SWE F89tlI 

1 

POWER PROTECTION CABINET (PPG) DETAIL No scut 2 

CIENA 3931 
SERVICE DELIVERY SWITCH 

OWEHSIONS (HhVMD) »~0'+16.8'x].0' 
I71y127v178mm 

wocNr ze.a ies/i~.o Kc 

PoKEN INPUT BOW MN( 

O 

FROM cinr 

CIENA DETAIL 

PI nN 

~~ 

r+o scuc 

A-A A-A 

PflOPOSED 3.5" DK 
~' DN SCH 40 PIPE ' 

SCH 10 PIPE 
fXVIN 

10' DN DRM1~m 

PflOPoSED f'-6' 
PAM FOUHMTON 

ov. rnwcA[i[ 
PIEfl (iYP) 

MA ~F(T 

TYPICAL ICE BRIDGE CONCRETE PIER DETAIL r+o scut 

SQUARE D SAFETY SWITCH 
D324NR8 

aanswc mu (H.w.o) zv.ss•.n.u-.e.sa' 
TOTIL N9CNf (QAF1Y) ISJI lB5 

wa vaxnce%uas/wnTr sew/sooty+e000w 
p1CLO5UPE M1WC OVIDOOfl NFAM 7R 

BEGK 

SAFETY SWITCH 

CHARLES 
FIBER TELCO ENCLOSURE 
CUBE—MP1818W8—A 

ENCLMIIRE dM (H~M1U) 18.0110.0'W.]S' 

NEW FA71NC 1% 

TMmnui sEum 
MWMINC 6~CNBMPO WOOD 

SIDE BECK 

FIBER TELCO ENCLOSURE DETAIL 

~~ 

ew sau 

d.sh 
~~~ 

5701 SOIRH SANTA FE DRNE 
LIRIEfON, CO 80120 

,u,~,,.,~,~. 
A.T. ENGINEEflINO SERVICE, PLLC 

~Cao 0.EaExCY P~PMv~T 

PNoxe jf~s~~~wt1f 

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: MPROVED B'!' 

JTJ SRF SRF 

Roos 

CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS 

SUBMITTPL$ 

REV DAiE DESCRIPTION 

e m/e//m+ neum ry ms~ucnai 

aN~V~ amoyo~ mras 

~ ,N  OF ~ S~ 1~ y 

F PATRICK P. G~ 
BARMY 
CIVIL ~ 

~ NO 81 

Q 

IdN- 

vE ~ 

AhE PR0.IECT NUMBER 

412712-13729921_D2 

DISH WIRElE55, LLC. 
PRQIECT INFORMATION 

BOBOSOO128A 
86O BOSTON POST ROAD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA O1752 

SHEEP TITLE 

EQUIPMENT DETAILS 

SHEET NUMBER 

A-4 

10-11



PCTEL i.~s•r 
GPSGL—TMG—SPI-40NC6 x'80 ~ MINIMUM OF ]5i OP 

MMEHSIOf15 (~IWH) MM/INCH 81~18Mnm O 2>0' IN ANY MflECTWI 

J.1-ylSS" 
CPS 

WF1pR W/ILC650N6 O)5 W~ 

CONNFCfOR N—RMHE ~ ~ z  B O

f1iEgIFIICY TWICE 1380 t JOMHz W 

LUI3PSMBP1lIXX CU1]PSMBP6%f0( 
(~ nwc coNoucrons) (e nwc cor+ouaw+s) 

cas uNrt OBSRtUC110NS NUSf 
BE BELOW 1V 

1.41Y 

O 0 Q

Q O  ~ "~N7Q,'~N 
O O -W S

CU14PS40P8)WI 

&CG 510E CB AWC CONDUCTORS) 

GPS DETAIL ao scuc ~ rae uINIMUM SKY VIEW REQUIREMENTS wo srue 2 GABLES UNLIMITED HYBRID CABLE No xw~ 3 MINIMUM BEND RA~Il15ES 

NOT USED do sc~u 4 NOT USED r+o scvc 5 NOT USED ~ ~ 6 

Authorized by "EOR" 
1 ] May 2022 06:29:42 COSEBn 

NOT USED xo scue ] NOT USED xo scuc $ NOT USED ~ s~ Q 

d sh 
~~~ 

5701 SOURI SFNTA FE DRIVE 
LR1LEfON. CO 00120 

AMOYCIWTOYVlR• 
P.T. ENOINEERINO SERNCE, PLC 

PHONe ry~al ~~~>>z 

ORNWN BY: CHECKED BY: PROVED Br~ 

,RJ SRF SRF 

flF05 REV ~': ----

CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS 

SUBMITTPIS 

REV DATE DESCRIPTION 

o OJ/YI/]m1 mom Ia1 mw~IlYCI1CN 
ab/It%lm1 L11sla1q 

~~.~N °F n+~as~ 
oy

~Or  PATRICK P. G~ 
8ARlZY 
CIVIL y 

NO 978 

a 

,aE"~ w"~cn or srn raortsvaui rFx. 

A&E PRQIECT NUTABER 

412712-13729921_D2 

DISH WIflELESS, LL.C. 
PROJECT INfORIMTION 

BOBOS00128A 
860 BOSTON POST ROAD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

SHEET TITLE 

EQUIPMENT DETAILS 

SHEEP NUMBEfl 

A-5 

10-12



FUJITSU DUAL BAND 
TA08025-8604 

dMp1510N5 (HxW~D) 14.Y~w15.J~x)A~ 

WpGMf B].916~ 

CONHECfOR IYPE 4.J-10 PF 
CONNECTOR 

POWER SUPPLY DC -38-~-]EV 

FUJITSU TRIPLE BAND SABRE DOUBLE Z—BRACKET 
TA08025—B605 610123155 

DIMENSIONS (n.w.o) t/A~e15.]~N' DIMENSIONS (HaW~D) (t ew,cKcp s'.zo'.i-n/ia' 

WEICHf 11.95 Ib~ WE1CHf (FULL ASSEMBLI~ ]S.]Y Ib~ 

fANNELTOR ttPE CONNECTOR P'~CNACE OWMm { ~O 0 0 

ply POWER SUPPLY OC -5&--36V PIdN ,`\ ~0 ``~\ ~C 
# DESCRIPTION ~~~,, ~O~• ~~~ 

\~ 

2 RRH Z BRACNEf, J 18 ~\ 
J AS Y I xf ~~\' 

O~~ ~ O ~ ~ ~~ 0~ `` ~O 

0 0 0 0000 0000 0 00 ,``````` ~\~ O~p p  ``• 

~~. ~~ 

BECIS SIQE EHOPII B6CIS SIQE EBOtII NOT[ 
on oisH mroiw ~~c. 
~vrAovm courvuun 

RRH DETAIL r+o sauE ~ RRH DETAIL No scut 2 RRH MOUNT DETAIL rw scuc 3 

Eldtl 

Eecrc sm[ ear 

NOT USED no sic t} ANTENNA DETAIL e+o swa 5 NOT USED r+o scxc 6 

COMMSCOPE 

Nf1ENNA PIATiORM 
MC—PKB—DSH 

(NOT INCLUDED) rote vnom ea• 

NRENfN PIPE MOUM 1Yf1G~R 119J.OB W~ 
(Nor iecwom) eon: u• ro ae• o.o. I70Y1' u

m wwonu~ uawr~n I I May 202 
OSI~11 

PIPE PIPE 

m o 
0 0.0 

eten sm[ m o, •h z~eg 
Qo 04 

CROSSOVER PULE 0 0 .. 0 • 

o 
OP110N OF EITHER 
SPUME OR CIRCUUR 
U-6017 ~ 98' 

P~ ~ FPLE PIPE 

90E BECX EID~tlI 1L-9ULI a-anlT 

SURGE SUPPRESSION DETAIL (OVP) No scue ] RRH/OVP MOUNT DETAIL no scut a ANTENNA PLATFORM DETAIL xo scue J 

RAYCAP RDIDC-9181—PF-48 
DC SURGE PROTECTION (OVP) 

gMEN510N5 (HnWxD) ~B.pB'x143D'M8.15' 

woc~rt zees ies 

COMMSCOPE 
FFVV-658—R2 

DIMENSIONS (H.YMD)(MM/IN) 1B4Bx4sert a] 
]2Y79.6'y].8' 

RF CONNECTOR IMFRfMI IJ-10 iEM4F 

woc'rt ~o.e ie. 

WEIGM WITH BRACNEIS VB.1 IE~ 

COMMSCOPE XP-2040 
CROSSOVER PLATE 

DIMFlI510N5 (MWn f0"M12' 

woc~fr ~tou iss 

d s,- ~h 1

w.~~r~iw 

5701 SOUTH S4MA FE DRNE 
11ITlETON, CO 80120 

wMwc~w'~ovve~r 
A.T. ENOINEERIN~ SERVICE, PLLC 

Pxo` E~i ~:i~:'~,~~ 

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: MPROVED BY: 

JTJ SRF SRF 

avos 

CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS 

SUBMITfP15 

REV DATE DESCRIPTION 

a ul/Ol/]M] reGRO ia~ maiMie11o11 
M/11/ao]'1 WPOW ftlYlMs 

~~~{ OF ley 

F PATRICK P, yG 
BARRY 

~ civ~~ ~, 
NO 91 

G 

NN.~ 

~ ,mn w u FOocn ~~"a~cna~ 

A&E PROJECT NUMBER 

412712-13729921_D2 

DISH WIflELE55, LLC. 
PROJECT INFORIMTION 

BOBOS00128A 
860 BOSTON POST ROAD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

SHEEP TITLE 

EQUIPMENT DETAILS 

SHEET NUMBER 

A-6 

10-13



Oi uNE rosrs: z 1/z' o.o. PIrG ~a cwce (rxvuuun) rm ,SnI—vloe~. 

O3 CONNQt. ENO INO BRACE POSTS: ]" O.D. PiE SCHEDULE b ((JLVN16m). 

O3 TOP RNL 1 SIB' O.D. 17 CNpE PIPE (CILVAMIID) PEA ATIM-i100]. 

O4 BNCE RNL• f 3/B' O.D. 1] GVIGE PIPE (GLVINQID). 

OS ONGOWL TflU55 Ii00: J/8' G~LVIHRFD IiOD WIM NFNBUq(IE 

Oe lFNSpN fiW: 3/16' % J/4' C/LVNIRm Mi eVi 

7 ~nWl TENSWN MMtE CKVNNZED OR .WIMWUM CMIEL FAIL sPPINc N1RE. ] GWCE. 

cntc rm~s: z ~/e• on. swmuic ~w me (rxvwam). 

9 WMfiIIUTItIN PILIl1CIt ACCOPDINO TO U5H YIIXE{FSS REOUWE4ENI5. 

io wa mwEs: ~ ~h' o.o. scnmuic ~o ire (ctiv~wizeo>. 
11 BMBm M7fl€ SUPPORT APM: SINGkE NIN TP€ (WLVNlRmJ. MN SHLLL BE INCFINm WIWMO AT AN ANGLE 

OF ~S OE4HEE5. 

Il flWBFD MiNF: GLLVMYIFO. ASIM A121 ttA55 J; THREE 14 GM1GE MINIMUM STEEL WING WfIH A POIM ROUND 
11 NLCE 8W85 SPILm 4~ MMf. 

O BG FF110E iIBgIC. R' YESN IqT DIPPED GLLVANRm 

Ol 4 M5CE11INFW5: 

A flNL COUPl1NGS SIEtVE 1YPE, B' IANC IXPANSpN SPHWG EVERY FlFRI COUWNG. 

B. PoSf TOPS: %iE55FD STEEL, M41FIBfE WON WITH PM65m STEEL E%fpI510N MM. Oli ONE-PIECE 
NAIMMUM GSIIN n' M'lIH NOTE FOfl TOP, ALL DESIGNED TO Flf OVFP TfE OUISIUE OF T1E POSR ANU 
TO PpEYFNf ENIgY OF MgSNRE IMO TIBUVR PoSIS. 

F UTCH6 SW1L BE fOflItED TYPE MID SW1L BE MMNCm TOP PIMOCKINC M'lIH 1HE PI➢IDCK 

~CCESSIBIE FROM BpM 5106 OF 1NE f.~lE 

D. KEEPEflS SIlLL1 CONSIST OF NECWWMIl OMCES i'OR SEGUEING ANO SUPPOFIINC THE FliEE FND OF 
INE CAl6 WHEN W THE FULL OPEN POSITION. NEFPEPS SIII11 BE MOUHIEA ON 2 ]/8' O.D. PIPE 
PoSR TILLED WfIH CONCflEfE ANU SEf IN CONCRETE FDUNMlI0N5. 

E INSTNI FENCING PEIi ASIM-F581. 

F. INSf/ill SN1NC Gl6 PER hSiM-N00. 

Q LOIYiL OPDIN4lCE OF &ABED N1flE PEflMR PEOUIREIAENf SH4L BE COMPLETED IF RE0UIflEU. 

N. USE C/1VMIREO HDC flINC WIflE TO WUM I11 SIGNS. 

G HL SIGNS MUSE BE MUYMm ON WSIOE OF FENCE 

a uh 
_ dWBE~ 1nRE S~PPORf 

MM: SWGLE NIM TPE 4-/A EO SPACED POST mT')—
(GLLVIJUZm). MY 51W1 !' DN SCH 40 PIPE 8E INCIINm ONN'MD AT ~pprypi, QID 

lF OF 45 DFGflE6. 
BVi6ED WIRE GLV/Jl2E0, /3 P6 O 1B" OC ~. 

D BINCE 
p0515: J' O.D. 

ASIM At]t CVSS 1: 
T1REE 14 CAIICE 41NIMUM UflILLID Plflt PIPE, SCMfDUI£ ~ ~~µ~ 

~ 51EEL WIRES WITH 4 PoIM 
RWND 14 f✓iUGE flViBS 

FWNWlION A-w ~ rnnN (ryp) 

SPICED A' MMf. FlWSH SIAPE 
TO DRVN 

~ i

~~ 

EL~810H SANCOVtlQ y ~~ ¢ 7_

NACCPECATE SURFACING A-A A-A 

CORNEH, END, 
MID BMCE PoST 

~i roonNc (aaoo 

~\~ r ~\~/~\~% 
P51-YIN) ~) 

• ~~~~~j I I ~~j
n 

\\'. •\\~~\ COflNEHs PoSTN18' ONPIIIYP). 
~~ FENCfLNE POSE 13' DIA (ttP) 

TYPICAL FENCE & CONCRETE PIER SECTION no scuF 2 

CL CATS 

TOP k LEMER 

3'-0" SWING GATE pOST E%IEHSION 
ONLV AT 

PoSf (n'P) ~ ANO GlE 

RNL• 4ne~.1 

C01wER 
Po515 

1EN510H BW: 3/18' % 
3/4' fJLVNNZED MT BIJ 

TOP h CENTER R/JL 
1 5/0' 0.0. t] G1UCE 
PIPE (GLLVNIQED) PEIt 
ASIM-flOBJ. 

BOTroM TEN 
GLVMIRED OP NUMWUM 
CMTE~ CqL SPRING ri1R~ 

GWGE~ 

~CORNflt, END. MM BWCE 
PoSf: 1'-6Y CONCRETE 
FOOTING (J000 P51-MIN) 
~) 

FENCFIINE PoSf: 1'-0'I 
roHCPEfE FOOTN6 (i'!P 

No sruE 

(fJ1VINRm) . . _ ONGOIUL 71iU55 flOD: 
J/B' GLVUIQm HOD 
M11H NRNBUCKLE 

TENSKKI HN: 3/16' 
% 3/4' ClLVNlIlEO G1TE ~MM6: t ]/B' 
MT 8Vt 

~~~~ ~ 
O.o. SCxE~NE b 
PIPE Ir+`LVANIZED). 

G7E POSE FOOTING 
'1 (J000 PSQ (TYP) 

1'-0Y CONGtE1E 
i0011NC (lYP) 

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION no scve ~ TYPICAL MAN—GATE ELEVATION DETAIL r+o sruc Q NOT USED r+o srxc 

NOT USED no scut 6 NOT USED no srue 

Authorized by "EOR" 
] May 2022 0629:44 COS6~C1 

NOT USED r+o scuc 

d.sh 
~~~ 

5]01 SOUTH SNiTA FE ORNE 
LRTIETON, CO 80120 

A1111YtlCAN7'OYYm[• 
A.T. ENCINEERINa SERVICE, PLLc 

lem MMw~Y 

PxoNe If~%~cwnf 

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: MPRWED BY. 

.RJ SRF SRF 

REDS RtV /: ----

CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS 

SUBMITTNS 

FEV DATE OESCRIP110N 

Wei/~ ~~ 1x11 autgllllclloN 

M/11/Alf WtIlWO1 WWO16 

~y„1H of ~,y~ 

S~ .y 
PATRICK P. GN
9ARRY 

L'IVIL N
~ NO 918 

0 

n H+c .~i.~uwm me oirtc~cmx' ~~~ ~EEw. 

AkE PRPIECT NUMBER 

412772-13729921 _D2 

DISH WIRElE55, LLC. 
PflQ1ECT MFOPMATION 
BOBOS00128A 

860 BOSTON POST ROAD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

SMEEf TITLE 

EQUIPMENT DETAILS 

SHEET NUMBER 

A-7 

10-14



NOTES 

1. 1ME F/SMENf MCMIS iOP 1X15 SIIF 00 NOT INCLLDE w SPEgFlm MFA FOfl ME LOGTON 
OF IlfllfllEs. CONSfRUCfpN GOMMCfOX MUST FlELD VQiIfY ME MPPOPPUTEN65 of P1L 
PROPOSED IRIIIIY NWf6 

2. IMENlNS NID MOUMS OMffIFD FOlt CIMIIY. 

]. CC TO flEFflt TO FlNIL VIRM COORDYNl1ON DOCUYEM FOR 111 MEET ME POW75 N!D 
ROUTING UEWLS. 

w+arosm acme a wscoxxrcr 
IgSN O COOPDINIIE WPM IL('K 
UIWIYTCONPNl1~ 

/ ~ - ~ LPC iINN ON CIXl. PM 

~J.~ .

\\ .:~~ ~ ~ ~~~~~~ 

~~~~U,AACm 

1 
1 ~ 
~ 

O
1 

i LJ ~ ~ 
~ 1 

/ 

I I 

~ 

1 
... 1 

~ 
\ ~ / 1

1 
1 

~ 
~ 

1 ~ 

~ 

. ~ —.., 

1 Fns~wG icE 
j I BRIDGE (T'P.) 
1 
~ 

~ 
cximxc core. vin 
110'-0' % IS'-O') :. •~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~ ~ / 
\ Y ~ 

.1
~ 1 AAIJ, ~ ~ 

I II 

I . . 

~ 
µpNOPOIC ,. 

I I

E%ISTNC EWIPNEN! / I 
SIIELTER II}'-7' % 10'-)7 ~ 

EximHc train-urvK 
FENCE 

PflOPOSED UIgEHCflO11NO i1BER 
PNR- PWR- PWRR PWNR PWR-

(q5H TO COOPgIMTE WIM [IbSiiHG CON. PAD 
IOCIL VIIIM COMPNIY) (fi'-O' % 12'-0') 

f%ISiINC CIWN-LINK GiE 
(~ 

PflOPOSm UNOERCFWND PoWER 
CONWIrt (IEtWTI: 111'-10"₹) 
(dsH ro caawonure wrm ~nc~. 
UIItIIY COMPNlY) 

ExISiIxG /~CCE55 
~PhE ~ 

~~SHTINC EMI~PNEM 
ELTER (it'-5" % Td'-U~ 

cxisiwc uEsn 
CPBINEf 

E%ISIING NEfEF CENTER 

cxiawc 
&IRgNG 

6' 1' 2' 0 S' 10' 

OC POWER WIHWG SH41 9E COLOfl COOm AT V.CII QIU FOR IDIXIIFYINC 424V NID -MV CONd1CfOP5. Rm MMKINCS 
SIWL IUFMIFY 43~V MID BLUE AWIMINGS SWLLL IUQlIIFY -1BV. 

1. CONfWROR SINLL MSPECf TfE IXISIING CON~IfION5 PRIOR TO SUBMIffINC A &D. NI'! WESfION5 Ntl51NC WflWC ME BIU 
PpUOO IN pECMDS TO TIE CONIFACTOR'S NNCIIONS, TIE SCOPE OF WORK, OII MIY ORIFR 15511E XElATED T(1 TWS 
PROJECT SWLLL BE BPOUGHf UP OVPING ME BAD PERIOD WIM 1HE PflU1EtT N+H~CEA FOH CVJXFlGl1ON, NOT IFIER 1HE 
coina~cr was e~ ~w~nnom. 

2 N1 ELECfHICK WORN 51411 BE DONE IN MCOXpWCE Wfill CUflRENf N111O14LL EIFCfflIGL 0006 AND 111 SPATE AHD 
LOCIL COO6. UWS. NJD OPUIN41C6. PflOVIUE I1L COMPONEMS ANA WIPING 5126 AS REOUIHFD TO MEFf NEC SrMIDNroS. 

3. LOCATION OF EWIPMEM. CONOINf ANO OEVIC6 SNOWN ON THE ~RANINGS ME MPRO%INAIE .WU SW1LL BE COOR~INAIE➢ 

WITH FlEID CON~rtION5 PNOR TO CUNSIHUCIION. 

~. CONWI~ NOUp1-IN SNAIL BE COOROINAIED WfIH 1NE MECIWNCA~ EpUIPMENf TO AYOID LOGTON CONNCIS. VERIFY WfIH 
1HE YECHVIMX EOUIPMENf COMflICfOR IND COMPLY AS REOUIXED. 

5. CONRVLIOR SWYL PRWIOE ALL BPEVtERS. CONOUIfS INO CIRCUITS AS REOUIREO TOR A COMPlF1E SY57FM. 

d. COMPILfOR 51411 PflOVI~E PULL BOXES AND JUtKTd1 BO%ES AS NEg11RED HY T1E NEC MIICIE 311. 

]. COMP~CfOR SFNLL PflOVIDE I1L STRAIN flEll6 IND flBlE SUPPORTS FOR ML G1BlE ASSEMB4E5. INSfIllAll(1N SHLL1 BE IN 
ACCOPWNCE WIM MMJUFOLNRFA'S SPECIFlG11ON5 AND flECAMMENMTIONS 

B. Ill DISCONNECR AND CONRiOWNG OEVIC6 SH41 BE PFOVIDm WITH ENGMVED PHENO4C NAMEPUTES INDICTING 
EOIIIPMENf CANIROl1FO. BRANCH CIRCUITS IHSfHiFD ON, NID PANf1 i1F1D lMAlION5 FEO fAOM. 

B. INSfALL'N EOUIPMENf CROVNMNC CONOVCfOR IN Nl CONWIIS PEIt TIE SPEpFlGTONS IND NEC 250. THE EOUIPMIXf 
GFOUNOING CONIXICiOR5 SHNL BE BONDFL AT ML JIlNC11ON BO%6. PULL BO%6. ANU I1L gSCONNECi SWRCHES, NID 
EWIPMINf GBINEIS 

10. ALL NEW AM7ERIK SIWL NAVE A 11.L U80. 

11. FANEL SCHEDUIF IDI➢INC NID CIRCU? MRANCflAEN15 RFFIECf POSt~:ONSIPUCIIUN E~UIPMINf. 

12. CONIIAGTOR 54411 BE PESPONSIBLE i0R 0.5-BUILT PINEL SCNEDUIE NID SRE UMWINGS. 

iJ. /L. 111ENCHES IN COMPOUND TO BE lWIO OW 

ELECTRICAL NOTES I NO SCALE I 7 

AERIAL VIEW I "0 s''"~E 

d sh 
~~~ 

5]01 SOUTH SANTA FE ORNE 
IITTLEfON, CO 80120 

AIY1lNCAN'~OWeR•
0.T. ENGINEERING SERVICE, PLLC 

PHONE p~%~ s~aiiz 

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: MPROVED B'I 

JfJ SRF SRF 

RFDS REV /: ----

CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS 

SUBMITU~LS 

REV O/SE DESCRIPTION 

n 01/0 /]mi Ym Tall aol~Il~leMx 
w~~ron ado 

~P~"~H ~F M^~. ~ y 
PATRICK P. N 

BARtYY 
~~IVIL N

N0. 918 

C 
~ ~ 

cf EIEiG~1~FFR~~~ 

AkE PRO.IECT NUMBER 

412712-13729921 _D2 

DISH WIflElE55, LLC. 
PROJECT INFORMA710N 

BOBOS00128A 
860 BOSTON POST ROAD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

SHEEP TITLE 

ELECTRICAL/FIBER ROUTE 
PLAN AND NOTES 

SHEEP NUMBER 

E-1 

10-15



GARCON EXPANSION FITTINGS 

~~~ ~~ 
~~~ 
MMIEfl FHD 

PIMA 
512E CiN 

Ott. 
~~ 

Eo15D EBNo% 1/Y 2p 4' 

W15E E913IX 3/1' 15 1~ 

cv~sr m~s~ i' io ~' 

E9~SC E9~SG% 1 1/4~ 5 4' 

EY15N E913M% 1 1/2~ 3 1' 

EY~SJ E9/SI% 2' 15 0' 

FG~SK Ei~OKK 2 1/Z' IO 8' 

FA13L E9131% J' 10 B' 

EY43M F945M% 3 1/Z" S B' 

E9~5N EY15N% 1' S e" 

EYISP EV15P% S" 1 0" 

EY15R F➢151IX B' 1 8" 

VM16 PFA 
PNff NUMBfA 

SLIP JOIM 

PSAFr N MU BFRJ~ r~ 
i i 

1 
i i 

I 

i 

NOTE: 
COMRICIOR TD INSINL IXPANSIM! F1f11NC 
SUP JWHf AT METER CRAEH CONOWf 
TEIiMNNTION~ AS PER IAfl1 UIIIl1Y POIILY. 
OP~INWCE N1U/OR SYFGIFlFO FEOUIREIIENf. 

EXPANSION JOINT DETAIL rm scuc ~ 

TRENCHING NOTES 
1. CIXRNCl012 AWL PESf011E TIE 

1PENCN T1 IIS OflIGIW1 
CONWIIONS BY QMFIt SEEDING 
OX SOOgNC GPASS M~F/5. OP 

NiFAS TO 115 OPofiNLL CRO55 .// 
sccnaH. /\~ 

~ Z. 1FQlCHINC WEIY: INCWOING, 
eur rwr uurtm to say 4 ~/\ C1A551FlG1I0H, SLOPING, N10 ~ 
SHOXINC, SW11 BE COVEFNm / 
BY 1HE CUPflENf OSH1 

SVEIY 
SfANDMDS.GVA710N 

~ _ 

j ~y~ o 
s 

\/~~ 
~• 

;' 

3. ALL CONWf15 SW41 BE ~~ /~ .:_. 
INSTNIE~ ~N CAMPIYWCE Wllil 
1HE CURROff IMlIONAL /. 
EtFC11tIC CODE (NEC) OR AS 
REQUIRm BY 1ME LOLL 
JUMSDICIION. WHICHEWt IS 
THE MOS( SININCEM. 

TYPICAL UNDERGROUND TRENCH DETAIL 

06M WInM~~ LLG FlBQt 
DISH WwN~~~ lLG 

O O. O 
OISIPIBUIION PINE1. 

BACI(FlLL PER SIfE 
WOPN SPECIFIGl1UN5 

PROv1D6 1TAMG 
y~ryflE C6' T/JL) PROPOSE➢ M91 Kinlw LLC. 

(SFF CFNFA~L NOlFS) lFlCO FlBQi FNClD511flE 

SLOPE TO SUR SOIL 
CONOIIbN W ACfAIiMNCE 
WfiH l N. RECUUTONS 
SE£ 1ROICNING NOiE 2 p~yOPOSm DISH W4eNu 

LLC IINISRt 

d5H WLelau LLG FlBER 
JUMPEfl TO G&NEf WILL ~ F~ 
FlEED TO BE 1FAM1lN1FD BY 

Pxrnnoea a~ oTMrn 
PROPOSm DISN 510E OF BUINMFIDM 1p LC 

II ~~N W Ime LLC. 
10 N.1P DISIXIBUfION 

CONNECTOR WMEAE CIRWR 
5 TFAMINAIED. 

BPFANER ~. ~- 

~+g 
C 

~_ IN ~ 

PROPOSE➢ FlBFA PPOMDFR 

PgOPOSm ~ISN WinN~~ LLC. Q Q FlBFfl lAlElV1 FROM PIGNf 

UlllffY WMNING THE 1Z AWG WIRE Of WAY TO SIIiEEf, 
~FPM~NAIED TD FDP 

SWD BEDgNC PER Sf1E 
PflOPOSm DISH WInMu LLG 
I-1/2' PoWEII FltOM GBINEf-~ GROPOSm q5N Wlnbn LLC. 

WOflH SPECIi1CAlI0N5 q5H Winl~u LLC INSfu~e 
1-~I~~ FlBFA TO tl BINEf 

1-1/Z' CONUli115 iOfl POWQt PROPoSm DISH WInNu LLC. 
NID FlBEfl TO GBINEf 2' CONWIf FlroM COMMEPCVL 

FlBEH VNJLT 

No scue 2 DARK TELCO BOX — INTERIOR WIRING LAYOUT r+o souc 3 

NOTE: YlBEH PRONOER 

pROPosm. FlgEp WILL NEFD TO PPOVIDE AN 

PROPOSm d5H Wlydr~ LLC. WD, IF RFOUIRm bDf1IDNAL OR UNISfRUf, 
Z U-BOL15 WfM 4 NUTS, wumeur w rHc ereNr we 
BW.CKEf SPACING D06NT 
11NE UP WfM CUflRENf 
SPACING BElDW 

PNOPOSED FlBER PflONDFA W W OUf 
1-t/1' ilF% CONWfR 

~a ~~~ T~ ~M~~ i1BER PROYI~FR TO PUNCH TOP OF 
POMER TO FlBFR PPOYI~EF NIA TFiLO BOX OF NIO FNCLOSUFE NIU 
PPOPOSED q5H WNNw~ LI.G INSTHL 1-1/1' lIOUID 11GM 
t2 AM'C WIRE (B' TNL) CONNECTORS. UL 1J51ED. NMN 

ANlEfl44 WIM 0-NHG GASKET 

i1BEN PHRv1DER TD INSfI11 
1-1/1' FIE% CON~IIf15 BEMFBI 

PIi0Po5m D5H K1nMp LLC. 
10 NAP pISIPIBUIIUN BNFN(ER ~ ~~ ~% a NIU 

PflOPOSF~ qAI wnl~p LLC. 

PROPOSED DISH WInMx LLG 
T~0 FlBER ENClD511RE 

12 AWO N1RE ~ ~ PPOPOSE➢ q5H W Iw LLC. 
1-I/Z' i1BER TO GBINEf 

PflOPOSED dSN WInNu LLC. PROPOSm q5N Wlnl~v LLC. 
1-tI2' POWER FA(MI GBINEf Z' CONWR fAOM fAMMEFCNL 

FlBER VAULT 

LIT TELCO BOX — INTERIOR WIRING LAYOUT (OPTIONALI no srxc t} NOT USED e+o scuc 5 N0T USED uo s~ 6 

Authorized by "EOR" 
1 May 2022 06:29:44 r .~~, 

No swc $ NOT USED r~o sr.~F 

da-s-j ~h ,

w■~i ~iaiw 

Slot SOURI SNiTA FE DRIVE 
IJTRETON, CO 00120 

AMWCIW'1bYVl~[• 
A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICE, PLLC 

vxo e~ fa~~i~eoltz 

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: MPROVED BY. 

,RJ SRF SRF 

RFUS REV M: ____ 

CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS 

SUBMIiT,VS 

flEV DATE DESCflIPTION 

N/m/]d] Tam rule N61MMI1a11 
m/It/IDII alflalFll 

~H OF ~ s~ a~" 
or  PATRICK P, yG N 

,F HARRY ~` 
v I~IVIL 

NO 918 

0 

ux~tss non iu ncnw uem~"w~is o ~"enox o, ~E~, 
RhE PROJECT NUTABER 

412712-13729921_D2 

DISH WIPElF55, L.L.C. 
PflOJECf INFONMATION 

B080500128A 
860 BOSTON POST ROAD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

SHEET TITLE 

ELECTRICAL 
DETAILS 

SHEEP NUMBER 

E-2 

10-16



/1 cU 
EIFCIR00E 

crrouxoixe ¢rc~nooe srwi ee 
(s) s/ev z id inNc cRouno rroo 

SPILm MINIMUM e' MMT 

(]) J/0 WITH /8 CRWND 
IN 1' SCN 10 CONWrt CENE1tATOR 

CNALOCK 

COMIVCIOP TO FFSFfI TO 
GEN PWC 

INCONIIIC IYO/21Rl, t~7W, IIIIIIIY FEFO Fl141 UIKPY ~61CN DEfN15 
SURGE SUP 
OMCE tOD 

SPOPoSm ]aM 110/]1PJ• INM'. 
pMCE fUtFD. COMBINAIbN 
METER/DISCONNECT (NFJM ~It) N1IH IESf 
BIOLK BYPAit (YIIBVIN MOOfl Ne. 
U5210-0-]005 / MIOWfST EIECIflIC 

p AbDE1 Ne. YSBICIPBN / OR 
~v U1VNfM). VEwh fgYP~TBWIY WIM 

IDCIL UIIIM fAMPANY. IDfAMIN OF 
AWN BONGING J~MPFF. 

-•.•~ 

~~~~~~m ~~~m—mo.~.o^o ~~. ~_~~r~o~o~n 
~~se~~i~^O m_ ,. .~ 
~_~~o~ o~n~~m 

~~_~mi01m~~~~ 
~_r~~m~o~m~er~~~ 
~~~~~mi~im~~w~ 
~—~~mi~im~_~~ 
~~~~miDim~~~~ 

~~~m~r:~r.~m~~~~n ~ 

~m~ 
~~~~00~—

m~~ 
mrosmuircrrmr~ ~~~~ 

0~~ 
~~~ 

%IOPOSm VOWEIi PRQIFCIIVE CABINET p1piM NE1WOflH GBINtT 
130/210V, 1 PH, SERJICE RAZED. 
avwL ui us~m rowrn coirm, 
N3X. 85N/l OK NC 

I.WN BRFN(EP WffH 
p~ IMEflIACKFD CQIFRATOR 

FEFD, 20M 85K NC (~ pgpppSEp 
3~1' EMf CONgNIS 

(7) PROPosm 
1/2" GR CON~IIR 

i'OR PECIIFlERS 1 h 2 

fOR RECIIFlEHS J h 1 

fOR RECTFlQt S 

Iron CONUEMFNCE WHET ~ 

UL1015, 105'C, BOOV, NID PJC INSULATED. IN 111E SRES SFpWN II 
WIgE FOfl iMWN-1 FOR fAHJQ1IENCE IXIREf Bfl.Wg1 gRCUR. 

nor, zr eRcu~ue — sawxe o r/n:aox~o 
]Oh ~P ~~ER - SOWJiE 0 P/N:p012U 
30A, 1P BREVfER - SOUME 0 P/N:0012~ 
15A. 1P &iEV(ER - SOUME 0 P/N:p0115 

PPC ONE-LINE DIAGRAM I t+o srxc I ~ 

1luthoriaed by "EOR" 
I May 2022 06:29:44 

ego scue ~ 2 I NOT USED I ~ s~ 

dash ,~,~,~. 
s~oi SOUM WiT~ FE ERNE 

lfRIETON, CA 80120 

A1111011CJWTOWeR~ 
A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICE, PLLC 

l5W MV~Y 

vxo eO~>I~ua~tx 

ORRWN 0Y: CHECKED BY: MPROVED BY. 

JTJ SRF SRF 

Rf05 REV N: ----

CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS 

SUBAIIR.LLS 

REV DATE DESCRIPTION 

e Wwpma wlm 1a1 aa~IwCeeM 

t a~/nHou ac~aai ao~ro~n 

~4A.̀~H OF Mgss4
cy

~~ PATRICK P. G~ 
BARRY 

G'IVIL N
~ NO 910 

c 
a 

~u~E 
~. 

~hE PROJECT NUMBER 

412712-13729921_D2 

DISH WIRELESS, LLG 
PR0.IECT INFORMA710N 

BOBOS00128A 
860 BOSTON POST ROAD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 07752 

sneer irt~ 
LECTRICAL ONE—LINE, FAUL 
CALCS & PANEL SCHEDULE 

SHEEP NUMBER 

E-3 

10-17



PROPOSm 
BU55 B1R 
INSULATORS PROPOSm ~'wf2'x1/1' IINNm 

16T NIIL 
fAPPFA GIWND BUSSBM 

r -- 
-rr---~--~ 

BONG PPOPOSFD EgAPMENf 
FUI~OPM TO PNOPOSm \ ``\ / I ~ \ 
CPOUNdNC ElFCIflODE \. '~ 
Sl51EM (1YP. 4) 

BOND H-iAA11E PoSf TO I ~ I E%ISlINC TOwflt GROUND 
UNI-SIHUf (TYP.) ~ ~ RING (FIELD VERIFY) 

N' ' - l I SI~IPPoN! POSIS TO 
GHWNO FIND BONO(~) ~-----~ 

~ ~ ~ ~ I I (ttP ALL POSIS) ~. 

L _ _ _ _ J ~ ~ ~ I ~ •~' E%ISTING MONOPOLE \. 
(2 AWC BUNm GNOUND~ ~ ~ ~ j y/ \ 
flING 30~ BELOW GRME ~ 

/1 TINNED SOLID W 1/Z' 
GW. WUID TGM CANDIIR 
FROM 24' BE1DW GWDE 
TO Yr11MIN J' TO B' OF 
CII~WFID IFAMINAIpN 
POIM. E%POSm ENO OF 
THE IIWID 1WHf CONWR 
MUST BE SFAtFO WITH ~ V `\ O /' 
SILICONE GWUl. (IYP) ' \ 

`~ \` '/ . 

BOND EOUIPMENf AS 
REQUIRED BY AWlUFACNRE4 

PROPOSm EOUIPMEN! GHOlINO RING TO 
IX~STNG TOWER GflWNU RING (iOTN. 2) 

TYPICAL EQUIPMENT GROUNDING PLAN ~ rvo sce~ ~ ~ 

TYPICAL ANTENNA GROUNDING PLAN 

0 /2 AWC 
COPPEN 

iSUUIED (TYP) 

rnorosm a•.e' 
eusswns ~(rm~ 

PPOPoSED GROII 
BU55 flW 
INSIIIATOflS (lYF 

PNOPOSEO /8 
AWC SfPINDEO 
COPPER CR@! 
INSUUIED (lYP) 

NOTES 

PNIENWS ANO OVP SHONN ME CQlEAIC M!0 NOT 
FEFEPENCINC TO A SPECIFlC MMII1fACNflER. T115 
UYOUf IS FOR PEFEPENCE ONLY 

NO SG1E 

~ E%OIHQVAIIC CONNELTON T6i Cg0UN0 flOD WRH ~ 
INSPECf10N SLEM 

O MECH.wICK CONNECf10N 

rj~

------ ~z nwc mw+om : mwunn 
CFOUND BUS &W 

~ — ~ - /2 AWG SOl1D COPPfA PNNm 

O
- 

GROUND flOD 

~ auss enx wsuurort 

1. Cft0UN01NC IS SHOWN ONGIWAWTICNLY ONLY. 

2. COMRICfOP SHN1 CflOUND NL EOUIPAIEM AS A COAIPIEIE SS7EA1. GPWNDING 5lWL BE IN 
fAMPLL4lCE WIfH NEC SEC110N X50 AND DISN WIFElE55, LLC. GROUNDING INS BONDING 
REOUIPWENfS ,WD MWUFILNNER'S SPECIFlGl10N5. 

J. ,LLL gtOUND CONWCfORS SHI11 BE LOPPEA; NO ILIMINIIM CON~11 

~~ /2 AWC SOLID COPPED. BUFIm AT A OEPIH OF AT IFAST JO INCH6 BE1DW 
GW~OE OR s 'INCMESNBELOW TtE FROsf LINE ANA MPRO%11MlELY Z4 INCH6 FROM 1HE IXIFfLOR WALL 
OR FOOLING. 

tt)wrn crtmiun piHn~ TIDE CFOUND PING MiEM SHALL BE INSTILID MOUND NI AHIEIlH1 IOWFF'S lECS, 
AND/OR CVY ANCHORS. WHERE SEPN+ATE SYSTEMS HIVE BEER PRONGED FOR T1E TOWER H1~ 1ME 
BUII➢INC, AT lF/Sf TNO BONDS SITYL 0E IM~E BETMEEN 1NE TOWER PING CftOUND SYSIQI 1N0 7NE 
BVII.~INC RING CPOVND SYSIQA USING MINIMUM ~2 AWG SO110 COPPFA CANDUCIOHS. 

I'ncnlox crsb~Hlf RiHc~ ~y ~W~ 51iWlpFp CflEB! INSVURV COPPEfl CONWCfOfl EXIFNOED N20UH0 1HE 
PEPIMETEN OF 7HE EOIIIPMEM NIFA /dL NON-TEIECAMMUNIG710N5 PElA1E0 MEfAWC 0&IECIS FOUND 
WITHIN A SITE SHVL BE CROIINDEU TO THE IMFAIOR CftOUND flINC WIIN /8 AWG SIiUNOm CREFH 
INSUtA7ED CONDUCTOR. 

9nNn is i~nioR cxtfuun rtiHe~ ~Z ANG SOIL TINNm COPPpt N1RE PftIMNtY BONS 51411 BE 
PROVIDED AT IFASf AT FOUR PoINR ON iNE IMQiIOH CROIIN~ PING, IOGIED AT T1E COflNERS OF T1E 
BIIININc. 

cROL n xn~> UL L151ED COPPED CIID SIFII. MINIMUM 5/8' OWAEIER B/ EICNt FEET LONG. CPOVN~ 
F005 SHILL BE INSTNIID WITH INSPECTION SLEEVES. CPWNO R005 SHNL BE OflNEN TO 1HE OEPM OF 
GROUND RING CONOUCIUfl. 

f.Fl~~ ~~ PoIM OF CROIINO flEFFRETICE iDH ALL COAIMUNIGTONS EOUIPMEM 
FiWA6. NL BONDS ME WDE WITH /S AWC UNlE55 NOTED OTMERYIISE SfIWIDFD GREEtI INSULATED 
COPPER CONOUCfOftS. BOND TO CpWNU PING WITH (Z) /2 SOLID TINNm COPPFA CONWCfORS. 

W.TCN PL!h CFOLND BnR~ BpNO TO 1HE INIEHIOfl CflOUNU PING WITH iW0 /R AWC SIIUNDm GflEBI 
INSUU7EL COPPEfl CONDUCTORS. NHEN A INTCH-PIAIE 1N0 A GEL. REFERQlCE CflWNO 8W ME BOTH 
PR6EM, 7HE CRGB MUST BE CONNECTED TO AIE H/JCN-PfAIE NID TO 1HE IMENIOP Gft0UN0 RING 
USING (2) 1W0 /3 AWC STRANDED CPEEN INSUTAIE➢ COPPEfl CONDUCTORS FILM. 

nn r ~ ermry ca~xwo wns~ ~oriam ~r n~[ ¢nmwcc ro m[ c[u srt[ eui~nc. eono 
TO CPOVND RING WITH A ~2 AWC SO110 IINNm COPPpt CIXIDUCTOgS WRH AN IXOIHERMIC WELp NID 
INSPECTION e~rcur 

n ~Pnl~un aw~ BOND TO BOTI CF31 REFEPFIICE GROUND flW Op IXiFRIOq CPOUN~ RING. 

fxAIIE etIH~~NG~ TIE BONDING PoIM F9R TELECOM EOUIPMENf FPNA6 SHNL BE 1HE CflOUND BUS TMT 
IS N0T ISOlA1ED FPOM ME EOUIPMENIS MErN. fPAMFMOPK. 

uR enun~. ueru rnNacs, cmNcrs u~o iHomou+~ wrruuc uwrs wrwnn wm~ n~[ nnrn 
Of 1NE IMERIOR GROUND RING REOUIflE A /8 DWG SIiWIDEO CREEK INSIIIAIED WPPER BOND l0 1HE 
IMFAIOR CROIlNO PING, 

rtuCc ,Wn ~vh CwntwnlNc NEf'L FEilCES WIRIIN ] FEET OF THE D(IFAIOfl CPWNO RING OR OBJECTS 
BONDED TO 1NE EXIEPIOH GftOUNO RING SH4L BE BONDED TO TE CIIdMD PoNO WITH A /1 AWC SOLID 
TINNED COPPER fANWCtOR AT NI INIERJK NOT IXCR➢R16 Z5 FEET. BONU6 S1W.l BE IYOE AT FACN c re rosy u,o ~cRoss c,~~ oPa~Ncs. Authorize.qd~i  yb~y!p "y E~O/qR,~" y~,

~~_S MEfAWC OBJECTS. IXIFRNW lP ~1'+'k~L 
UV.L7.4,J  

B[ WIOEU 
TO THE E%IFAIOR GPOVND NNG USING /Z TINNm SOIb G`OS`~O 

~~ 
t+rs' EACH ICE BRIDGE lFC SHNL BE BONDm 10 THE GROUND PING WRl1 ~] AWC 8WE 

TINNm COPPER CON~IICfOR. PflOVIOE IXOIHEAMIC WF1U5 AT BOIM TIE ICE BWOCE LEG INU BUWED 
GROUND PING. 

~VPING .LLL OC POWFA STEM CH.WC6 INCLUDING DC SYSIFAI CHANCE OUTS, PRTFlER REPV,CFMENIS 
OR AODIIIIXIS, BRENfER DISIRIBUIION CIVNGES, fl~TiptV MdIIONS, H~TIEAY pEPVCEMFIRS /JID 
INSfN1A710N5 OR ClVNGES TO DC CONJERIEH SYSlE1A5 R SWl1 BE NEOUIRFD 71NT SQMCE 
COMRICTOflS VENfY ALL OC PoWER SYSIFAIS NtE EWIPPFD WIM A AIASfFR DC STSIFAI flENflN GROUND 
CONDUCTOR FROM TIE OC POWER SYSTEM COMWON RENRN BUS DIHECRY CONNECTED TO INE CEl1 SfIE 
REfEflENCE GRWND 6W 

TOWQt TOP COLLECTOR BU55 flVt IS TO BE MECNANICIIIY BONDED TO PPOPOSm IMEHlI~ MOUM COLLIR. 

PEF~i TO DISH W1RF1E55, LLC. CROUN~INC NOlE5. 

GROUNDING KEY NOTES ~ ~ 

~~~~ 

~~ir~~ 

5]01 SOIRH SANTA FE DRIVE 
11TTLETON, CO 80110 

AMOYCANIOVMlR• 
A.T. ENOMEENNO SERVICE, PLLC 

•xoxe l~tol~~witf 

URRWN BY: CHECKED BY: PROVED BY~ 

.RJ SRF SRF 

R~oS 

CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS 

SUBMIRALS 

REV DATE DESCRILRION 

e WM/~ Pllm M tw11M.'Ipx 
W11/wa amaYot mrv~R 

~ .̀~H OF µy 
'T~ z* y 

F PATRICK P. G~ 
OARRY 

V CIVIL y
N0. 81 

G 

X 56 ~ ~ of u amSW~. 

AkE PROJECT NUMBER 

412712-13729921 D2 

DISH WIpFLE55, LLC. 
PROJECT INf'ORIMTN)N 

B080S00128A 
860 BOSTON POST ROAD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

SHEEP 71TLE 

GROUNDING PLANS 
AND NOTES 

SHEEP NUMBEN 

G-1 

10-18



`PHOPoSE➢ CPS I1M( 

GROPoSED 10(1MIV MflER 

PROPOSED D5H 
YnRFlE55. LL.C. 

PRDIFL'fIYE 
GBINEf 

RC CONWR (IYP) 
(SEE SHFEf E-J fON UFfN15) 

No7Es 

[ou~ruwr nan[r oumm roA cunm 

PROPoSm PIPE COLLMN 

i 

1
~ PESFIfhD SPMF iOfl 

of ileFR auN Bo~C 
O IF REO~IRm 

I,__7~ ~T~~- S-

PROPoSm 
d5N WIRELESS. 
LLL'~S~iflY ~~~n

INSfN11F II 
REWIRED BY PRavas[o ~M 
~k ~~/ ~ ~I FlBQi ENCLOSUPE 

CAMPMIV ` 
~/ 

~/ 

NOTES 

GBIE GXWNMNG NI1I IiEWIHED WHOI 
MIIENH~ IS IFSS TWN 10' FliOM CJ&NEf 

PROPOSm GPS UNR 
``~ 

PNOPOSm PoSf 
/2 AWC CFOUND 
CANWCfOR TO GROUND 

PROPOSm CPS UNR 
MWM OR IPPROVED ~ ~PPOPOSm PIPE ttM1P5 

Q  O 

t/z' coa cne~c e' 
MINIMUM BENDING WDIUS 
PQt GBLE MWUF/~CIUXER'S 
SPECIFlC,~TONS ;Î7O ~~~ 

TYPICAL GPS UNIT GROUNDING no uue 2 

PIroPOSm /2 AWE PE 
~ j ~ I I.~ I ~ INfO CPOUND PING R!P) 

%' 

~ I I Ir ~ PIiOPoSED PIAliOflM 
/2 11NNm SODU IN 1/R' WN. % 

110V10 TCHf COHouI! fAOM 1A' 
!~ 

'BUSS. BIR ~~ ■ i.  ~ ' `` BEIDW WNDE TO WRHN! i' TD 0' 
OF GD-WElO 1EPAl11MlI0N Poklf. 

IXPoSEo ENO OF iME 11011iU ~ 
TGrt OONOUrt MUSE BE 9UiID • ~ 

WIM SRICONE fNRlf. (lYP) 1 1 OMUND Wt N ~ `~I ~--I' I ~ \\ 

°~~ i ~ ~4 i PPOPoSm GNOUNO PINO 1 

J j oo ~ ~iJ o0 
-~ ~`~~_ 

/ j -~~~ , BASE CONNELTON ~ / ~ ~ PROPOSm 
— r - - — - - — - -~'~— - - — -~-~ ~~' cRouNo ronc 

~~- - - f 1 GROUN / 

H-FRAME GROUNDING DETAIL No scut ~ OUTDOOR CABINET GROUNDING ao sruc 3 

iz- ou . u' ~r 
~2 TNNED SOLID W 1/Z' MIN. llWlo 

INSPECTION SLEEVE PVC 
OR SOIL PIPE WIIN ClP 

TGIII CONOUR FlIOM Z4' BE10W GPIDE P~pE ~ ~ OR Eg11NI1EM 
TO WIfH~N S' TO 8' Oi GD-WELD .. 
1EW11NAlI0N PqM. IXPOSFD FNO OF 

MCWOE RMWNG THE WIM 
1HE 1IW10 IIGHf CONDOR MUSE BE FlWSHED GM~E ~ 5SEIIFD WIM 911CONE flLllf. aM o

CRME 
~: o o o g".8 . e- . fi e  ~ Its 

~ ~ ~~ ~~~~ ~i~y~~i~y ~ y~~i~~i>i~~i' 2022 06:29:48 
~' ~ ~!~`~~`~i! `~T`~~i `%1I!11I iii ii i %~ ~ Cf3S€grl 

~~~~ \ ~1 '~~~~~ ' 1 \~\~~\\~~~\~~ IXOIHENMIC CONNECTION ~j~ 

~~~~/\ ~i ~ ~ '~~ ~/ 3/4' CRUSHED STONE OR ~^r a
~~~~~` ~ ~\~' EOUAL FlLL iFSf WELL TO S~S 
jet ~ / / WRHIN 2' OF TOP OF ~~G . 

~/ %~ . CROUNOINC LOOP CONWCNR e ~~~ CPOUNU PING. /Z A'MC 

c~nwei. (m) i ~ ~ cnouno wNc ~i  '~ ~ ~ mP~rcn~coEwouNcrmon 

~ ~ ~ J-----  ----- f 

n[ wfo gislui~ I I ~ AWG SOUS TNNED 
GflOUND flINC I I PPS ~NDUCfOR 

~.J EXIEPIOR GROUND RING 
GROUND ROD, 1/1' 1AIN. w 8'-0' 
IANC COPPER CIM SlFF1 
(FAICO /845880) 

TRANSITIONING GROUND DETAIL No s~ ' Q TYPICAL TEST GROl1ND ROD WITH INSPECTION SLEEVE r+o scue 5 TYPICAL GROUND RING TRENCH wo scue 6 

d sh 
~~~ 

5701 SOUfH SANTA FE DRNE 
LITTLEfON, CO 8012U 

wiuiwewNro~nterc 
A.T. ENOINEERINO SERVICES PLLG 

rxoxe V~sl ~~~~+i 

DRPWN BY: CHECKED BY: MPROVED BY 

JTJ SRF SRF 

NFOS REV ~f: ----

CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS 

SUBMITTPLS 

REV MTE DESCRIPTION 

~N~/~ scum roll aaanwClloN 
1 W/11/]Oi1 fIN10uo1 ~aW011i 

4A~~H of ~~~i~, 
y~ ti

~O~ PATRICK P. 
OARRY 
,IVIL N

NO 91 

NM. Et 

A&E PRQIECT NUMBER 

412712-13729921_D2 

DISH WIHELE55, LLC. 
PR0.IECT INFORMATION 

BOBOS00128A 
860 BOSTON POST ROAD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

SHEET TITLE 

GROUNDING DETAILS 

SHEEP NUMBER 

G-2 

10-19



EY1EIiWiL ClOSFD 84iRE1, FOR NL BUCN HEAT COND11CfOR INSUUPON TO IXIFAWL INSPECTION WINWW IN NWC~Ofl~NS~ 1pN TO 

1. IXOIMF/tAUC W0.D C2) TYO. i2 AWC 8WE TINNm SOW fAPPEA CONOUGTORS TO CFWND 
fl4t NOUIE CANOUCfORS TO BUflIED GROUND RING /JID PRONDE PNYllFl IX01XEflAlIC 

T~ TM~ ro ~ -~~ SHPINK W 
MRD 

BUTT VP AGNNSf TiE 
~MNECfdi BWNEL 

TOOT~m gµgp~ gEp~IqEp FOfl 
~ INIFIi~ 1W0-HIXF 

5 ~ KH~ T
CONNECIOIi 6NIRL 

Wm. ]/B~ UN x1 1/Z' 1/B' DIA xl t/Z' 
Z. NL F%R'App GRWNOMC IVADWNtE 5{IML BE SfNWE55 SIEII 3/8' DIAMETER OP VACER. 

NL H4t~WNiE IB-B SINILLF55 STEEL WCWgNG LOCK W~SXEAS. CMT HL SUflFACES %RH 
M! .WTI-O%10.Wf COMPOUND 060RE IMTING. 5/5 NUf 5/5 NIR 

]. fqt GIi0UN0 BONA TO STEEL W0.Y: COAT IL. SURFACES WRN N1 N/II-0%IdWf CAMPoUND 
BFFONE IMTNC. 5/5 IOLK 

wnsr~rn 
5/5 LOCK 
wwv~rx 

~. 00 NOT INSTATE GBtE GgWNWNG KR AT A BENS ANO ILWAYS AMFCf Cfl011ND CONWCfOP --- _______ ___ ______—
DOWN N CXWNOINC BUS. 

5/5 MT 1f1f~ 5/5 MT 
3. NUf h WASHER SiW1 BE PfItED ON 1NE FliOM SIDE OF 1ME GIi0UN0 fl41 M!D BOLTED ON W~H~ W~~ -l-l-lf~ 

h1E BACK SWE TINNEU CAPPED —~— ------- 11NNED CAPPER --- -------

8. HL CflOUNgNG PARIS !ND E0UIPAIENf TO BE SUPPIIm NID INSfNlm BY COMMCfOR. 5/5 MT 
GRWNDING &A 

--- ------- 5/5 FlAT 
CROUNgNC BM ___ _______ 

- 
]. TIE COMRILfOR SHNL BE FESPONSIBIF i0fl WSfAWNC IDDIIIOHIL CNWND HVt AS W~

MW Jfffff, ~ w,~H~ f fffl , 
PFAUWEO. 

B. FNSUflE T1E WIPE WSUUTpN TEAMIIMiWN IS WITHIN I/B' OF 1NE BVtRE1 (NO SHINERS). 5/5 BOLT 
(1 OF 2) 

___ _______ 

5/5 BOLT 
C1 OF 2) 

___ _______ 

1/16' YIMMUM SPACING t/18' MWIMUM SPA4YNC 

TYPICAL GROUNDING NOTES wo srxc ~ TYPICAL EXTERIOR TWO HOLE LUG No scut 2 TYPICAL INTERIOR TWO HOLE LUG xo scue 3 

NOTE MINIMUM OF ] 1HXFIDS 
TO BE V151B1E (1YP) -~ 

Z NOTE LONG B1RpEL 
PHHED SOL10 COPPER 
UIC (7TP) 

mi cwnn soup 
COPPER BUS 84t 

5/5 BOLT (lYP) 

5/5 SP1Jf WASHER (ttP) 

5/5 MT WASHER (M1P) 

5/S MT WASHER (T'P) 

5/5 NIR (IYP) 

~ LUG DETAIL I N0 ~ I 4 I NOT USED ~ No scut ~ 5 ~ NOT USED I N0 M I 6 

Authorized by "EOR" 
11 May 2022 0629:45 COSE~f1 

NO SG3E 

d sh 
~'~~ 

5]01 SOUGH SANTA FE ORNE 
LITTLEfON, CO 80120 

A111m1KAN7'01VlR' 
A.T. ENaINEEWNO SERVICE, PLLC 

PNOHe Is~q ~+uaitx 

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: PROVED BY: 

.RJ SRF SRf 

flF05 REV N: --" 

CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS 

SUBMITTALS 

REV DATE DESCRIPTION 

a u4~/roi m~a 1w aamMM:nd1 

ae/It/]ou cuflauG 

s1µ OF Mq,T~ 
~FJ 

y 
F PATRICK R G,~, 

BAF~iY '~ 
~ VIVIL y 

N0. 91 

Q 

axc~enox 

AhE PRQIECT NUMBER 

412712-13729921_D2 

DISH WIRELESS, LI.C. 
PRQIECT INFOPMATION 

BOB0500128A 
860 BOSTON POST ROAD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

SHEEP TITI£ 

GROUNDING DETAILS 

SNEEf NUMBER 

G-3 

10-20



RF JUMPER COLOR CODING a/s• rwc x~oTMs wm~ ~/P srr He 

NlIN NYI - "; :; . . . CFYW PPII 

LOW BMID ftRH 
(soots is Hit BASE&Wo) + 

POrtf 1 YOPT 2 POIA ] PqR 1 POFf 1 PoR! 2 PoRf 5 Porzf 4 POltf 1 PORE 3 POPi ] POPi 1 
+ SLWf - SWIf SIAN! - SINR r sUNT - SIIM t SVNf - sVNf + SUNf - sWli t SIIM SLW! 

(~OOv.Hz N29 BAND) - OPTON<L PEP YPRKEf IEO IIFp ~IIFD 

_ "' 

CRFQ1 CPEW (iPEFM; 

~ 

AOD GREOUENCY COLOR TO SECTOR BANG 
(CBRS wILL u5E vELLOw &W DS) 

ORNMiE gYNGE MINCE ORMNiE ~ 

~~ ~pµ~E OPNME 

ORMK.E OPINOE GPFM CP4N. 

~AW~~ ~~ 

MID-BEND RRH -
. pEp. IIEp IIEO ~. ~ GNEEN.. OWN GPEflI~,. OPFE}1: 

(Aw5 &4ND5 N66♦N)0) ~,. ~, .. ~~. 

NNIIE 

ADD fHEOUENCY COLOR TO SECTOR BhNO 
(CBRS WILL u5E TEuOw BANGS) 

rm ~... 

HYBRID~DISCflEEf CABLES 

INCLUDE SECTOR BANS BEING SUPPORTED 
RLONC WITH ~REOIIENCY BANDS 

E%A1APlE 1 - HYBRID, OR DISCREET, SUPPOflTS 
ALL SECTORS. BOTH LOW-BM1NOS PN~ lAID-BANS 

E%AMPLf 2 - HYBRID, OR DISCREET. SIIPPORiS 
CBRS ONLY, ALL SECTORS 

~xu~~ ~ ~~ ~ ~~ ~ 

. .RFD :R{0. 11FD 

IfA~N. ,. EIIFEN.. OWVSE 
" 

OPANCE YELLOW 

FIBER JUMPER$ TO RRHt 

LOW-BAND RRH FIBER CnBLES HAVE SECTOR 
STRIPE ONLY 

~' ~D PRH HiCH HM1D PHN LOW &WD PPN HIGH BWO PHM 

Ifp . .IEO . ..f~1~:~. -..,~.. .". 

PIIM[E 

LOW 8~N0 RHH HICH Bu10 PflH 

plHli URkFM. 

MIIM=.

POWER CABLES TO RRH~ 

SIFiPE 0 
~RRH POWEfl CABLES HAVE SECTOR 

LAW eW0 RFH Hlpl flWU PAN IDM' flWU XPN HWH HWO pXN 

' . . .,..- . i 

iuw~e 

LOW flW0 RflM NIGN iWU RRH 

caul ax~i' 

RET MOTOflS AT ANTENNAS ~~~ ~ ~a~ ~ '`Maw ~ '~~~ ~ 
LOYI flV1D/ HICK BWO/ LOW BWD/ HIGH 8WD/ 

1N' 7N' 1N' 7N' 

~_ ~_ ,, 

~~F ~ ~. 

'~a~ ~ ~~~ t 
TAW BIND/ NIGH 8WD/ 

7N' 7N' 

MICROWAVE RADIO L1NK5 

WILL HAVE P I.5-2 INCN WHITE WWW WITH 
THE P2IMIITH COLOR WERUPPING IN THE Al1~OLE. 

NAL SfLTOR COLOR BMIDS FOR EACH 
ADOITIONHI MW RR010. 

MICROWAVE CPBLES WILL REQUIRE P-TOUCH 
IABELS INSIDE THE CA61NEf TO IDENTIFY THE 
LOCAL AND REMOTE SITE i0'S 

~gp~yyp ~~µ~ry OF D-1]0 UEGPfFS NPY/MD Ai1MIlM OF 1]D-210 DEGRRS 

PMANR/ SECd10Mf PPoMMI SECONOMf 

µrye[ I,yp~[ WHffE WHRE 

~ '"~ 
WH11E WMIE WMRE KHIiE 

wwrt wxrte 

iDRWMO /.LMVIH OF 4~0-]EO DEGFEES 

PXIAWiV SECaN4NY 

WHITE WHITE 

~~ CRS
WHf1E WHf1E 

wn~ 

OPIIB01Y1 t~NR9)~' (Ne6tN~o~ LOC1~ 

CBftS 1ECH NECATNE SIINf PORE 
C3 GHx) ON NR/NW 

YELLMV 
D 

IlPH1 SECfOH BETA SECTOR G4A1M SECTOR 

.i ~ 

COLOR IDENTIFIER - xo scue 2 

NOT USED No s~ 3 

Authorized by "EOR" 
11 May 2022 0629:45 Ct78E~t1 

RF CABLE COLOR CODES r+o scuc ~ NOT USED xo swc 4 

d sh 
~~~ 

5]01 SOUIH SANU FE DRNE 
IJiTLETON, CO 80120 

AMWGNTOYVCR' 
A.T. ENa1NEERINO SERVICE, PLLC 

PHoxE la~al ~~s 11x 

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: MPROVEO BY~ 

JIJ SRF SRF 

RF~S REV N: ----

CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS 

SUBMITTALS 

REV DATE DESCRIPTION 

v/m/]da BPIm la1 mIs~IlcnaN 

M/f l/avu f1.61c~1 

m`1µ of i rys~ 
z° y 

o= PATRICK P. N 
gF  BARRY 
U CIVIL y 

N0. 918 

G 
t 

9 

u~roER ME OIREC~IM.W ~~~ ~~~w. 
AhE PROJECT NUMBER 

412772-13729921 _D2 

DISH WIRELESS, LL..C. 
PR0.IECT INFORMATION 

BOBOS00128A 

860 BOSTON POST ROAD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

SHEEP TITLE 

RF 
CABLE COLOR CODES 

SHEET NUMBER 

RF-1 

10-21



IXOiHERMIC CONNECTION ~ ~ 
~BJ 

'~~~ ~~T 
ABOVE 

IN 
IM 

uiCH 
IMERIOR 

MECHWIGL CONNECTION ■ AC N]mlu~tY1C CupgEM LB(5) POUNIXS) 

BU55 B4i INSUUTOR ~ ~~~ ~~ 0~' ~ ~~ ~~ 
~ ~~ ~~~ ~~R LTE LONG TERM EVOLUTION 

CHElAIG1 EIECINOIYfIC CflOUNDINC SYSfQI e KC I.gpyE {y1W~m py,pE µ S y~SpHpy 

TES( CHEMIGL ELECIItOLY11C CROUNOINC $YSiEAI ei ~~ ~~ ~OVND LEVEL MA% WgMUM 
NL NAPEPAGE IMERflUP110N GPA[Itt MB uMWNE BOLT 

Dt07HEflMIC WITH INSPECTION SLEEVE Q ILVM NAIMWUM MECH MECHu11G1 

GROUNDING flUi ~ kT KT~~~ MFA AWIUFK1UREit 
~ µ~~ MCB NASfER CPWNU BNt 

GROUND ROD ~I~ /,PPgO% IPPIIO)OIMTE WN NINIMIIM 

TEST GROUND ROD WITH INSPECTION SLEEVE II~T 'w~H '~ NRE~~~ MISC M15CEllANE0U5 
A15 AUf01MlIC 1RM15iER SWIfCM MR NEfI1 

SINGLE PoLE SW12H 
AWG NAEflIGVI M7flE GV1GE ~,~$ µ~ryWL 7p/JlSFFR SWRCH 

WPLD( flECEPTACLE 

~T~ 
BIRO 
BU( 

~T~~' 
BUItDINC 
BLDCK 

MN 
NEC 

MICROWAVE 
lUlIONAL ElECIPIC CAGE 

BU(C BLOCNINC 
NM 

N0. 

NEWTON METERS 

NUMBER 
DUPLE% CFCI RECEPTACLE BM BEAM NUMBER 

~------.~ AfC BVtE 11NNED COPPER CONDUCTOR NIS NOT ttl SCLLE 
FLUORESCEM UCHfING FlXRIRE I F I BOF BOTTOM OF FOOTNC p~ ON-CENTER 
(z) Two uucs 4a-~s l_____J ~ aaiNer 

O GNf CWIIIMRm 
osu 
OPNC 

occur~twwL wvr iu+o x~n~ enwwmuna~ 
OPQlING 

SMOKE DETECTION (DC) CHC CFWiGINC 
P/C PRECAST CONCPEIE 

ClG CpIJNC PCS PEPSdY1 CONNIINIG110N SpMCES 
EMERGENCY 11CMi1NG (OC) ~~ ~'~ PCU PRIIMRf COMROL UNR 

COL COWMN 
P~ P~~~ ~ ro ~~N~ SECUpT' L1GHf W/PHOTOCELL L17HONI~ AL%W O COMN Co1AMON 

lFD-1-25A100~51N-SRh120-PE-OD6f%D CONC CONCflE1F 
PP 
75F 

Po~ZNC PpESERJWC 

POUNDS PER SOUAPE FOpT 
CHNN UNN FENCE — x x x z— CONSfR CONSfpUC110N 

~~ PU~1M05 PER SpllAitE INCN 

WOOO~N'NOUGM IFON FENCE 
OBL Dg1BlE 

~T PR~wRE iPFAlEO p~ p~~ ~ pR~ 
FWfl POWEN GBINEf 

WNL SIFUCfURE 
p~ pFp~ M~ 

an cuumrr 
of ooucus Fln 

~ nwius LEASE /JtFA — — — — — — — — — — — — — ou w,wcirn 
RECf flECfIFlER 

PROPERTY LINE (PL) 
O~ D~ O~ 

R6 RFFFriENCE 
OIM WMQ1510N 

R~NF PONFOPCQAENf SETBACKS OWC MUN7NC 
gE0'o PEOUIRm 

ICE BRIDGE ~ 
~ 

~~ 
~ H PEf PENOIE ELECIFIC TILT 

(jg~'~q/~y 
EC EIECfIiIGL CONWCfOR 

AF PIDIO iRE011p1CY 

WAIFR LINE W W W W W EL EIFVATION 
PMC flICID METI411C CONDOR 

EIEC ElECfXIGl 
NHH PEMOIE RADIO NFM 

UNDEACROUf10 POWFJt — UCP — UCP — UCP — UCP — IICP — ~ ~~q~ METMIIC NBINC 
PFU fld10TE AADIO UWf 

UNDERGROUND lElCO — UCf — Oct — Ucf — UCT — liCf ENc ENGNEFR ~ ~~~ Y

EDtP 

ux scxmu~ 
OVEIiHEM POWER 

OVERHEAD 7ELC0 

ox~—we 

—nM drt dR drt— 

ave ow— 

IXf 
DtPAN510N 
IXfENIOR 

Sflf 
54N 

SHEET 
SAURT IMECMIED I~CC65 DEYiCE 

UN06tGR0UN0 TELCO/POWER — UCf/P — WT/P — uCf/P — I1Cf/P — 
~ ~ H ~ y SIM 

SpEC 
SIMIWi 

SPEQFlGl10N 
FAB F/~BHIGlION 

ABOVE GROUND PoWER — A.P — AGP — ACP — ~GP — AGP — FF iINISH RODfl ~ 
u 

~~ E
ST/~N1F55 SIEk1 

ABO'vE GflWN~ lELCO — ACf — ACf — ACf — ACf — ACf 
iG FlNISH CAIDE 

Slp SfANpIAO 
FlF FACILITY IMFAFICE FLUME 

ABOVE CflWNO 7ELCA/POWER — ~T~ — ~T/P — ~T/P — µTIP FlN FlNISH(m) m
1E1.1P 

s ~ 
TE?IPORAgY 

WORI(POIM W.P. ~ ~ R 1HK THIG(N65
/~ FDN Fd1N0ATI0N 

NAPIIFlER 

SECTION REFFAENCE 
FOC FACE OF CONCRETE 

TM ~ ~MOUNIED 

~ 

\J i0N FILE OF WtSONR! 
TW MP OF INIFNW. 

DEGIL REFERENCE 
FOS FIDE OF SND 1pC TOP OF CIIPB 

x_ K TOW FI,CE Of WNL 
TOF TOP OF FOUNWTION Authorized by ~~EOR~~ FS FlNISH SUPFhCE 
TOP TOP OF PULE (PMMEf) 

~ro~onNc ros Tov or sm I 1 May 2022 06:29:45 C~.S[~n r~rc 
W GWCE 

TOW TOP OF WNL 

CEN CENEMTOR 
MS 1P.WSIENf VOLTAGE SIIRCE SUPPR6510N 

CFCI Cfl0UN0 FAULT pftCUff IMEIiHUPfER nP ~~~ 
CLB GWE IAMIH~7FD BEUI 

UC UNDEACflOUND 

GW CALVANREO 
UL UNDFRYIHIfFAS VBORATDRY 

cP5 ClOBK PoSIIIONINC S1'SIEM 
UNO 

UMfS 

UNLESS NO7FD OTHFAWISE 

UNNENSLL MOBILE 1EIECOMMUNIGlI0N5 SYSTEM 
GND 

CSM 
GROUND 

IXD91L MIEIA FOR M091LE UPS UNIIEflRVPfIBlE POWQt SYSIQA (OC POWFA PIANf) 

HOC HOT dPPEO CALVANREO NF VEflIRm IN Fl0.~ 

HOR HFAOOt W m~ 
HGR H41GER W~ W1rN 

FNAC HFAT/VENIIfA710N/NR CONOIIIONINC ~ ~~ 

M H~GHf M4' WFAMERPROOF 

ICR INRRIOR GROIlNO RING MT WF1GM 

irrcun ABBREVIATIONS 

dish 
5]01 SOU7H SANiA FE DRIVE 

IITTIFTON, CO 80120 

/~Md11GN7bVYlR• 
AT. ENaINEEPoNO SERVICE, PLLc 

rxori"ei n~ i::an 

ORRWN BY: CHECKED BY: MPROVEU BY~ 

JfJ SRf SRF 

RFOS REV M: ----

00NSTRUCTI0N 
DOCUMENTS 

SUBAIRTALS 

REV DATE DESCRIPTION 

o m/m/~mi nMEo 1M 

m/11/ual ampol WWI~IOIIf 

3~ y 

- ~ pATftICK P. ~, 
g HARRY 
v CIVIL 

NO 918 

O 

NAG ~ 

iv~uv~~.c wi urncq ~ 
a~ 

~~0.C~KK, 

AhE PROJECT NUMBER 

412712-13729921_D2 

DISH WIRELESS, I.LC. 
PRQIECT INFORMA710N 

BOBOS00128A 
860 BOSTON POST ROAD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

SHEEP TITLE 

LEGEND AND 
ABBREVIATIONS 

SMEEf NUMBER 

G N-1 

10-22



SIIF A(•fiVf1Y RFOIIIRFAIFNfC• 

1. NOTCE TO PROCEED - NO WORK SHALL COMMENCE PRIOR TO CONIRAC~OR RECEMNC A WRffTEN NOTICE TO PROCEm 
(MP) PND THE ISSUANCE OF A PURCW~SE ORDER. PRIOR TO ACCESSING/FMERINC THE SffE YOU MUST COMAC~ 7HE DISH 
WIRELESS, LLC. AND TOWER OWNER NOC & THE DISH WIRELESS, LLC. AND TOWER OWNER CONSRtUCiION MANAGER. 

2. 'LOOK UP' - DISH WIRELESS, LLC. MID TOWER OWNER SIFETY CLIMB REQUIREMENT` 

'fHE ~MEGRRY OF THE SRFEfY CIJMB AND ALL COMPONENTS OF THE CLIMBING FACILITY SHALL BE CONSIDERED DURING ALL STAGES 
OF DESIGN, INSfN1A710N, AND INSPECTION. TOWER MODIFlCATION, MOUNT REINFORCEMEMS, AND/OR EQUIPMENT INSTALLATIONS SHALL 
NOT COMPROMISE THE IMECRffY OR NNCTIOWLL USE OF THE SAFEh' CLIMB OR ANY COMPONENTS OF THE CLIMBING FACILITY ON 
THE SINUCNRE. 1HI5 SHALL INCWDE, BUT NOT BE 111dffED TO: PINCHING OF THE WIRE ROPE, BENDING OF 7HE WIRE ROPE FROM 
RS SUPPORTS, DIRECT COMACT OR CIDSE PROXIMRY TO THE WIRE ROPE WHICH MAY CAUSE FRICTIONAL WEAR. IMV~L'T TO THE 
ANCHORAGE PoIMS IN ANY WAY. OR TO IMPEDE/BOCK ITS INTENDED USE. ANY COMPROMISED SAFETY CLIMB, INCLUDING D(ISfING 
CONDITIONS MUST BE TAGGED OUT AND REPORTED TO YOUR DISH WIRELESS, LLC. AND DISH WIRELESS, LLC. AND TOWER OWNER 
POC OR CALL THE NOC TO GENERATE A SAFETY C11M8 AWMENANCE AND CON~RACfOR NOTICE TICKET. 

3. PRIOR TO THE STAftT OF CONSfFtUCTON, ALL REWIRED JURISDICTIONAL PERA/fIS SHALL BE OBTAINm. THIS INCLUDES, BUf 
IS NOT LIMBED TO, BUILDING, ELECTRICAL, MECHANIGL, FlRE, fL00D ZONE. ENVIRONMENTAL, AND ZONING. AFTER ONSRE ACTMIIES 
AND CONSfRUCf10N ME COMPLETED, ALL REQUIRED PERIAffS SHALL BE SATISFlED AND CIASED OlR ACCARDINC TO LOCAL 
JURISDICTIONM. REQUIREMENTS. 

4. AL1 CONSTNUCTION MEANS AND ~1EfHODS; INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED T0, ERECTION PLANS, RIGGING PUNS, CLIA/BING 
PUNS, AND RESCUE PLANS SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBIIJIY OF THE GENERAL COMRACfOR RESPONSIBLE FOR THE IXECUfION OF 
THE WORK CONTAINED HERON, AND SHALL MEET AN51/ASSE A10.48 (LATEST EDITION); FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL REGl1lA710N5; 
AND ANY MPIJCABLE INDUSTRY CONSENSUS STANDARDS REU7ED TO THE CONSfRUCTtON AC7NffIES BEING PERFORMm. ALL RIGGING 
PLANS SHALL ADHERE TO AN51/ASSE A10.48 (lA'fEST EDITION) AND DISH WIRELESS, LLC. AND TOWER OWNER STANDARDS, INCLUDING 
THE REQUIRED INVOLVQAENT OF A UUALJFlED ENGINEER FOR CU55 N CONSfRUCf10N, TO CEHfIFY THE SUPPORTING 5fRUC7URE(5) IN 
ACCORDANCE WffH AN51/M-322 (U7ESf EDRION). 

5. ALL SRE WORN TO COMPLY WffH DISH WIRELESS. LLC. AND TOWER OWNER INSTALLATION STANDMDS FOR CONSTRUCTION 
ACTMTIES ON DISH WIRELESS, LLC. AND TOWER OWNER TOWER SRE AND UlEST VERSION OF AN51/TIA-1019-A-2012 'SfANDMO 
FOR INSTALU710N, ALTERATON, AND MAINTENANCE OF ANTENNA SUPPORTING SRtUCTURES AND ANiENNAS.~ 

e. IF THE SPECIFlED EQUIPMENT CAN NOT BE INSTALLED AS SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS, THE COMRACTOR SHALL PROPOSE 
MI ALTERNATIVE INTTALLATION FOR APPROVAL Bl' DASH WIRELESS. LLC. AND TOWER OWNER PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WffH ANY SUCH 
CIWJGE OF INSTALU710N. 

7. ALL MATERIMS FURNISHED AND INSTALLED SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WRH ALL MPLICABLE CODES, REGUUTIONS 
AND ORDINANCES. CONfMCTOR SHALL ISSUE ALL APPROPRIATE NOTICES AND COMPLY WffH ALL UWS, ORDINANCES, RULES, 
REGUUTIONS AND UWFUL ORDERS OF ANY PUBLIC MIrHORIIY REGMDING 1HE PERFORAMNCE OF THE WORK. ALL WORK CARRIED 
OUT SHALL COMPLY WRH ALL MPUGIBLE MUNICIPAL MID UIIL(fY COMPANY SPECIFlGTIONS AND LOCAL JURISDICTIONAL CODES, 
ORDINANCES AND APPLIGBLE REGUU710N5. 

e. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ALL EQUIPMENT AND MATERULS IN ACCORDANCE WffH MANUFACNRER'S RECOMMENDATONS 
UNLESS SPEgFlGLLY STATED OTHERWISE 

9. THE CAMRACTOR SHALL COMACT UTILITY LOCATING SERNCES INCLUDING PRNAIE LOCATES SERVICES PRIOR TO THE START 
OF CONSR2UCfION. 

10. IJ.L IXISTING ACTNE SEWER. WATER. G.IS. ELECTRIC AND OTHER UiIIJTIES WHERE ENCOUNTERED IN THE WORK, SHALL BE 
PROTECTED AT ALL TIMES AND WHERE REQUIRED FOR THE PROPER IXECUiION OF THE WORK, SFLLLL BE RELOCATED AS DIRECTED BY 
CONTRACTOR. E%RiEME CAUTION SHOULD BE USED BY THE COMRACTOR WHEN IXCAVATNG OR DRIWNG PIERS AF20UND OR NEAR 
UiILfIIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SIFEIY TRAINING FOR THE WORKING CREW. THIS WILL INCLUDE BUf NOT BE LIMITED TO A) 
FALL PROTECTION B) CONFlNED SPACE C) ELECTRICAL SAFETY DJ TRENCHING AND IXCAVA710N E) CONSfFtUCT10N SAFEtt 
PROCmURES. 

11. ALL SfTE WORK SHP1L BE AS INDICTED ON THE STAMPED CONSfRl1CfI0N DRAWINGS AND DISH PRQIECT SPEgFlCATONS, 
UTEST MPROVED REVISION. 

12. COWIRACfOR SHALL KEEP THE SRE FREE FROA/ ACCUMUUTINC WASTE MATERIAL, DEBRIS, AND TRASH AT 1HE COMPLETION OF 
THE WORK. IF NECESSARY, RUBBISH, SRIMPS, DEBRIS, SfICNS, STONES AND OTHER REFUSE SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SRE AND 
DISPOSED OF LEGALLY. 

13. ALL IXISTING ~NgCTIVE SEVIER, WATER, GAS, ELECTRIC AND OTHER UfILIIlES, WHICH INTERFERE WRH THE IXECIJIION OF THE 
WORK, SFULL BE RQAOVED AND/OR CAPPED, PLUGGED OR OTHERWISE DISCOMINIIED AT POIMS WHICH WILL NOT INTERFERE WRH 
1FiE IXECUTION OF THE WORN. SU&IECT TO THE MPROVAL OF DISH WIRELESS, LLC. AND TOWER OWNER, AND/OR LOCH. UTILfIlES. 

14. 7HE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SffE SIGNACE IN ACCORDANCE WffH THE TECHNICAL SPECIFlCA710N FOR SffE SIGNAGE 
REQUIRED BY LOCAL JURISDIC710N AND SICNAGE REOUIRm ON INDMDUAL PIECES OF EOUIPMEN~, ROOMS, AND SHELTERS. 

15. hIE SRE SHALL BE GRADED TO CAUSE SURFACE WATER TO FLOW AWAY FROM THE CARRIER'S EQUIPMENT AND TOWER AREAS. 

18. THE SUB GRADE SHALL BE COMPACTED AND BROUGHT TO A SMOOTH UNIFORM GRADE PRIOR TO FlNISHED SURFACE 
MPL1CAlION. 

17. THE MEAS OF THE OWNERS PROPERTY DISTURBED BY THE WORK AND N07 COVERED BY THE TOWER, EQUIPMENT OR 
ORNEWAY, SHALL BE GRADED 70 A UNIFORM SLOPE, AND STABILIZED TO PREVENT EROSION /S SPECIFlED ON THE CONSTRUCTION 
DMWINGS AND/OR PROJECT SPECIFlCA710N5. 

18. CONTRACTOR SFWl MINIMIZE DISNRBANCE 70 EXISTING SfIE DURING CONSR2UCIION. EROSION COMROL MEASURES, IF 
REIXIIRFD DURING CONSR2UCTION, SMKL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE LOCAL CUID0.INES FOR EROSION MJU SEDIMINf CONTROL 

19. THE COIfrRACTOR SHALL PROTECT IXISTING IMPROVEMENTS, FAVEAIEMS, CURBS, UNDSCAPING AND SRiUCTURES. ANY 
DAIMGED PART SHALL BE REPNRED AT COMRACfOR'S D(PENSE TO THE SATISFACTION OF OWNER. 

20. CONfitACTOR SHALL LEGALLY AND PROPERLY DISPOSE OF ALL SCRAP MRERIALS SUCH AS COAXIAL CABLES AND OTNFR ITEMS 
REMOVED FROM THE D(ISfING FACILM. ANTENNAS AND RADIOS REMOVED SHALL BE RETURNED TO THE OWNER'S DESIGNATED 
LOGTION. 

21. COMRACTOR SMALL LEAVE PREMISES IN CLEAN CON~RION. TRASH AND DEBRIS SHOULD BE REMOVED FROM SRE ON A D/JLY 
&STS. 

Z2. NO FlLL OR EMBANKMENT MA7ERUL SHALL BE PULED ON FROZEN GROUND. FROZEN MA7ERULS, SNOW OR ICE SHALL. NOT 
BE PLACED IN ANY FlLL OR EM&WKMENr. 

r.~Fani NorEs~ 

1.FOR 7HE WRPOSE OF CONSRtl1CfION DRAWING, 7HE FOLLOWING DEFlNfIIONS SFULI. MPLY: 

CANfFtACfOR:GENERAL CONRtACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSRtUCfION 

CARRIER:DISH WIRELESS, LLC. 

TOWQt OWNER:TOWER OWNER 

2. THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PREPMFD USING 5fAN~PRDS OF PROFESSIONAL CPRE AND COMPLETENESS NORMALLY 
IXERCISEU UNDER SIMILAR CIRCUMSTANCES HY REPUTABLE ENGINEERS IN THIS OR SIMILM LAGLIIIES. R IS ASSUMm THAT THE 
WORK DEPICTED WILL BE PERFORMED BY AN IXPERIENCED COMRACTOR ANA/OR WORKPEOPLE WHO HAVE A WORKING KNOWLE~CE 
OF THE MPLICABLE CODE STANDARDS AND REOUIREMEMS AND OF INDUSTRY ACCEPTED SfANDAR~ GOOD PRACTICE AS NOT EVERY 
CONDRION OR ELEMENT IS (OR CAN BE) IXPLICfRY SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE INDUSTRY ACCEPTED 
STANDARD GODD PRACTCE FOR MISCELIANEWS WORK NOT IXPLICITLY SHOWN. 

3. THESE DRAWINGS REPRESENT THE FlNISHED STRUCTURE. THEY DO NOT INDICATE THE MEANS OR METHODS OF 
CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR T1E CONSRiUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, 
SEQUENCES, AND PROCEDURES. THE COMRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL MEASURES NECESSARY FOR PROTECTION OF LIFE AND 
PROPERTY DURING CONSfF2UCfION. SUCH MEASURE SHALL INCLUDE, BIJ~ NOT BE LIMBED TO, BRACING, FORIAWORK, SHORINQ EfC. 
SRE VISRS BY THE ENGINEER OR HIS REPRESFNTATNE WILL NOT INCWDE INSPECTION OF THEE ITEMS AND IS FOR SR2UCRIWLL 
OBSERVATION OF THE FlNISHEO S152UC7URE ONLY. 

4. NOTES AND DEfNlS IN THE CONSTRUCTON DRAWINGS SHALL TARE PRECEDENCE OVER CENERAI N07ES ANU iYPIG1 DEfAItS. 
WHERE NO DEfNLS ME SHOWN, CONSTRUCTION SHRLL CONFORM TO SIMRPft WORK ON hiE PROJECT, AND/OR AS PROVIDED FOR IN 
hIE COMRACT DOCUMENTS. WHERE DISCREPANCIES OCCUR BETWEEN PLANS, DEIFIES, GENERAL NOTES, AND SPECIFlCA710N5, 'fFiE 
GREATER, MORE SRtICT REQUIREMENTS, SIiALL GOVERN. IF FUftRiER CLARIFlCATION IS REQUIRED CONTACT THE ENGINEER OF 
RECORD. 

5. SUBSTANTIAL EFFORT HAS BEEN AMDE TO PROVIDE ACCURATE DIMENSIONS AND MFASUREMEMS ON THE DRAWINGS TO lSSIST 
IN THE FABRICATION AND/OR PLACEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION ELEMENTS BUf R IS THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF hIE CONTRACTOR TO 
FlE1D VERIFY THE DIMENSIONS, MEASURQAENiS, AND/OR CLEARANCES SHOWN IN THE CONSIRUCfION DMWINGS PRIOR TO 
FABRICATION OR CUTTING OF ANY NEW OR DCISIING CONSfRUCfION ELEMENTS. IF R IS DETENMINED THAT THERE ME 
DISCREPANgES AND/OR CONFIJC7S WffH THE CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS h1E ENGINEER OF RECORD IS 70 BE N071FlED AS SOON AS 
POSSIBLE. 

6. PRIOR TO THE SUBMISSION OF BIDS, THE BIDDING COMRACTOR SHALL VISR THE CELL SrtE TO FAMIWUtIZE WRM THE 
IXISTING CONDITIONS AND TO CONFlRM THAT THE WORK GW BE ACCOMPLJSHED AS SHOWN ON 1FiE CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS. ANY 
DISCREPANCY FOUND SMALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF CMRIER POC AND TOWER OWNER. 

7. ALL MATERIALS NRNISHED AND INSTALLED SHAH BE IN 5fRICT ACCORDPNCE WITH ALL MPUGBLE CODES, REGUUTONS 
AND ORDINANCES. CONTRACTOR SHALL ISSUE ALL MPROPRIATE NOTICES AND COMPLY WITH ALL UWS, ORDINMJCES, RULES, 
REGUUTONS AND UWFUL ORDERS OF ANY PUBUC AUfHORrtY REGARDING THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK. ALL WORK GRRIED 
OUf SHALL COMPLY WRH ALL MPLICABLE MUNICIPAL AND UTILITY COMPANY SPECIFlCATIONS AND LOLL JURISDICTIONAL CODES, 
ORDINANCE M!D MPl1CABLE REGULATIONS. 

8. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, THE WORK SHALL INCWDE NRNISHING /MTERW.S, EQUIPMENT, MPURTENANC6 AND TABOR 
NECE554RY TO CAMPLEfE /ALL INSTALLATIONS AS INOICA'fED ON THE DRAWINGS. 

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ALL EQUIPMENT AND IAAlERIALS IN ACCORDANCE WffH MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS 
UNLESS SPECIFlCALLY STATED OTiERWISE 

10. IF THE SPECIFlED EQUIPMENT GN NOT BE INSTALLED !S SHOWN ON hIESE DRAWINGS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROPOSE 
AN ALTERNATNE INSULUTION FOR MPROVAI BY THE CARRIER AND TOWER OWNER PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH ANY SUCH CHANGE 
OF INSfPllATON. 

11. COMRACTOR IS To PERFORM A SffE INVESTIGAl10N, BEFORE SUBMfI'fINC BIDS, TO DETERMINE TiE BEST ROUTING OF ALL 
CONDUITS FOR POWER, AND TELCO AND FOR GROUNDING CABLES AS SHOWN IN 'THE POWER, TELCO, PND GROUNDING PLAID 
DINWINGS. 

72. 1HE COMRACfOR SHALL PROTECT IXI511NG IMPRWEMENIS, PAVEMENTS, CUR85, UNDSCAPINC AND SRiUC7URES. ANY 
DAMAGED PART SHALL BE REPaRED AT CONTRACTOR'S IXPENSE TO THE SAnSFACiION OF DISH mRElE55, LLC. M7D TOWER OWNER 

13. CONTRACTOR SHALL LECPLLY ANU PROPERLY DISPOSE OF ALL SCRAP MATERIALS SUCN AS COAXULL CABLES AND OTHER REMS 
REMOVED FROM 1HE EXISTING FACILITY. MRENNAS REMOVED SHALL BE RERIRNEO TO THE OWNER'S D61CNA'fED LOCATION. 

14. CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE PREMISE IN CLEAN CONDITION. TRASH AND DEBRIS SHOULD BE REMOVED FROA1 SRE ON A DNLY 
BA515. 

Authorized by "EOR" 
l l May 2022 06:29:47 COSlgtl 

d s~~y ~h~ 

5701 SOURI SANTA FE ERNE 
11TTLEfON, CO 80120 

wwfoucwNTOVYeR-
A.T. ENOINEERINO SERVICE, PLLG 

rHo~ue I~~cli~sui» 

DRAWN BY: CHECKED 8Y: PROVED BY 

JTJ SRF SRF 

REDS REV /: ---

CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS 

SUBAIITIALS 
REV DATE DESCRIPTION 

w/n/~u wim ros oa~n~ue~on 
n/n/ma wum arum 

~~.~~{OF MA 
'TC' ~ y 

~O:  PATRICK P. G~ 
F HARRY 
U CIVIL N

N0. 918 

G 

6 

u.Ess ma .i¢ irnw ~xrcx 

IhE PflQIECT NUMBER 

412712-13729921_D2 

DISH WIpFIF55, LLC 
PPQIECT INi'ORNATION 
BOBOS00128A 

860 BOSTON POST ROAD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

SHEET TREE 

GENERAL NOTES 

SHEEP NUMBER 

GN-2 

10-23



1. ALL CONCRETE WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WRH THE Aq 301, ACI 318, ACI 338, ASTM A184, ASIM A785 AND 7HE DESIGN 
AND CON5fftUCf10N SPEgFlCA710N FOR CAST—IN—PLACE CONCRETE 

2. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, SOIL BEARING PRESSURE USm FOR DESIGN OF SUBS AND FOUNDATIONS IS ASSUMED TO BE 1000 
paf. 

J. PLL CONCRETE SHPLL HAVE A MINIMUM COMPRESSNE STRENGTH (f'e) OF 3000 pai AT 28 DAYS, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. NO 
MORE THAN 90 MINUTES SHALL. ELAPSE FROM BATCH TIME TO TIME OF PUCEMENT UNLESS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER OF RECORD. 
TEMPERATURE OF CONCRETE SFIPLL NOT IXCEED 90'f AT THE OF PUCEMFM. 

4. CONCRETE IXPOSEO TO FREQE-THAW CYCLES SHALL CONfNN NR ENTRAINING ADMIXNRES. AMOUM OF AIR ENTRAINMENT TO BE 
BASED ON SIZE OF AGGREGATE AND FS CLA55 D(POSURE (VERY SEVERE). CEMEM USED TO BE TYPE II PORTLAND CEMENT WITH A 

MA%IMUM WATER-TO-CEMENT RATIO (W/C) OF 0.45. 

5. ALL STEEL REINFORCING SHALL CONFORM TO ASfM A615. ALL WELDED WIRE FABRIC (WWI SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A785. ALL 

SPLICES SHALL BE CLASS 'B' TENSION SPLICES, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE PLL HOOKS SHALL BE STANDARD 90 DEGREE HOOKS, 

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE YIELD STRENGTH (Fy) OF STANUMD DEFORMED BARS ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

~4 B/J2S AND SMALLER 40 kei 

NS BARS AND WtCER 60 kai 

6. THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM CONCRETE COVER SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR REINFORCING STEEL UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE ON 
DRAWINGS: 

• CONCRETE CAST AGAINST AND PERMANENTLY IXPOSED TO E1RTH 3" 

• CONCRETE IXPOSED TO EARTH OR WEATHER: 

• ~6 BARS ANO LARGER 2" 

• ~5 BARS AND SMALLER 1-1/2' 

• CONCRETE NOT IXPOSED TO EARiIi OR WEATHER: 

• SLAB AND WALLS 3/4' 

• BEAMS AND COLUMNS 1-1/2' 

7. A TOOLED EDGE OR A 3/4' CHAMFER SHALL BE PROVIDED AT ALL IXPOSED EDGES OF CONCRETE, UNLESS N07ED OTHERWISE, 
~N ACCORDANCE WfiF1 ACI 301 SECTION 4.2.4. 

F FCTRI AI MST I I a7~pN NOT 5~ 

1. ALL ELECTRICAL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WfRI THE PROJECT SPEgFlCATIONS, NEC AND ALL MPLICABLE 

FEOERA4 HATE, AND LOCPL CODES/ORDINANCES. 

2. CONDUR ROUTINGS ME SCHEMATIC. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL CONDUfIS SO THAT ACCESS TO EQUIPMENT IS NOT BLOCKED 
AND TRIP WIZMDS ARE ELIMINATED. 

3. WIRING, RACEWAY AND SUPPORT MEMODS AND MATERIALS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REOUIREMENiS OF THE NEC. 

4. PLL CIRCUITS SHALL BE SEGREGATED AND MNNTNN MINIMUM CABLE SEGARATION AS REQUIRED BY hIE NEC. 

4.1. ALL EQUIPMENT SHALL BERR THE UNDERWRRERS 1A80RATORIES LIBEL OF APPROVAL, AND SHALL CONFORM TO REOUIREMEM OF 
THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE. 

4.2. All OVERCURREtfr DEVICE SHALL HAVE AN IMERRUPTING CURRENT RATING THAT SHALL. BE GREATER THAN THE SHORT CIRCUR 
CURRENT TO WHICH THEY ARE SU&IECIED, 22,000 AIC MINIMUM. VERIFY AVAILABLE SHORT CIRCUR CURRENT DOES NOT D(CEED THE 
RATING OF ELECTRICAL EOUIPMENf IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 110.24 NEC OR THE MOST CURREM ADOPTED CODE PRE THE 
GOVERNING JURISDICTION. 

5. EACH END OF EVERY POWER PHASE CONDUCTOR, GROUNDING CONDUCTOR, ANA TELCO CONDUCTOR OR CABLE SHALL BE 
LABELED WITH COIAR-CODES INSUUTION OR ELECTRICAL THE (3M BRAND, 1/Z" PUSTIC ELECTRICAL THE WRH W PROTECTION, OR 
EQUAL). THE IDENTIFlCA710N METHOD SHALL CONFORM WITH NEC AND OSHA. 

6. ALL ELECTRICAL CAMPONEMS SHALL BE CLEARLY LIBELED WRH LAMICOIO TAGS SHOWING THEIR RATED VOLTAGE. PHASE 
CONFlGURA710N, WIRE CONFICUftATION, POWER OR AMPAClfY RATING AND BRANCH CIRCUR ID NUMBERS (I.e. PANEL BOARD AND CIRCUfT 
ID'S). 

7. PANEL BOARDS {ID NUMBERS) SfIALl BE CLEARLY LABELED WffH PLASTIC LABELS. 

e. TIE WRAPS ARE NOT ALLOWED. 

9. ALL POWER ANU EQUIPMfPR GROUND WIRING IN NBING OR CONDUR SHALL BE SINGLE COPPER CON~IICTOR (~14 OR W2GER) 
WITH TPE 7HHW, iHWN, 1HWN-2, %HHW, XHHW-2, THW, THW-2, RHW. OR RHW-2 INSUU710N UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFlED. 

10. SUPPLEMENTAL EOUIPMEM GROUND WIRING LOCATED INDOORS SHALL BE SINGLE COPPER CONDUCTOR (~6 OR LARGER) WRH 
TYPE TMHW, 7HWN, 7HWN-2, %HHW, %HHW-2, THW, 7HW-2, RNW, OR ftHW-2 INSULATION UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFlED. 

11. POWER AND CONTF20L WIRING IN FLIXIBLE CORD SHALL BE MUL71-CONDUCTOR, TPE SOOW CORD (~14 OR LAftCER) UNLESS 
OTHERWISE SPEgFlED. 

12 POWER AND CONTROL WIRING FOR USE IN CABLE TRAY SHALL BE MUL71-CONDUCTOR, TYPE TC CABLE (~14 OR LARGER). WRH 
TYPE THHW. 7HWN. 7HWN-2, xHHW, XHHW-2, 7HW. THW-2, RHW, OR RHW-2 INSUU710N UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFlED. 

13. ALL POWER AND GROUNDING CONNECTIONS SF7ALL BE CRIMP-STYLE, COMPRESSION WIRE LUGS AND WIRE NUTS BY Ti0MA5 ANO 
BEf15 (OR EQUAL). LUGS AND WIRE NUTS SHALL BE RATED FOR OPERATION NOT LE55 THAN 75' C (90' C IF AVAILABLE). 

14. RACEWAY AND CABLE TRAY SHALL BE LISTED OR LABELED FOR ELECTRICAL USE IN ACCORDANCE WITH NEMA, UL, AN51/IEEE AND 
NEC. 

15. ELECTRICAL METALLIC TUBING (EMn, INTERMEDIATE METAL CONDUR (IMC), OR RIGID METAL CONDUR (RMC) SHALL BE USED FOR 
E%POSED INDOOR LOCAl10N5. 

i6. ELECTRICPL METAWC NBING (El1n OR METAL-CLAD CABLE (MC) SHALL BE USED FOR CONCEALED INDOOR LOCATIONS. 

17. SCHEDULE 40 PVC UNDERGROUND ON S7itAIGHIS AND SCHEDULE 80 PVC FOR ALL ELBOWS/90a AND ALl MPROVED ABOVE 
GRADE PVC CONDUR. 

18. LIQUID-TGHT FLIXIBLE METALLIC CONDUff (LIQUID-TITS FLIX) SHALL BE USED INDOORS AND OUiD00R5, WHERE VIBRA710N 
OCCURS OR FLEXIBILfIY IS NEEDED. 

19. CONDUR AND TUBING FII71NG5 SHALL BE THREADED OR COMPRESSION-TYPE AND APPROVED FOR THE LOCATION USED. SET 
SCRE7! FTITINGS ME NOT ACCEPTABLE 

20. CABINETS, 80%ES AND WIRE WAYS SFIALL BE LIBELED FOR ELECTRICAL USE IN ACCORDANCE WRH NEMA, UL, AN51/IEEE AND THE 
NEC. 

21. WIREWAYS SHALL BE METAL WffH AN ENAMEL FlNISH AND INCLUDE A HINGED COVER, DESIGNED TO SWING OPEN DOWNWARDS 

(WIREMOLD SPECMATE WIREWAI~. 

22. SLOTTED WIRING DUCT SHALL BE PVC AND INCLUDE COVER (PANDUR TYPE E OR EOUAL). 

23. CONOURS SHRLL BE FASTENED SECURELY IN PLACE WfTH APPROVED NON-PERFORATED STRAPS ANO HANGERS. E%PLOSNE 
DEVICES (i.e. POWDER-ACTUATED) FOR ATTACHING HANGERS TO SfRUCfVRE WILL NOT BE PERMRTED. CLOSELY FOLLOW THE LINES OF 
hIE SRiUCR1RE, MAIMAIN CLOSE PRO%IMRY TO THE SRtUCTURE AND KEEP CONDUITS IN TIGHT ENVELOPES. CHANGES IN DIRECTION TO 
ROUTE AROUND OBSTACLES SHALL BE MADE WRH CONDUR OUREf BODIES. CONDUIT SHALL BE INSTALLED IN A NEAT AND WORKMANLIKE 
MANNER. PARALLEL AND PERPENDICUUR TO STRUCTURE WALL AND CEILING L1NE5. ALL CONDUIT SHRLL BE FlSHED TO CLEAR 
OBSTRUCfI0N5. ENDS OF CONDUfIS SHALL BE TEMPORARILY CAPPED FLUSH TO FlNISH GRADE TO PREVEM CONCRETE, PLASTER OR DIRE 
FROM ENTERING. CONDUITS SHALL BE RIGIDLY CLAMPED TO BOXES BY GALVANIZED MALLEABLE IRON BUSHING ON INSIDE AND GALVANIZED 
MALLEABLE IRON LOCKNIlr ON OUTSIDE AND INSIDE. 

24. EQUIPMENT CABINETS, TERMINAL BOXES, JUNCTION 80%ES AND PULL BOXES SHALL BE GALVANIZED OR EPO%Y-COATED SHEEP 
STEEL SHALL MEET OR EJ(CEED UL 50 AND BE RATED NEMA 1 (OR BETTER) FOR IMERIOR LOCATIONS AND NEMA 3 (OR BETTER) FOR 
DREftiOR LOCATIONS. 

25. METAL RECEPTACLE, SWRCH AND DEVICE BOXES SHALL BE GALVANIZED, EPDXY-COATED OR NON-CORRODING; SHALL MEET OR 
D(CEEO UL 514A AND NEA/A OS 7 PND BE RATED NEMA 1 (OR BETTER) FOR IMERIOR LOCATONS AND WEATHER PR07ECTE0 (WP OR 
BETTER) FOR DCiERIOR LOCATIONS. 

26. NONMETALLIC RECEPTACLE, SWRCH AND DEVICE BOXES SHALL MEET OR IXCEED NEMA OS 2 (NEWEST REVISION) AND BE RATED 
NEMA 1 (OR BETTER) FOR INTERIOR LOCATONS AND WEAhiER PROTECTED (WP OR BETTER) FOR EMERIOR LOCAilONS, 

27. hIE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY AND OBTAIN NECESSARY AUMORI7A710N FROM THE CPftRIER AND/OR DISH WIRELESS, LLC. ANU 
TOWER OWNER BEFORE COMMENCING WORK ON h1E AC POWER DISTRIBlfTION PANELS. 

28. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE NECESSARY TAGGING ON THE BREAKERS, CABLES AND DISTRIBUTION PANELS IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH THE MPLICABLE CODES AND STANDARDS TO SAFEGUARD LIFE AND PROPERtt. 

29. INSTALL L.AMICOID LABEL ON THE METER CENTER TO SHOW bISH WIRELESS, LLC.'. 

30. ALL EMPN/SPARE CONDUffS THAT ARE INSTALLED ARE TO HAVE A METERED MULE THE PULL CORD INSTALLED 

Authorized by "EOR" 
t 1 May 2022 06:29:47 

d sh 
~B'JS. 

5701 SOUTH SANTA fE DRNE 
~m~EroN, co em zo 

I~1Y~YCl~H7'oWlR• 
A.T. ENGINEERING SERVICE, PLLC 

r~wrveia~al ~iseaitx 

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: MPROVED BY. 

.RJ SRF SRF 

RFOS REV /: ----

CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS 

SUBMITTALS 

REV DATE DESCRIPTION 

~M/~ma ray mxm~ucm~ 
m/~i/ma asmw 

6,S

NATIiICK P, N 
HARYtY 

V CIVIL h

NO 91 

Q 

irvr r ~ 

AkE PROJECT NUMBER 

412772-13729921_D2 

DISH WIRELESS, LLC. 
PRQIECT INFOPMATION 
BOBOS00128A 

860 BOSTON POST ROAD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

SHEEP TITLE 

GENERAL NOTES 

SHEEP NUMBER 

GN-3 

10-24



GROUNOWG NOTE~~ 

1. ALL GROUND ELECTRODE SYSTEMS (INCLUDING TELECOMMUNIG710N, RADIO, LICFiR~11NC PROTECTION AND AC POWER CES'S) SHALL 
BE BONDED TOGETHER AT OR BELOW GRADE, BY 7W0 OR MORE COPPER BONDING CONDUCTORS ~N ACCORDANCE WfIH THE NEC. 

2. THE CAMRACTOR SHrLLL PERFORM IEEE FALL-0E-POTFMIAL RESISTANCE TO EARTH TESTING (PER IEEE 1100 AND 81) FOR 
GROUND ELECTRODE SYSTEMS, THE CONTRACTOR SHAL1. NRNISH ANU INSTALL SUPPLEMEMAL GROUND ELECTRODES AS NEEDED TO 
ACHIEVE A 7ESr RESULT OF 5 OHMS OR LESS. 

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROPERLY SEOUENCINC GROUNDING AND UNDERGROUND CONDUR INSrALUTION AS TO 
PREVEM' ANY LO55 OF COMINUrtY IN THE GROUNDING SYSTEM OR DHAAGE TO THE CONDUR AND PROVIDE 7ES11NG RESULTS. 

4. METAL CONDOR AND TRAY SHPLL BE GROUNDED AND IMDE ELECTRICALLY COMINUOUS WRH LISTED BONDING FTITINCS OR BY 
BONDING ACROSS THE D~SCOMINUIiY WITH /6 COPPER WIRE UL MPROVED GROUNDING TYPE CONOUR CWAPS. 

S. METAL RACEWAY SHALL NOT BE USED AS hIE NEC REQUIRED EQUIPMENT GROUND CONDUCTOR. STRANDED COPPER CONDUCTORS 
WITH GREEN INSUUTION, SIZED IN ACCORDNJCE WRH THE NEC, SHALL BE NRNISHED AND INSTALLED WfR1 THE POWER CIRCUfiS TO BTS 
E~UIPMEM. 

6. EACH CABMEf FRAME SH4LL BE DIRECTLY CONNECTED TO 1FiE MASTER GROUND BAR WfTFi CREEK INSl1LATED SUPPLEMENTAL 
EOUIPIAENT CROUNO WIRES, ~6 STRANDED COPPER OR LARGER FOR INDOOR BTS; ~2 BPHE SOLID TINNED COPPER FOR OUrD00R BTS. 

7. CONNECTIONS TO THE GROUND BUS SMALL NOT BE DOUBLED UP OR STACKED BACK TO BACK fANNECT10N5 ON OPPOSRE SIDE 
OF THE GROUND BUS ME PERMITTED. 

B. ALL E7RERIOR GROUND CONDUCTORS BEIVIEEN EOUIPMEM/GROUND BMS AND THE GROUND RING SHALL BE ~2 SOLID TINNED 
COPPER UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED. 

9. PLUMINUM CONDUCTOR OR COPPER CLAD STEEL CONDUCTOR SHALL NOT BE USED FOR GROUNDING CONNECTIONS. 

10. USE OF 90' BENDS IN THE PROTECTION GROUNDING CONDUCTORS SHALL BE AVOIDED WHEN 45' BENDS CAN BE ADEQUATELY 
SUPPORTED. 

i t. IXOTHERMIC WELDS SFIALL BE USED FOR ALL GROUNDING CONNECTONS BELOW GRADE 

12. ALL GROUND CONNECTIONS ABOVE GRADE QNiERIOR MID EXTERIOR) SHALL BE FORMED USING HIGH PftE55 CRIMPS. 

13. COMPRESSION GROUND CONNECTIONS MAY BE REPUCED BY DfOTHERMIC WELD CONNECTIONS. 

14. ICE BRIDGE BONDING CONDUCTORS SHML BE IXOTHERMICALLY BONDED OR BOLTED TO THE BRIDGE AND THE TOWER GROUND 
BPR. 

75. APPROVED AMIOXIDANf COATINGS (i,e. CONDUCTIVE GEL OR PASTE) SHALL BE USED ON ALL COMPRESSION AND BOLTED GROUND 
CONNECTIONS. 

16. PLL IXIERIOR GROUND CONNECTIONS SWILL BE COATED WRH A CORROSION RESISTMR MATERIAL 

17. MISC~IMlEOUS ELECTRICAL AND NON-ELECTRICAL METAL BOXES, FRAMES AND SUPPORTS SHALL BE BONDED TO 1HE GROUND 
RING, IN ACCORDANCE WRH THE NEC. 

1B. BOND ALL METALLIC OBJECTS WITHIN 6 ft OF A1NN GROUND RING WITH (1) ~2 BARE SOLID TINNED COPPER GROUND 
CONDUCTOR. 

79. GROUND CANDUCTORS USED FOR THE FACILITY GROUNDING AND LIGHTNING PR07ECIION SYSTEMS SHALL NOT BE ROUTED 
7HRWGH MEfAWC O&IECTS THAT FORM A RING MOUND THE CONDUCTOR. SUCH AS MEfMLC CONDORS, MEfAI SUPPOfn CL1P5 OR 
SLEEVES THROUGH WALLS OR FLOORS. WHEN R IS REQUIRED 70 BE HOUSED IN CONDOR TO MEET CODE REOUIREMENB OR LACAL 
CONDITIONS, NON-METALLIC MATERIAL SUCH !S PVC CONDUIT SHALL BE USED. WHERE USE OF METAL CONDOR IS UNAVOIDABLE (i.e., 
NONAIEfAWC CONDIIR PROHIBRED BY LOCAL CODE) THE GROUND CONDUCTOR SHALL BE BONDED TO EACH END OF THE A1EfAL CONDOR. 

20. ALL GROUNDS THAT 7RANSff10N FFlOM BELDW GRADE TO ABOVE GRADE MUST BE ~2 BME SO110 TINNED COPPER IN 3/4" 

NON-MEfALLC, FLDOBLE CONDOR FROM 24' BELOW GRPDE TO WITHIN 3" TO 6' OF CAD-WELD TERMIN4T10N POINT. 'THE D(POSED END 
of THE CONUUR MUSE BE SPACED WffH SILICONE CAULK. (ADD TRANSffIONING GROUND STANDARD DETAIL AS WELL). 

21. BUILDINGS WHERE THE MAIN GROUNDING CONDUCTORS AftE REQUIRED TO BE ROUTED TO GRADE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ROIf~E 
7W0 GROUNDING CONDUCTORS FROM 7ME ROOFTOP, TOWERS. ANO WATER TOWERS GROUNDING RING, TO THE E%ISTING GROUNDING 
SYSTEM, THE CROUNUING CONDUCTORS SHALL NOT BE SMALLER THAN 2/0 COPPER. ROOFTOP GROUNDING RING SHALL BE BONED TO 
THE D(IS~ING CRWNDING SYSTEM. THE BUILDING STEEL COLUMNS, LJGHiNINC PROTECTION SYSTEM, AND BUILDING MAIN WATER LINE 
(FERRWS OR NONFERROUS METAL PIPING ONLY). 00 NOT ATTACH GROUNDING TO FlRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM PIPES. 

STR I['.ill ~~> NO 

1. SRtUCiURAL STEEL SHALL CONFORM 70 THE U7E5T EDfiION OF THE RISC 'SPECIFlCA710N FOR THE DESIGN, FABRICATION AND 
ERECTION OF S~RUCTURAI STEEL FOR BUILDINGS.' 

2. S7RUCTl1RA1 STEEL ROLLED SHAPES, PU'fES AND BARS SHALL CONFORM TO hIE FOLLOWING ASRA DESIGNA710NS: 

A ASTM A-572, GRADE 50 — ALL W SHAPES, UNLESS NOTED OR A992 OTHERWISE 

B. ASRA A-38 — ALL OTHER ROLLED SHAPES, PIAiES AND BARS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 

C. ASTA1 A-500, GRADE B — H55 SECTION (SQUME, RECTANGl1LAR, AND ROUND) 

D. ASRA A-325, TPE SC OR N — ALL BOLTS FOR CONNECTING 5RtUCTURAL MEMBERS 

E ASfM F-1554 07 - ALL ANCHOR BOL75, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE 

3. ALL IXPOSED STRUCRIRAL STEEL MEMBERS SHALL BE HOT-DIPPED GALVANIZED AFTER FABRIGTION PER ASTIR A123, D(POSED 
STEEL FW2DWARE AND ANCHOR BOLTS SHALL BE GALVPNRED PER ASTM A753 OR 8695. 

4. ALL FlEID CUT SURFACES, FlELD DRILLED HOLES AND GROUND SURFACES WHERE IXISTING PLANT OR CALVM117ATION REMWAL WAS 
REQUIRED SHALL BE REPAIRED WIiH (2) BRUSHED COATS OF ZRC GALVILfiE COLD GALVANIZING COMPOUND PER ASTM A)BO AND 
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENW710NS. 

5. DO NOT DRILL HOLES THROUGH STF2UCTl1RAL STEEL MEMBERS EXCEPT 0.S SHOWN AND DEfA1LE0 ON SfFtUCR1RP1 DRAWINGS. 

6. CONNECTIONS: 

A ALL WELDING TO BE PERFORMED BY AWS CERTIFlED WELDERS MIO CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WffH THE UTEST EDffION OF THE 
AWS WELDING CODE D1.1. 

B. ALL WELDS SHALL BE INSPECTED NSUALLY. 257L OF WELDS SHALL BE INSPECTED WfiH DYE PENEfRW~ OR MAGNETIC PMiICLE TO 
MEET THE ACCEPTANCE CRITERIA OF AWS 01.1. REPAIR ALL WELDS AS NECESSARY. 

C. INSPECTION SHALL BE PERFORMED BY AN AWS CERTIFlED WELD INSPECTOR. 

D. R IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILftt TO PROVIDE BURNING/WELDING PERMffS AS REQUIRED BY LOCAL GOVERNING AIfIHORIiY 
ANU IF REQUIRED SHALL HAVE FlRE UEPPRTMFM DEfML TOR ANY WELDING ACTIVfIY. 

E ALL ELECTRODES TO BE LOW HYDROGEN, MATCHING FlLLQ2 METAL, PER AWS 01.1, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 

F. MINIMUM WELD SIZE TO BE 0.1875 INCH FlLLET WELDS, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE 

G. PRIOR TO FlELD WELDING GALVANIZING MATERIAL, CONTRACTOR SHALL GRIND OFF GALVANIZING K'BEYOND ALL FlELD WELD SURFACES. 
AFTER WELD AND WELD INSPELTION IS COMPLETE, REPAIR ALL GROUND AND WELDED SURFACES WITH ZRC GPLVILITE COLD GALVANIZING 
COMPOUND PER ASTM A780 AND MANUFACNRERS RECOMMENDA710NS. 

H. THE COMRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ADEQUATE SHORING AND/OR BRACMC WHERE REQUIRED DURING CONSTF2UC710N UNi1L ALL 
CONNECTIONS ME COMPLETE. 

I. ANY FlELD CHANGES OR SUBSfI7UTI0N5 SHFLL HAVE PRIOR APPROVAL fROM hIE ENGINEER, ANo DISH WIRELESS LLC. PR0.IECT 
MANAGER IN WRRING 

Authorized by "EOR" 
l l May 2022 0629:48 COSE~(1 

d s h 
~~.J~J~ 

5]01 SOUGH SANTA FE ORNE 
~m~roN, co eoizo 

wM~YGNTOWlR• 
A.T. ENOINEERINO SERVICE, PLIC 

rxoxe la~sl~c~aln 

ORRWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY: 

JTJ SRF SRF 

fti05 REV N: ----

CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS 

SIIBMRLLLS 

REV DATE DESCRIPTION 

o W~/~ Maim ~w a16TaLiroH 
m/~i/ma 

~ ,H of ~ S~, ~ y 
PATRICK P. GN

en~eaY ^~ 
CIVIL N

N0. 91 

Q 

rt a ~ iwx or x 
Inc ncmc urow 

or seo rnarczvowi uiewc ~• 

AhE Pf10JECT NUMBER 

412712-13729921_D2 

oisN wiac~ss. ~.~c. 
PRQIECT INFORMATION 

BOBOS00128A 

860 BOSTON POST ROAD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

sHe~r nne 

GENERAL NOTES 

SHEEP NUMBER 

GN-4 

10-25



,. (~'~;~-~~=~-~~~`-~; sty of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
~} ~ 4; '~~~~~~~~ t ~ ~~~ { ~~ CITY CLERK DEPARTMENTJ  ~~s °~(~ ~-J~s~i `{ 4~t i~~?'i 3(~~'. i.~ s~..l eal ~r ti.7ti 

222 SEP 29 P~ ~' ~~ 
5tevesz W. Kerrigan 

City Cler~z 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
TAXI AND/OR LIVERY SERVICE LICENSE APPLICATION 

b a

I. TYPE OF LICENSE: TAXI ~ ~ ~..~ ~ ~`~1. a ~  LIVERY

2. APPLICANT'S (LICENSEE) INFORMATION: 

A. Name: G ~~ d~ C~(e.(,:?C7~ ~ 

B. Address: ~.~ ...~..~~k~~~~n ~C~p"1~' L~~( :~fAt~~ ~~~7?~~"~. 

C. Telephone Number: (~~T ~~`~,~ ~~ ~ ` (~~~ ~ 

D. Business Name: / t--~ f ,~ ~- .`~ .~P e /~/~~ ~T (~ t'1~1 l̀7. ~ ~'.~ VI Z C C~ S 

E. Business Address: ~ ,y~~,~~~~~ ~~ ~~~ fG~~,,~~'~-~'~~~~~,~~ ~~~~ 

F. Business Number: (`~ ~~~~ ~ ~ ~ ~~' - ~~~,J~ 

3. NUMBER OF VEHICLES: 

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE ~ ? ~G~c~~'~;✓ 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
TAXI/LIVERY LICENSE 

........................................................................................................................................................................................... . 
is hereby granted aTaxi/Livery License as approved by the City Council of the City 
of Marlborough. In accordance with the Code of the City of 
Marlborough, Chapter 568, this License shall expire two (2) years from the date of 
issue. Application for renewal of said License shall be made to the City Council 
through the Office of the City Clerk. 

EXPIRATION DATE: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

Marlborough City Clerk's Office . 140 Main St.. Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Telephone (508) 460-3775 . FaY (508) 460-3723 

11



~~. 
rr~~~'~`~~' 

~~ ~ ~ ~~t,1fi~'~ 0FF'E~;F 
•r~~~✓~n + p~ .~~ r~ ~+} 

~.9 t d id" i~h"~~~~~JVlI3 

'R'" 
~~ , ~~ ~ 1 1 (1' i 1 ~ f e s c,~ 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES 

NOTICE OF FILING AND REQUEST FOR COMMENTS 

D.P.U. 22-BSF-D3 September 26, 2022 

Petition of Massachusetts Electric Company and Nantucket Electric Company each d/b/a 
National Grid for Approval of an Alternative Basic Service Procurement Plan. 

On September 23, 2022, Massachusetts Electric Company and Nantucket Electric 
Company each d/b/a National Grid Basic Service ("National Grid" or "Company"} filed a 
petition with the Department of Public Utilities ("Department") for approval of an alternative 
basic service procurement plan for the Company's General Service — Demand G-2 customers 
and General Services — Time-of-Use G-3 customers ("Industrial customer group") for the period 
November 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023. The Department docketed this matter as 
D.P.U. 22-BSF-D3. 

Pursuant to Pricing and Procurement of Default Service, D.T.E. 99-60-B (2000) and -
Default Service Procurement, D.T.E. 02-40-C (2003), the Department requires electric 
distribution companies to procure 100 percent of their large commercial and industrial ("C&I") 
basic service load requirements on a quarterly basis. Consistent with these requirements, on 
September 14, 2022, the Company concluded a request for proposal ("RFP") process to solicit 
100 percent of its basic service load requirements for its Industrial customer group for the 
three-month basic service period November 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023. The RFP process 
failed to secure basic service supply for the Industrial customer group. 

Accordingly, the Company has proposed an alternative basic service procurement plan to 
serve the Industrial customer group. The Company proposes to self-supply the Industrial group by 
assuming the responsibility for managing the load asset for these customers in the ISO New England 
spot market. The Company proposes to set the monthly basic service rate for the affected customers 
by estimating cost elements of self-supply. Under the Company's proposal, any under- or 
over-recovery of costs would be collected through the Company's basic service adjustment 
provision, set forth in M.D.P.U. No. 1475. 

The Department will accept written comments on the Company's petition. Written 
comments must be filed with the Department no later than close of business (5:00 p.m.) on 
October 11, 2022. To the extent a person or entity wishes to submit comments in accordance 
with this Notice, electronic submission, as detailed below, is sufficient. 

All comments must be submitted to the Department in .pdf format by e-mail attachment 
to dpu.efiling~,mass.gov and patrick.in.hou ht~on(a~mass. ~ov. All comments also must be sent 
to counsel for National Grid, John K. Habib, Esq., by email attachment to 

12-1



D.P.U. 22-BSF-D3 Page 2 

jhabibna,kee~anwerlin.com. The text of the e-mail must specify: (1) the docket number of the 
proceeding (D.P.U. 22-BSF-D3); (2) the name of the person or company submitting the filing; 
and (3) a brief descriptive title of the document. The electronic file name should identify the 
document but should not exceed 50 characters in length. Importantly, all large files submitted 
must be broken down into electronic files that do not exceed 20 MB. 

Ordinarily, all parties would follow Sections B.1 and B.4 of the Department's Standard 
Ground Rules (D.P.U. 15-184-A, App. 1 (March 4, 2020)) regarding the filing of documents. 
However, at this time, all filings will be submitted to the Department only in electronic format, 
consistent with the Department's June 15, 2021 Memorandum addressing continued modified 
filing requirements. Until further notice, parties must retain the original paper version of the 
filing and the Department will later determine when the paper version must be filed with the 
Department Secretary. 

At this time, a paper copy of the filing will not be available for public viewing at the 
Company's offices or the Department. The filing and other documents submitted in electronic 
format will be posted as soon as practicable at on the Department's website through our online 
File Room at: https://eeaonline.eea.state.ma.us/DPU/Fileroom/dockets/bvnumber (enter 
"22-BSF-D3"). To request materials in accessible formats for people with disabilities (Braille, 
large print, electronic files, audio format), contact the Department's ADA coordinator at 
DPUADACoordinator(a~mas Gov. 

Any person desiring further information regarding the Company's filing should contact 
counsel for National Grid, John K. Habib at jhabib(c~kee~anwerlin.com. Any person desiring 
further information regarding this notice may contact Patrick Houghton, Hearing Officer, 
Department of Public Utilities, at patrick.m.hou~hton ~mass.gov. 

12-2



f ' ~~" -
~: 

` ! ~ 

~1 r[~a~augh Publ~~ Schools 
Transforming Education 

School Committee 
Uestrict Education Cenfer 

25 Union Sfreet Marlborough, MA 01752 
(5U8) 460-359 

Call to Order September 2~, Zoa2 

1. Michelle Bodin-Hettinger called the regular meeting of the Marlborough School 
Committee to order at 7:3o p.m. at l~ Washington Street, Marlborough, MA. Members 
present included Daniel Caruso, Katherine Hennessy, Earl Geary, and Denise Ryan. Also 
present were Superintendent Mary Murphy, Assistant Superintendent of Teaching and 
Learning, Robert Skaza, Assistant Superintendent of Student Services and Equity, Jody 
O'Brien, and Director of Finance and Operations, Douglas Dias. Additionally, MEA 
Representative Eileen Barry and Student Advisory Representative Jessica Rosenzweig 
were present. 

This meeting is being recorded by local cable, WMCT-TV, and is available for review. 

2. Fledge of Allegiance: Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. Presentation: 
A. NSIP Presentation 

Kevin Courtney serves as Superintendent Murphy's coach in the New Superintendent 
Induction Program (NSIP). He provided an overview on the program; NSIP is a 
collaboration between MA Association of School Superintendents, the Department of 
Education, and the MA Association of School Committees. It is a 3-year program with 
i:1 coaching and content days. 

4. Committee Discussion/Directives: None. 

5. Communications: None. 

6. Superintendent's Report: 
Superintendent Murphy reported the current elementary enrollment data, which is 
outlined in her report. 
Superintendent Murphy shared that she and Mrs. O'Brien attended their first Urban 
Superintendents Network meeting on September 16~. Mrs. Murphy described how the 
district has been eligible to participate in the urban network. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

ft ~s fhe policy of fhe Marlborough Public Schools not fo drscnmfnate on ff~e kasis of race, gender, religfan, natmna(origin, color, homeiessRess, 
sexual oriertfat~on, gender Identity, age or disability fn ifs education programs, services, actnrities or errrptoyment practice s. 

13-1



~~~ Mar[~aro~gh Public S~hao~s 
Transforming Education 

Schoof Gornmlitee 
Qrstrict Educatran Center 

25 Unr'on Sfreef Mari6orough, MA 01752 
(508) 460~350g 

The Superintendent included a draft of her goals for the committee's review and feedback. 
She will request the committee to accept her goals at the next scheduled meeting. 
Mrs. Murphy submitted the final copy of her entry plan, which is attached to her report. 

A. Assistant Superintendent of Student Services & Equity 
Mrs. O'Brien, The Superintendent of Student Services and Equity, reported on the 
Supervisor of Health Services, COVID-lg procedures for the 2022-2023 school year, 
and wrap-around services. 
Mrs. O'Brien shared that Christine Harrington, the Supervisor of Health Services, 
filled the position, which was vacant for three years. Ms. Harrington is reviewing 
existing practices and procedures to identify needed changes. She met with school 
nurses on September 21St as well. Judy Styer, an experienced administrator, will coach 
Ms. Harrington in her first year. 
Mrs. O'Brien shared an update that school nurses will not be conducting COVID 
testing of individuals this year. Students with symptoms will be sent home along with 
information on how families can handle situations. At-home self-test kits will be sent 
home with students if necessary. It should be noted that DESE and the Board of Health 
will not receive reporting of COVID positive cases this year. 
Mrs. O'Brien invited Kayla Flaherty-Dawson to present information on wraparound 
services provided to Marlborough families in the past year. 
Kayla Flaherty-Dawson attached her PowerPoint presentation on 2021-2022 

wraparound services data to Mrs. O'Brien's report. Ms. Flaherty-Dawson mentioned 
the services and supports that she and Raphael Silva have been able to provide 
students and families. 
Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, Mrs. Hennessy, and Ms. Flaherty-Dawson discussed mental 
health supports for students. 

B. Director of Finance & Operations Report 
Mr. Dias, the Director of Finance and Operations, reported on the Richer Elementary 
Statement of Interest (SOI). The district submitted the SOI to the Massachusetts 
School Building Authority (MSBA) in Spring 2022. On September 1St, the MSBA 

www. mps-edu. orp 

it is fhe RofFcy of the Martb~raugh Pubffc Schools not fo discriminate an fhe basis o€races, gender, relfgrorr, rrat~ar~at origin, color, homelessness, 
sexcraf arPerrtat~an, gender identity, age or dlsabitlty in its edvcatron prr~grams, services, act~vifies or errrpfoymenf practices. 

13-2



~~~ lUlart~arc~ugh ~ubl~c Schaa~ 
Trvnsforming Educafi~n 

Sciroat Gammrt₹ee 
Districf Education Cerrfer 

25 Unran Street Mad6oroc~gh, MA 01752 
(508j 4611-3508 

visited MPS fora "senior study" to (1) evaluate the physical condition of building, (2) 
assess capacity issues, design issues, and site consideration, and (3) evaluate the 
maintenance of the school. This "senior study" is the first step for any SOI receiving 
funding by the MSBA. Mr. Dias then outlined the next steps of this process, which are 
detailed in his report. 
Mr. Dias explained that transportation services remain impacted by the national bus 
driver shortage. Seven drivers are currently training for their CDL licenses, and three 
other candidates are in the background screening portion of the employment process. 
He attached a "route matrix" to his report to display how 95% of routes are being run 
on time in the district. Mr. Dias pointed out that a few buses are running routes later 
than typically scheduled. He stressed the continued communication with NRT and 
their plans to fulfill the district's open positions and routes. The district is also making 
sure to communicate any schedule/route changes with families as soon as possible. 

~. Acceptance of Minutes: 
A. Minutes of the September 13, Zo22 School Committee Meeting 

Motion made by Mrs. Ryan, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to approve these 
minutes. 
Motion passed 5-0-0. 

8. Public Participation: None. 

It should be noted that members of the public may provide comment via email before the 
meeting to sunerintendent(c~mps-edu.or~. Public participation is a time for your 
comments to be heard by the committee; it is not aquestion-and-answer session. 

g. Action Items/Reports 

A. MHS Staggered Openings for 2022-2023 
John Travers, the Assistant Principal of MHS, presented on the MHS staggered 
openings for 2022-2023 on behalf of Principal Riley. These staggered openings 
revolve around PSAT, SAT, and MCAS testing; the dates are outlined in a document 
attached to Dr. Riley's recommendation. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

ft fs fhe po(rcy of fhe Martbarougfa Public Schoots not fo discrlrt~rnafe can ff~e basis of racy, gender, refEgEorr, na€ronaf origin, color, homelessness, 
sexuaf ar enta6on, gender identity, age or disability in fts education programs, services, actnrities or employment practices. 

13-3



MPS ~ . Marlbora~gh Public Schwa s 
Trc~nsforming Education 

Schoat Gomrrriitee 
District Education Center 

25 fJnion Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 46Q-3509 

Motion made by Mr. Caruso, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to approve the 2022-
2023 staggered opening schedule. 
Motion passed 5-0-0. 

S. Collective Bargaining Agreement, 2o22-Zoa5, between the Marlborough 
School Committee and Cafeteria Workers, SEIU, Local 888 

Motion made by Mrs. Ryan, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to approve this 
agreement. 
Motion passed 5-0-0. 

C. Collective Bargaining Agreements between the Marlborough School 
Committee and the Marlborough Behavior Technicians, SEIU, Loca1888 

Motion made by Mrs. Ryan, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to approve this 
agreement. 
Motion passed 5-0-0. 

D. Collective Bargaining Agreement between the Marlborough School 
Committee and the Custodians/Houseworkers AFL-CIO, State Counci193~ 
Local i~o9 

Motion made by Mrs. Ryan, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to approve this 
agreement. 
Motion passed 5-0-0. 

E. Acceptance of Donations and Gifts 

Staples. MPS Summer Program and Richer Elementary School received $5,140.00 
from Staples. 
Motion made by Mrs. Ryan, seconded Uy Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to approve this 
donation. 
Motion passed 5-0-0. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

!t is the policy of the Martboraugh Pubfre Schools riot fo drscrlrninate on fhe basis of race, gender, refrglon, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orierttafian, gender identity, age or disabFllty in its education programs, services, activities ar employment practices. 

13-4



MPS t~larlboraugh Public Scho~a[s 
Transforming Education 

$GfTQO~ GQ/1TItElft~ 

District Education Genter 
25 Union Sfreet, Marf6orougFt, tVfA (11752 

(5018} 46f~3509 

FY23 FC24o IDEA Federal Special Ed Entitlement Grant. MPS received 
$1,505,994.00 from this grant. 
Motion made by Mrs. Ryan, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to approve this 
donation. 
Motion passed 5-0-0. 

FY23 FC262 Early Childhood Federal Entitlement Grant. MPS received 
$69,~06.0o from this grant. 
Motion made by Mrs. Ryan, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to approve this 
donation. 
Motion passed 5-0-0. 

F. School Committee Remote Meeting Options 

This request stems from a request by Mrs. Matthews regarding whether the School 
Committee could utilize a remote meeting options for committee members unable to 
physically attend meetings. 

Motion made by Mrs. Hennessy, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to approve this 
request. 
Motion passed 5-0-0. 

io. Reports of School Committee Sub-Committees: 
Mrs. Hennessy reported that parents/guardians and community members reached out to 
the Policy Sub-Committee regarding the homework policy. She clarified that homework 
is allowed and maybe assigned to students. If families have concerns around the amount 
or level of homework, then they should communicate that to teachers and administrators. 
Mrs. Hennessy clarified that there is not a no-homework policy in existence. 

li. Members' Forum: 
Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger mentioned that Mrs. Matthews did review the warrant and needs 
another member to sign it. 
Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger shared that she had the opportunity to join the leadership team at 
the Teacher of the Year ceremony. Mr. Verdone was selected as the Teacher of the Year. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

ft is the pofrey of the Marlborough Public Schools not fo discrirrrinate on the basis of race, gender, relfgfan, national origfn, eolar, homelessness, 
sexual orienfa6on, gender rdentlty, age or dfsabi(ity in ifs education programs, services, acfivitJes or employment practices. 

13-5



MPS ~Vlarlboraugh Public Schao~s 
Transforming Ed~catic~n 

Sehoal Committee 
~istrrcf Education Center 

25 Ur~Eon Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 46f1-35Q9 

12.Adjournment: 

Motion made by Mrs. Ryan, seconded by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger to adjourn at 8:45 p.m. 
Motion passed 5-0-0. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Heidi Matthews 
Secretary, Marlborough School Committee 

HM/jm 
I~pproved October i1, 2022 

www. mps-edu. orq 

!t is the policy of the Marlboroergh Public Schools not to discrPriarnate on fhe basis of race, gender, reffgian, na6anal origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or dTsabifrty in ifs education programs, services, activities ar employment practices. 

13-6



E? .l.~l: 
l~r . 

Conservation Commission ~~~ 'F ~:~~ <;,, ,(.~ ~'~;;:~~; ;'~y 
Meeting minutes 

August 18, 2022; 7:00 PM ~~~~ ~~ i ~ ~ ~~'~ ~~ ~_~~ 
140 Main St. — Marlborough City Hall — 3rd Floor (Memorial Hall) 

Present: Edward Clancy - Chairman, Allan White, David Williams, William Dunbar, Dennis Demers, John 
Skarin, and Karin Paquin. Also present was Priscilla Ryder - Conservation officer. 

The hearing was recorded using Microsoft Teams. 

Approval of minutes: The minutes of July 21, 2022 were reviewed and on a motion by Mr. White, second by 
Mr. Clancy to approve as written. The Commission unanimously approved 7-0. 

Request for Determination of Applicability 
64 Westernview Dr. - Jason Shafferman — at the applicants request this hearing was continued to the 
September 1, 2022, meeting, 

Notice of Intent 
0 Red Spring Rd. - Robert Durand - Red Spring Road Homeowners Association, Inc. (RSRHA) 

Those present were Robert Durand Chairman RSRHA, Scott Ferrecchia, Stephanie Ferrecchia, Steve 
Vigeant on the RSRHA, and Neal Vigeant Red spring Rd. resident and Robert Parente - Civil Engineer. 
Mr. Durand indicated that the property was bought by the Association from the Morse family, so they 
jointly own 49.8 acres of land. With the land transfer came the State Board of Health requirement to 
meet Titie V septic regulations. When the systems were ali tested 19 failed and 9 passed. So, it was 
determined that the solution to compliance was to install a private sewer force main from Red Spring 
Rd. to Cullinane Dr. sewer pump station. 
He also noted that the association is very aware that the nearly 50 acres of land they own is important to 
the lakes water quality so they will work to keep the canopy as closed as possible as this does help to 
keep the lake cool. They have helped with clean sweep cleanups, will be working on invasive species 
removal and encourage native pollinators in order to keep Red Spring Rd. ecologically healthy. 

Mr. Parente has been working with Peter McClure (who couldn't attend) the project engineers. He 
explained they are proposing to install the EM.1 pump system which has been used in several areas of 
the city. Each house would have its own pump up to the system and this will pump to Cullinane Dr. 
pump station. The pipe will begin at the Intercolonial Club with a 2" force main, the system needs to go 
under all the stream crossings, except 3 culverts which will need to be replaced as further described 
and shown on the plans. Mr. Demers and Mr. White asked about the individual house storage tank 
requirements. The applicant will check with the city engineer on these requirements. Several large 
trees right near the roadway will need to be removed to allow for access of equipment. Several 
drainage areas were discussed where upgrades and new structures are proposed to better 
accommodate flows. The culverts to be replaced were discussed and capacity issues will be reviewed 
by the City Engineer for the next meeting. 

Mr. Durand and Mr. Vigeant discussed the common condominium open space areas were identified on 
the plans as approximately 15 acres, in the future the condo association would like to make this 
protected open space as either conservation {and, conservation restriction, or other method to keep it 
protected. They will search out to look for grants and other funding sources and work with the city to 
see how this can be protected. 

13-7



Conservation Commission 
Minutes —August 18, 2022 

The Commission decided a site visit was in order and agreed to do a site visit at 5:00 PM on August 22 
(which was later changed to Aug. 25th because of rain). The hearing was continued to the Sept.1. 2022, 
meeti nq. 

Emergency Permit 
• Ratify - Hager Pond Emergency Permit - Ms. Ryder noted that someone had manipulated the Hager Pond 

Dam spillway by adding some boards, the Office of Dam Safety (ODS) requested an Emergency Certificate 

from the Commission to remove the boards and inspect the dam, which Ms. Ryder issued. The dam is in 
disrepair and the ODS is concerned for its integrity. The work has been completed. On a motion by Mr. 
White, second by Mr. Clancy to approve and ratify the emergency permit issued. The Commission voted 7-
0 to ratify the permit. 

Certificate of Compliance 
• 212-1183 #329-331 Boston Post Rd.- Ms. Ryder and Ms. Paquin tried to inspect the site but were not able 

to enter. This item was continued to Sew 15t to allow this review. 

212-1159 #36 Gikas Ln. (Lot 5) - Ms. Ryder reported that she has reviewed the file, as-built plan and the 
site in person and found all to be in order. On a motion by Mr. Skarin second by Mr. Clancy the 
Commission voted unanimously 7-0 to issue a full Certificate of Compliance. 

Discussion/Correspondence: 
• 541 Pleasant St — Enforcement Order — continued discussion — Mr. Sampaio. No one showed for this item, 

so it was continued to Sept. 1St meeting 

111 Cullinane Dr. — Yi Zhou — wall discussion - Yi Zhou and He Shunian owners of the home were present. 
~/Is. Shunian explained that they had received a permit from the Commission earlier in the year, which had 
a condition to survey the land before doing any work. The survey revealed that the wall would be halfway 
~p the slope as shown on pictures that were shared, not what they wanted. The homeowners asked for 
relief and the ability to build the wal! closer to the water similar to their neighbors' properties. After some 
discussion about the 262' flood elevation and the need to provide floodplain compensation in the same 
reach of the water body on their property to meet the floodplain regulations (not to mention a ZBA 
variance) The applicants thanked the Commission for their time and left. 

• Discuss OpenGov — city's new on-line permitting process has begun - Ms. Ryder noted that now all 
1Netlands, site plan review and ZBA permits that come through our office will be filed 
electronically through the new OpenGov System. Applications, payments, and permits are then issued 
online through this system. Building, Fire, Engineering, Planning Board, Board of Health, and City Clerk 
have some (not all) permits on this online system which is now live and running. 

Cider Knoll — beaver deceiver installation 8/11/2022 - Ms. Ryder noted that the beaver deceiver installations 
were done on 8/11 and is now in place between the two dams to keep the water level from rising into septic 
systems that exist around the pond. 

fetter from Ft. Meadow Commission - dated 8/5/2022 - RE: Recommend a winter long drawdown starting 
f~lov. 1, 2022, thru March 1, 2023. Mr. Lee Thompson was present and explained that his commission 
recommends a Nov. 1 St Four Foot drawdown. After some discussion about the timing of the Red Spring Rd. 

Page 2 of 3 

13-8



Conservation Commission 
Minutes —August 18, 2022 

project and the current drought situation it was determined to table this item until the next meeting when 
some answers can be provided. 

Next Conservation Commission meetings: September 1St and 15th, 2022 

Adjournment - There being no further business, on a motion by Mr. White, second by Mr. Clancy, the 
Commission voted unanimously 7-0 to adjourn. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~ ~r~ ~ ~~ 
~Pr~scilla Ryder ~ , ~ 

Conservation/ Sustainability Officer 

Page 3 of 3 

13-9



_.. 

Conservation Commission ~ +~ 
Meeting Minutes ` " " ' ~ '~ ~ `' 

September 1, 2022 ~~~~ ~~~ I ~ ~~~ ~: ~,~ 
7:00 PM 

140 Main St. — Marlborough City Hall — 3~d Floor (Memorial Hall) 

Present: Edward Clancy - Chairman, Allan White, John Skarin and Karin Paquin. Also present was Priscilla 

Ryder-Conservation officer. 

Absent: William Dunbar, David Wil{iams, and Dennis Demers. 

The hearing was recorded using Microsoft Teams. 

Public Hearings 
Request for Determination of Applicability 
64 Westernview Dr. - Jason Shafferman 

Mr. Shafferman was present and explained that the two-retaining wall at the water's edge are 
deteriorating, one has collapsed, and the other is severely undermined. He went through his plans and 
pointed out that they would like to repair the footings, stairs, and ledge area. He explained the 
sequencing the contractor will use to do this repair as outlined in the permit and noted that 
unfortunately all work including getting materials to the site will require work all by hand since no 
machines can make the steep slopes. Ms. Ryder noted that the generic permit has expired so because 
this is a wall replacement in-kind, they filed a Request for Determination of Applicability (RDA). After 
some discussion a site visit was scheduled for Sept.13th at 5:00 PM and the contractor will be asked to 

attend. The hearing was continued to the Sept. 15, 2022 meeting. 

Request for Determination 
41 Boivin Dr. - Mahmond & JP Eltorai 

JP Eltorai, the homeowner was present. She explained that the wetland and the 30' wetland buffer 
zone on either side of the stream in her back yard is almost 100% invasive plants. She proposes to 
remove the invasive plants and dead trees and then replant with native vegetation to restore the area. 
The Commission noted that this has been the case on many sites, so this could be a test case to 
determine how best this could be done. Ms. Eltorai explained that she has seen the goats "working" 
around the detention basin and wondered if she could use the goats to clear out her back yard first 
before doing the restoration, since they enjoy poison ivy and bittersweet. The Commission noted that 
they had never seen goats used in wetland restoration areas but are willing to consider it and use it as a 
test case. Ms. Eltorai indicated that the dead trees are her biggest concern and wondered if they could 
come down now to prevent them from falling onto the house. The Commission remembered that they 
were covered with bittersweet and agreed these could be removed now and the restoration area could 
be done in the spring. The Commission asked Ms. Ryder to draft some conditions that include: 1. 
Removal of dead hazard trees immediately; 2. Use of goats and the restrictions; 3. Invasive plant 
removal once goats are done and what timeframe to use for control 4 wetland restoration and planting 
as the final step. Ms. Ryder will draft. The Commission continued the hearing to Sept. 15tH

1-4 

13-10



Conservation Commission 
Minutes — September 1, 2022 

Abbreviated Notice of Intent 
21 Blaiswood Ave. Helvecio Carvalho 

Ms. Ryder reminded the Commission that this Notice of Notice of Intent (NOi) filing was the result of the 
violation which included the installation of the retaining wall along the water's edge without a permit. 
She noted that she had asked Mr. Helvecio to measure the distance from the house to the wall in an 
attempt to see where it fell in relation to the 262' flood elevations shown on the GIS maps. He 
measured 36' and 37' which puts the wall very close to the 262' elevation, closer than the Commission 
was willing to make a decision on. The Commission asked the owner to hire a survey crew to locate the 
wall in relation to the 262' elevation. If the wall is outside this elevation, then some mitigation of the 30' 
buffer with plantings as suggested by Mr. Helvecio may be appropriate, if the wall is within the 100-year 
floodplain area then mitigation as outlined in the regulations would be necessary which might require 
some or all the wall to be removed. The Commission will wait to see the survey. At the applicants 
request the hearing was continued to the Oct. 6th meeting to allow time to get the survey done. 

Notice of Intent 
846-850 Boston Post Rd. - Exela Movers 

David Cowell from Hancock Associates was present and explained that the proposal is to remove the 
existing house on the lot and replace it with self-storage units, in keeping with the existing long self-
storage building that is on the lot. The work falls within the 100' buffer zone and a portion within the 30' 
wetland no disturb zone. He explained that if mitigation is needed there is room and opportunity to do 
some wetland restoration by removing the invasive plants in the wetland area. Mr. Clancy noted that 
there is new work proposed within the 30' no disturb buffer zone and that is not acceptable, he 
suggested that they lose a unit and adjust the work outside of the 30' buffer zone. Mr.' Clancy asked if a 
fence was proposed and was told not at this time. Ms. Ryder noted that she believes this project may 
need City Council approval as well and that the applicant should check with the building department. 
Mr. Skarin and Mr. Williams asked questions about the parking area/driveway, which is now gravel and 
just has country drainage, this should be improved to improve water quality. The Commission asked for 
revised plans in color and at a larger scale. The members indicated they would look at the site on their 
own before the next meeting. Mr. Cowell will convey the concerns the Commission has to his client and 
provide a revised plan. The hearing was continued to the Sept. 15th meeting 

Notice of Intent 
0 Red Spring Rd. - Robert Durand - Red Spring Road Homeowners Association, Inc. (RSRHA) 

Robert Parente and Peter McClure engineers for the project were present, along with several members 
of the RSRHA. Mr. McClure explained that he made revisions to the plans based on the site visit. Two 
of the culverts to be replaced were noted as being within a stream so 4' wide by 2' high box culverts are 
now proposed at these two locations. It comes closer to meeting the "stream crossing" requirements 
set by the state. They are not able to meet all the "openness ratio "standards because the road depth 
to the culvert is so shallow and it is not practical given the existing site conditions. These changes 
were reviewed by Mr. DiPersio, and he also adjusted the plan to reflect the removal of the drainage 
pipe downstream of the culvert on #41 Red Spring Rd. as reviewed and discussed at the site walk. 

Mr. Parente provided a plan showing the areas where they will need to clear 15' from the road edge to 
allow for the machine to be able to swing around. He noted that they marked the trees. 2 pink flags 

Page 2 of 4 

13-11



Conservation Commission 
Minutes —September 1, 2022 

indicate that this large tree will stay, and they will work around it. The one pink flag just shows the limit 
of work. The smaller trees 15' off the roadway will be trimmed or removed (3-15 inches trees in 
diameter will be removed). 
The Commission asked about the standards for the house connections and storage tanks, Mr. Parente 
will check with engineering dept. on that. This will be reviewed under separate Notice of Intent/Request 
for Determination of Applicability (NOI/RDA) to review the individual house connections. They will add 
10' stubs off the main during this initial sewer Isne installations, each house will then need to connect 
from there. 

After further discussion about construction sequencing and materials and machinery to be used, the 
Commission asked Ms. Ryder to draft conditions for the next meeting for review. The hearing was 
continued to the next meeting on Sept. 15. 

Certificate of Compliance 
• 212-1183 329-331 Boston Post Rd.- Ms. Ryder tried to inspect the site again but was not able to enter, a 

site visit is set for next week. Ms. Ryder recommended the Commission sign and approved, and she will 
hold it until after the site visit, which is intended to review the health of the plantings done on the other side 
of the fence. On a motion by Mr. Skarin second by Mr. White to issue a full Certificate of Compliance and 

for Ms. Ryder to hold it until after the inspection. The Commission voted unanimously 4-0. 

Du scussion/Correspondence: 
• 541 Pleasant St - Enforcement Order - continued discussion - Mr. Sampaio. Mr. Sampaio was not able to 

attend but his lawyer Mr. White did attend. He explained that he has spoken to his client, and he has 
agreed that they need to hire a contractor who knows how to do wetland restoration and invasive plant 
control. He asked if the Commission had any recommendations. Ms. Ryder noted that she has a list of 

contractors who've worked in the city, but that the city can't recommend anyone. After some discussion 
about process and the need to get something done on this site to begin restoring the damage done, it was 
agreed that Mr. White and his client will work towards hiring a consultant and then returning to the 
Commission with a plan when it is ready. The Commission asked that a progress report be provided on 
Oct. 6"' and again on Nov. 4`h to keep them informed of the next steps and timeline for the restoration plan 
to be submitted. This should give ample time to find a consultant and get a plan together. Mr. White 
agreed and thanked the Commission for this consideration. The Commission noted that failure to submit 
these reports would constitute a violation, they hoped that would not be necessary. 

Desert Natural Area Wildfire- update. Ms. Ryder explained that she and Ms. Paquin have walked around 
the 25+ acre wildfire location at the Desert to assess damage. They alerted the Fire Dept. of some still 
active fire spots. The report back was that as long as the hot spots are within the existing fire ring they 
should be left to burn. Only when fire is seen jumping closer than 30' to the outer edge of the existing fire 
does the fire department need to be called. Interesting "charcoal" eating fungus was observed on the 
forest floor just 3 days after the fire. One of the trail volunteers has agreed to take monthly pictures from 
one location to document change over time, as was done for the prescribed burn. It will be interesting to 
see this change. The fire is 100% contained and will continue to burn until we get a substantial rain event 
or snow, whichever comes first. 

Page 3 of 4 

13-12



Conservation Commission 
Minutes — September 1, 2022 

Letter from SVT, RE: How Conserving Open Space provides economic benefits to Mass Communities. -
The commission reviewed this document and noted that it has good useful information. 

Ft. Meadow Commission Drawdown Request - Mr. Thomson from the Ft. Meadow Commission explained 
that they are requesting that the winter drawdown take place on Nov. 1St and then be closed on March 1St 

They have spoken with the Red Spring Rd. condo association, and this should not provide any conflict. On 
a motion by Ms. Paquin second by Mr. Clancy to pa prove the drawdown start date of Nov. 1St. The 
Commission voted unanimously 4-0 to approve. 

• Phelps St. emergency repair - Ms. Ryder noted that the City Engineer has asked for an Emergency 
Certificate to repair a hole in the exiting culvert which is getting bigger by the day. They have ordered a 
sleeve to be installed to fix the problem. The Commission agreed this is an appropriate use of an 
Emergency Certificate. They will ratify once it is issued. 

Next Conservation Commission meetings: September 1St and 15th, 2022 

Adjournment - There being no further business, on a motion by Mr. White, second by Mr. Clancy the 
Commission voted unanimously 4-0 to adjourn at 8:55 PM. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~~Pr~scilla Ryder' ~ ~3 
Conservation/ Sustainability Officer 

Page 4 of 4 

13-13



i

Conservation Commission !-~' ~ ~f ' `_:~ !`~i'-,~~ 'L'♦'J ~;f~~, ' 

Minutes 
September 15, 2022; 7:00 PM ~~~? ~~~~ ~ ~ ~i~~1 ~= ~~ 

Marlborough City Hall — 3~d Floor (Memorial Hail) 
140 Main Street 

Present: Edward Clancy - Chairman, Allan White, David Williams, William Dunbar, Dennis Demers, John 
Skarin; Karin Paquin. Also present was Priscilla Ryder Conservation officer. 
Absent: None 

The hearing was recorded using Microsoft Teams. 

Public hearings 
Notice of Intent (Open and continue to Oct. 6tn) 

253 & 257 Lakeshore Dr. - Michael Smith 
Proposes to remove two existing houses and replace with one new home next to Ft. Meadow Reservoir. - As 
there was a mix up with abutter notifications, this item was continued to the Oct. 6th meeting. 

Request for Determination of Applicability (continued from Sept. 1St) - Site visit 9/13/2022 at 5:00 PM 
64 Western view Dr. - Jason Shafferman 

Jason Shafferman was present and did a quick overview of the project for those not at the last meeting. 
Mr. Dunbar, Mr. Skarin and Ms. Paquin and Ms. Ryder did the site visit on Tuesday with the owner and 
the contractor. A summary of the sate visit was provided by these members. Mr. Dunbar noted that he 
was concerned that when the water is drawn down that one corner of the bigger wall will still be in the 
water. Mr. Shafferman noted that the forms for repairing the foundation can also be a bit of a coffer 
dam and they can pump out the water from that to keep it dry to add the cement pour. Mr. Skarin 
noted that the area above the wall is to be regraded and wanted to confirm what drainage would be 
provided. Mr. Shafferman said they would put in a drainpipe to prevent the problems they have now 
which is undermining the current wall. After review of the photos and discussion about the sequencing, 
the Commission determined that this could be conditioned as follows: 1. Prior to construction a pre-
construction meeting will be held with the Conservation Officer and the contractor doing the work to 
review sequence and observe water levels and discuss schedules; 2. Before work starts, offset stakes 
shall be installed to ensure that the new/repaired walls are in the exact same location as they are today 
and that no encroachment into the lake occurs. This will be reviewed at the pre-construction meeting; 
3. Prior to doing work a de-watering system shall be set in place (as needed) and approved by the 
Conservation Officer; 4. The design for the drainpipes and drain holes to be installed shall be reviewed 
and discussed at the pre-construction meeting with the contractor; 4. Prior to pouring the cement, the 
site shall be inspected by the Conservation Officer or Commission members to ensure it is dry and the 
weather is cooperating. 

Request for Determination of Applicability (continued from Sept. 1St) review Draft conditions 
41 Boivin Dr. - Mahmoud & JP Eltorai 
Prt~poses to remove dead trees and invasive plants within wetland and buffer zone. 

Ms. Ryder noted that she was not able to draft the conditions for this meeting and the applicant has 
agreed to continue the hearing to the October 20th meeting. This hearing was continued to the Oct. 20tH

meeting. 

13-14



Notice of Intent (continued from Sept. 1St) 212-1254 
846 & 850 Boston Post Rd. East - Exela Movers 
David Cowell from Hancock Assoc. and Jasmine Matthew from Exela Movers. 

Mr. Cowell explained that based on the last meeting the engineers had updated the plans and removed 
a unit so the facility would sit on the existing foundation and not require any further excavation. All work 
except for a small corner of the exiting building is now outside the 30' no disturb wetland buffer zone. 
The Commission was pleased with this change. The storage units are prefabricated and will be stacked 
on each other with entrances from the driveway to the lower level and the upper-level entrance from 
the Rte. 20 side using the path shown on the plan. He also requested that the Commission approve the 
removal of 6 (8?) tall pine trees that lean over the existing storage units. He proposed that these could 
be replaced with shrubs. Mr. Dunbar noted that the Commission's policy is to do a 2:1 replacement 
when trees are removed so 12 (16?) trees would need to be added. The type of trees and location was 
discussed. Mr. Demers noted that the slope will need to be stabilized where the trees are to be 
removed. It was agreed that Mr. Cowell would provide a proposed planting plan for the area to include 
items noted above. Mr. Clancy asked about the driveway and if any improvements are anticipated, Ms. 
Ryder noted that drainage improvements should be implemented, even if it's a bio swale of some type. 
The owner noted that they weren't anticipating any changes but could look into the driveway. Ms. 
Ryder noted that based on a conversation with the building commissioner this project will likely need a 
special permit from the City Council in this district. The owner will work with her lawyer to determine 
what those next steps might be. There being no further questions from the Commission or the public, 
the Commission agreed to continue the hearing to the Oct. 6t'' meeting in hopes of getting plan changes 
and resolution about process. If other boards need to review this as well, it may be wise to keep the 
hearing open so changes can be reviewed. The hearing was continued to Oct. 6tn 

Notice of Intent (continued from Sept. 1St) 212-1253 (review draft conditions) 
0 Red Spring Rd. - Robert Durand - Red Spring Road Homeowners Association, Inc. 

Bob Parente was present and represented the Homeowners association, also in attendance was Bob 
Durand, Neil Vigeant, and Ms. Ferrecchia. 

Mr. Parente noted that at the last meeting he had asked about trimming the trees on the right side of the 
roadway to allow room for the machine to swing around and make and fill the trench. Several members 
had walked the site to look at the flagging. Mr. Skarin noted that the roadway is getting overgrown, and 
he had no issued with the 15' trim operation proposed. The large trees that are marked with double 
ribbon would also be saved. Mr. Parente also asked if it was possible to lose the chips in the upland 
areas, as they are anticipating 350 yards of chips from this operation, so even if some could be returned 
to the woods that would reduce expenses tremendously. The Commission noted that this would be 
acceptable if it was not IN the wetlands and only the upland areas and well distributed. Also discussed 
was the caution not to chip up the invasive plants if they have berries as this would just spread the 
problem. Mr. Clancy asked about stockpiling, Mr. Parente and Mr. Vigeant explained the possibility of 
stockpiling at the opening across from the Intercolonial Club and trucking it off once a week to limit the 
number of trucks leaving the site. The plans do show 5 staging areas. Mr. Demers asked about the 
construction sequence and location of the trench, which Mr. Parente said would be to the lake side of 
the road. Mr. Dunbar asked about the insulation of the sewer line at the crossings, it was explained that 
under all the crossings, the line would be insulated and would sleeve through a pipe for easier repairs in 
the future. The final sleeve design would be approved by the City Engineer. Mr. Durand noted that 
they will also be seeking a variance from the Board of Health, so they don't have to tie in the new septic 

13-15



systems yet. Once the line is in it will be pressure tested this winter and the residence can hookup 
next year. They anticipate filing with the Commission for these lateral connections shortly as well. 
Mr. Parente noted that they have shown all the wetlands and the 30' wetland no disturb buffer zone and 
the 100' buffer zone on the map so the homeowner's association knows where these sensitive areas 
are on this condo property. Mr. Durand indicated he would share this with the association members. 

Ms. Ryder noted that she had drafted a set of conditions for this project for review and apologized that 

they were just presented tonight. After further discussion and no further questions from the public the 
hearing was closed. The Commission determined that they would take some time to review the 
conditions before the next meeting and would be in a position to vote on the conditions at the next 
meeting on Oct. 6tn 

Discussion/Correspondence: 
• Hazardous Waste Day - Oct. 1, 2022 - 9-noon - 860 Boston Post Rd. 

Next Conservation Commission meetings: October 6th and October 20th, 2022 

Adjournment - There being no further business on a motion by Mr. Demers, second by Chairman Clancy, the 
Commission voted unanimously 7-0 to adjourn. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Wit:-~,,~'.~~~~•,., E•~ ~~ G~ ~.., 

,~ Priscilla Ryder 
Conservation/ Sustainability Officer 

13-16



~~ ~ ~ l id u t: J  °~. ~ I r i j :, :'S F 

MEETI{VG: Council on Aging Board of Directors Meetin:~~~ ~~~ ` ~ Q
'_'_~- ~t~ ~o~ i 

DATE: September 13, 2022 

TIME. 8:30 AM 

ATTENDANCE: Leslie Biggar, Joseph Bisol, Jim Confrey, Pat Dallier, 

Judy Kane, Ray Magee, Mike Ossing, Donna Scalclone, Linda Warren and 

Trish Pope 

Called to order at 8:30 AM 
I(. September 13th Minutes approved 

III. Director's Update: 

1. Alicia Rego — Qutreach Coordinator_resigned effective 8/5/22. 

a. A company sought her out, she was not looking for a job however 

they made an offer was too good to pass 

b. Trish is interviewing with the Cities HR Director to fill the open 

position of Outreach Coordinator 

c. There were many very good candidates that applied. 

d. Trish is hoping to make a job offer this week. 

2. Open Enrollment begins October 15th through December 7tn 

a. ~r~iE~~~ 5H1 volunteers c~~~~r free, ~onii ~n~iai ca~ns~~in~ ors all 

related health artd drug insura~~e pro~rar~s. To schedule ~n 

ap~~ir~tmen~ sirnpl~ cell ~h~ Se~ic~r ~~~ter 

b. We have three SHINE volunteers that are all fabulous. 

i. Appointment optians are in person appointments, 

telephone appointments and zoom appointments. 

3. The Mayor has filled 2 open CQA Board IVlember positions. Mike 

Qssing will be stepping down as a board member since there were 2 

people that contacted the Mayor's o#fice about serving on the board. 

13-17



4. Activities and event attendance is way up. 
a. The Center currently offers 17 fitness classes 

b. In addition, there are at least 17 activity offerings each week. 

c. All afternoon classes and activities are increasing in participation 

5. Transportation is available daily for Marlborough, Northborough, and 

Hudson trips 

a. To participate in transportation program, you must a 

Marlborough resident over 60 years old. 

b. Call Senior Center to ask for an application sent to you or stop by 

and pick an application up 

c. Call Senior Center and ext. 32100 to schedule a ride 

6. Green House vvas run by dedicated gardeners 

a. There is a schedule for those who take care of the Green House 

b. During the very hot weather someone had been coming both 

morning and afternoon to water 

c. Qn week-ends Lisa Martino and Trish Pope would swing by to 

water plants 

d. This winter we wiiP be seeing what happens as the gardeners try 

to winterize plants in the Green House 

e. Flowers, herbs, and vegetables were grown this year 

7. Grab and Go Produce Program was a huge success. The program was 

organized through Sp~ingwell. We partnered with Davidian's Farm in 

IVorthborough for the fruits and vegetables. 

a. Na income qualification was required 

b. Sign up was Ismited to 40 participants. (Participant amount was 

decided by Springwell) 

c. Participants simply came to the Center and picked up a bag of 

fresh produce every other Tuesday for 5 weeks. 

d. Produce arrived at the Center in large containors and had to be 

repacked for the 40 participants. Trish and Lisa put the bags 

together. It was a big undertaking but well worth it. 

13-18



8. BayPath and Springwell have now fully merged to better serve the 

community. 
a. The Springwell will offer the same services, from the same staff, out 

of the same offices in Marlborough and Waltham 

b. Ifi you are a caregiver or someone who might benefit from some 

support to help you live at home, please contact 617-926-4100 or 

inforef a sprin~well.com 

c. To receive Springwell's Electronic Newsletter sign up 
https://sprin~we[i.com/newsletter-sunup/ 

d. State income is the threshold, any person cap be struggling, they 

don't realize they do qualify far assistance. 

e. There still is a s~ar~age of workers ~s nurses are leaving fior $2 to $3 

more per hour or becoming firaveling nurses 

f. 1/Vorcester is still work€ng on aoir~ing bofih in Protective Service 

1. Adva~ate to Senior Abuse 

g. Joe Bisol will be going to the next board meeting at Springwell to 

meet the Springwell members tomorrow 

9. Discussion about board members volunteering to assist with serving 

meals at events. Trish explained we do not ask seniors to help serve since 

the trays are heavy and we don't want anyone to get hurt. The purpose of 

the parties is for seniors to enjoy themselves. Staff has been able to handle 

the serving. Staff had been serving all the meals due to COVID protocols. 

However, moving forward Staff will serve the large messy meals such as 
Thanksgiving and St. Patrick's Day otherwise we ask those that can getup 

go to the window and staff will serve those that cannot, just like regular 
lunches. 

Meeting adjourned at 9:00am. Next meeting is October 11th at 8:30am 

Sincerely, 
Leslie Biggar 

Secretary 

13-19



t i, ,. 
~r 

7 . _ .'~ 
~ l i, t . 

Marlborough Public Library Board of Trustees T~~~ ~~ — ~ ~ ~F ~~ 

Meeting Minutes 

June 7, 2022 

Meeting held at the Walker Building 

The meeting was called to order by Fred Haas at 7:05 p.m. 

Board members attending: 

Tom Abel 

Karen Bento 

Nena Bloomquist 

Bill Brewin 

Fred Haas 

Rustin Kyle 

Janice Merk 

Robyn Ripley 

Also attending: Margaret Cardello, Library Director 

Documents reviewed/referenced: 

1. Agenda 

2. Minutes from May 3, 2022 meeting 

3. Trust Fund/State Aid Reports for May 2022 

4. Director's Report 

Proceedings: 

1. Minutes: A motion (Abel, Ripley) to approve the minutes from the May 3, 2022 meeting 

was passed. 

2. Trust Fund Reports: A motion (Abel, Ripley) to approve the Trust Fund for May 2022 

reports was passed. 

13-20



3. Director's Report: 

• Margaret updated the Trustees about the construction project and its most recent 

milestone. The topping off ceremony on June 1 was a huge success. Many people 

attended to sign the steel beam and to see it hoisted to the roof of the new library. 

• On June 1, the City Council's Finance Committee approved the library's request for $1M 

to restore the deteriorated terra cotta above the front entrance. It is a huge safety concern 

that needs to be addressed. The City Council approved this request on June 6, 2022. 

• Our current project architect will be leaving, and Jeff Porter, who has been with LLB for 

8 years and has lots of experience with municipal projects, will be our new architect. 

• On May 10 Margaret and staff met with a representative from TBS, for a demonstration 

of their state-of-the-art print management system, and were very impressed. This 

software would be used to network printers, allocate computer time, fax and copy 

documents, and troubleshoot access issues. A big advantage to this software is that they 

offer credit card use via a PCI compliant system (which offloads credit card processing to 

a third-party vendor). Because most patrons don't carry cash these days, even for small 

jobs like printing and copying, having a credit card option is on the staff's wish list to 

improve customer service. Many other libraries are using this system and have offered 

positive feedback. 

• Staff are also reviewing other IT needs with Tech Logic, such as RFID and self-checkout 

systems, so we can clearly state our hardware and software needs. 

• Margaret and Morgan went to the LLB Headquarters in Pawtucket to review some of the 

finishes that they are recoininending for the interiors so that they can bring back a design 

board for staff and other people's input. Another meeting has been scheduled for June 9 

so the Teen and Children's Librarian can attend. 

~ Margaret updated the Trustees about the budget. Staff have finished their end of year 

spending on library materials. MBLC requires that 13% of total municipal appropriation 

is spent on materials. For FY22 that amount is $135,200. The City provides $115,300 of 

that and $19,900 will be taken from State Aid. For FY22, $187,000 is being given back in 

unspent money from this year for employees we had, but who had not been hired back 

yet to fill the positions. 

13-21



• On May 23 we were notified that we did not receive a Cummings Foundation grant, even 

though we thought now that the project is underway we would have had a better chance 

of getting one. 

• Margaret informed the Trustees, in preparation of the opening of the new library and to 

ensure it will be staffed properly, she will be inviting HR Director, Christine Purple, to 

our September meeting. Current salaries being offered to prospective employees are not 

competitive, and there are huge discrepancies in salaries for non union members. 

Margaret will send salary information to the Trustees for their review. Margaret noted, 

"we have huge plans for the future of the library and it takes staff to do that." The 

Trustees, too, are very concerned that non union members are not being paid competitive 

salaries and have become revolving doors. 

4. Marlborough Public Library Foundation: 

• Nena Bloomquist reported that Janice Merk and Bill Keyles had a productive meeting 

with Rob Schlacter. 

• Jamie Eldridge has included a $300,000 earmark in the State's FY23 budget in support of 

the Foundation's fundraising campaign. A total of $1,324,720.00 has been raised so far. 

• Janice Merk reached out to people at the APEX Center and Resilience and they were 

receptive to meetings. 

• The Massachusetts Teachers Association donated $5,000 to the Foundation. 

• The Foundation has received many donations in memory of Joseph Navin. 

• Janice Merk's Facebook posts, including drone footage of the new construction and 

shout-outs recognizing donor contributions, have received a lot of positive feedback. 

5. Old Business: N/A 

6. New Business: N/A 

7. Adjournment: A motion (Kyle, Bloomquist) to adjourn was passed and the meeting 

adjourned at 8:01 p.m. 

Minutes submitted by Karen Bento 

13-22



' '/i J

i ~ 

Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee 
[i ~ L l 1 k 7 ( I i 

~''~ 

Meeting Minutes — October 4, 2022 

The Ad-Hoc Municipal Aggregation Committee met on October 4, 2022, from 1:00 PM to 1:30 PM in the 

Mayor's Conference room. The following individuals were in attendance: 

Ad-Hoc Municipal Committee members: 

• Chairman M. Ossing, Mayor Vigeant, K. Holmi and DPW Commissioner S. Divoll. 

~ Members Absent: Councilor L. Wagner 

Representing Colonial Power: 

• M. Cappadona, D. Allard and 5. Ormsbee 

The following items were discussed: 

1. Minutes of the March 22, 2022, Ad-Noc Municipal Aggregation Committee meeting: 

• The Committee approved the March 22, 2022, minutes with a 4—d vote. 

2. Council Update — in accordance with Council Order 19-1007578 item 4: 

a. March 28, 2022 Council agenda item #14c — March 22, 2022 Municipal Aggregation 

minutes 

b. June 27, 2022 Council agenda item #3 —June 2022 update to the City Council 

c. October 3, 2022 Council agenda item #5 — September 2022 update to the City Council 

3. Review letter to the City Council regarding the second quarter residential savings: 

• The Chair reviewed the October 3, 2022 letter to the City Council that identified the savings 

of over $579,000 for the residents participating in the City's energy aggregation program 

from April to June 2022. 

4. Review National Grid (NGrid) winter 2022/2023 electric rates: 

• The Chair reviewed the recently issued NGrid winter rates which will be set close to 0.33891 

$/kilowatt hour (kWh) for the November 2022 to April 2023 winter season. This is a 

significant increase from the NGrid summer rate of 0.11491 $/kW-hr. 

• Using the residential electricity usage from November 2021 to April 2022, City program 

participants' projected winter savings will be in excess of $9,900,000 (See Attachment 1). 

• The average homeowner using 60Q kW saves $147.01 per month or over $882 during the six 

month winter period. 
5. Review savings with Inspire Energy through June 2022 and projected savings in 2022: 

• The Chair reviewed the information in Attachment 2 that provided the savings from the 

Inspire contract since inception in 2019, the projected 2022 savings and the total program 

savings since 2007. 

• The 2022 residential projected savings are anticipated to be more than $5,700,000. 

• The total residential savings from the Inspire contract (November 2019 to June 2022) is over 

$5,562,000. 

6. Discuss latest forecast of NGrid rates: 

• Colonial Power provided Attachment 3 that illustrates the projected NGrid basic service 

rates through October 2025. The graph illustrates that the current Inspire contract (that 

1 

13-23



runs through January 2024) rates will be less than the NGrid projected rates. This will result 

in savings to the residential electricity users in the program. 

• Items worth noting on the graph include the significant increase in rates for the winter 2022 

(a 3-fold increase from the summer 2022 rate). 

7. Indicative Pricing for potential contract extension 

• The committee discussed the potential challenges with extending the current contract when 

it expires in January 2024. The current world events (war in Ukraine and Russian fuel 

stoppages) are contributing to increased rates for electricity. It was acknowledged that the 

program will not be able to secure rates similar to the 0.09390 $/kW-hr. 

• The Committee discussed blending and extending option for the current contract as well as 

obtaining indicative pricing if the City were to go out to bid now. 

• Colonial Power provided indicative pricing obtained to blend and extend the current 

contract. The blend and extend option would start in May 2023 with various term lengths. 

The request was to maintain the 100% green option (Wind RECs}. The pricing obtained is 

below 

Start Term End Term Term Length Rate 
5/1/23 10/31/23 6 No bid 
5/1/23 4/30/24 12 0.17590 
5/1/23 10/31/24 18 0.15790 

5/1/23 4/30/25 24 0.17090 

5/1/23 10/31/25 30 0.15890 

5/1/23 4/30/26 36 0.16490 

• The Committee noted that the blend and extend rates would be almost double the current 

Inspire rate of 0.09390 $/kW-hr. 

• The 36 month extension rate of 0.16490 is just slightly below the projected 3 year average 
for NGrid shown in Attachment 3 as 0.16580. 

• The Committee agreed that the blend and extend option at this time was not favorable. 

• The Committee was shown indicative pricing from four suppliers that would start in January 
2024 (when the current contract expires) and then for various term lengths ranging from 6 
months to 36 months. See Attachment 4. Suppliers were asked to provide pricing for the 
standard retail supply that meets the minimum MA requirement for renewable energy 

(56%) and pricing for 100% renewable (similar to the current contract with Inspire). 

• The lowest price fora 36 month contract was 0.15155 (56%o minimum renewable) and 
0.15349 (100% renewable}. Both options are slightly less than the projected 3 year average 
for NGrid shown in Attachment 3 as 0.16580. 

• The Committee acknowledged that these rates would be lower than the projected winter 
rates but higher than the summer rates during the 36 month period. 

• The Committee discussed the current energy market and concluded the timing is not 
beneficial to go out for bids on extending the contract or obtaining a new contract. Colonial 

Power will continue to monitor market conditions and inform the Committee should the 
market conditions change to benefit the residents of Marlboro. 

13-24



o The Committee acknowledged that a decision will be required in 2023 in order to have a 

contact in place beyond January 2024. 

8. Next meeting: 

a The next meeting will be in March 2023 after National Grid releases their summer 2023 

basic service rates. 

Attachment 1: Projected Savings During Winter 2022-23 (1 page) 

Attachment 2: Ac$ual Savings weth Inspire (November 2019 — December 2021), Projected 2022 

Savings and Total Program Savings since Inception (3 pages) 

Attachment 3: September 27, 2022 graph illustrating the projected IVGrid residential basic service 

rates through October 2025 (one page) 

Attachment 4: Indicative Pricing from Suppliers for the January 2024 to December 2026 (one page) 

13-25



Attachment 1 

Projected Savings During Winter 2022-23 

NGrid City City 
Basic City Residential Residential Actual 

Date Service Rate Rate Electricity User Savings Savings 
($/kWh) ($/kWh) Usage NOTE 1 NOTE 1 

kW 
Nov 
2022 0.33891 0.09390 6,251,569 $1,531,697 

Dec 
2022 0.33891 0.09390 8,820,151 $2,161,025 

Jan 
2023 0.33891 0.09390 7,382,364 $1,808,753 

Feb 
2023 0.33891 0.09390 7,237,791 $1,773,331 

Mar 
2023 0.33891 0.09390 5,641,294 $1,382,173 

~,pr 
2023 0.33891 0.09390 5,339,798 $1,308,304 

Total 
Savings $9,965,283 

NOTE 1: Electricity Usage based on November 2021 to April 2022 residential usage values. Actual 
savings will vary. 

The average homeowner uses 60Q kW per month. 

• Inspire rate (0.09390) results in $56.34 per month 
• NGrid winter rate (0.33891) results in $203.35 per month 

• Average homeowner using 600 kW saves $147.01 per month or over $882 during the six 
month period 

4 

13-26



Attachment 2 (page 1 of 4) 

Table Showing Residential Savings with Inspire 

NGrid City 
Basic City City Residential 

Date Service Rate Rate Residential Commercial 
($/kWh) ($/kWh) User Savings Industrial 

Savin s 
Fourth 
Quarter Nov - .13957 Nov - .09690 $550,815 $693,006 

2019 Dec - .13957 Dec — .09690 
First Jan — Mar Jan — Mar 

Quarter .13957 .09690 $812,433 $1,034,746 
2020 

Second Apr - .13957 Apr — Jun 
Quarter May - .09898 .09690 $250,320 $196,841 
2020 Jun -.09898 
Third Jul — Sept Jul - .09690 

Quarter .09898 Aug - .09390 $78,989 (-$148,635)* 
2020 Se t-.09390 

Fourth Oct - .09898 Oct — Dec 
Quarter Nov - .12388 .09390 $482,513 $564,251 

2020 Dec - .12388 
First Jan — Mar Jan — Mar 

Quarter .12388 .09390 $624,406 $762,385 
2021 

Second Apr - .12388 Apr — Jun 
Quarter May —.09707 .09390 $187,609 $129,809 
2021 Jun -.09707 
Third Jul — Sept Jul — Sept 

Quarter .09707 .09390 $64,802 (-$60,875)* 
2021 

Fourth Oct - .09707 Oct — Dec 
Quarter Nov - .14821 .09390 $.835,669 $1,444,333 

2021 Dec - .14821 
First Jan — Mar Jan — Mar 

Quarter .14821 .09390 $1,100,399 $1,806,031 
2022 

Second Apr — .14821 Apr — Jun 
Quarter May - .11491 .09390 $579,546 $870,124 

2022 Jun - .11491 
Third Jul — Sept Jul — Sept 

Quarter .11491 .09390 TBD TBD 
2022 

13-27



Attachment 2 (page 2 of 4) 

• *National Grid sets different rate for commercial/industrial users that are not associated 
with the National Grid residential fixed Basic Service rate. 

• Total residential savings from Inspire (November 2019 to December 2021) is over 
$5,562,000. 

• Total program savings (all rate classes) since inception in 2007 is over $11,206,000. 

6 

13-28



Attachment 2 (page 3 of 4) 

Projected Savings from the Inspire Contract for 2022 
This is based on the NGrid projected summer rate of 0.11233 

This is for illustration purposes only. 

NGrid City City 
Basic City Residential Residential Actual 

Date Service Rate Rate Electricity User Savings Savings 
($/kWh) ($/kWh) Usage NOTE 1 NOTE 1 

kW 
First Jan - Mar Jan — Mar Jan — 8,824,616 

Quarter 0.14821 0.09390 Feb — 6,604,171 $1,130,938 $1,100,399 
2x22 Mar — 5,394,955 

Second Apr — 0.14821 Apr — Jun Apr — 4,684,442 
Quarter May — 0.09390 May — 7,213,373 $527,931 $579,546 

2022 0.11233 Jun - 7,627,588 
Jun - 0.11233 

Third Jul — Sept Jul — Sept Jul — 8,007,876 
Quarter 0.11233 0.09390 Aug — 7,316,621 $376,367 TBD 

2022 Se t — 5,096,892 
Fourth Oct — 0.11233 Oct — Dec Oct — 5,285,951 
Quarter Nov— 0.33891 0.09390 Nov — 6,222,442 $3,761,803 TBD 

2022 Dec — 0.33891 Dec — 8,733,611 
Total $5,797,039 

Savings (Jan est 
$3,270,812 

NOTE 1: Electricity Usage based on 2021 residential usage values. Actual savings will vary. 

Insights: 

a The first 3 quarters in 2022 are projected to save $2,035,236. 

• The fourth quarter in 2022 is projected to save $1,235,576 (NOTE: the 0.1700 rate is an 

estimate) 

• The 2022 projected savings are over$5.7 million (January 2022 estimate was $3.2 million —

used awinter 2022 estimate of 0.17 which was low) - (the 2021 actual residential savings were 

$1.7 million) 

~ The Inspire contract continues to save residents money over NGrid basic service rates. 

• Continue to meet Council Order for savings over NGrid 

13-29



Attachment 2 (page 4 of 4) 

Total Program Savings Since Inception — All Rate Classes 

Year Savings (Losses) 

2022 TBD 

2021 $2,245,278 

2020 $1,639,421 

2019 $951,986 

2018 $621,280 

2017 $272,419 

2016 $916,539 

2015 ($684,889) 

2014 $1,790,918 

2013 Program Suspended 

2012 ($927,288) 

2011 $128,208 

2010 $294,185 

2009 $499,287 

2007 — 2008 $805,263 

TOTAL Savings $8,552,607 

13-30



0.38000 

0.33000 

0.28000 

x 
Y 0.23000 

0.18000 

0. 

0.13000 

0.13957 

0.10793 0.09898 

National Grid Residential Basic Service 
as of 9/27/2022 

0.09707 

..... ....... . . .. . . . . . . ..... . . . .... 

0.14821 ,!;~_ 

0.11491 

Residential 

Projected* 3 YrAvg 0.16580 

~5 Year Avg 0.14153 

f=-=~3 Year Avg 0.16460 

0.11400 

0.08000 

4~' P~ 9"~G °~"P~ O~~G O~ P~ `y~~G 'v~ P~ 'L~~c 'L~ Pe ''~~~G ''~~ P~ ~'~oG D~" p~ S~~G
o a o aa~ o a~~ o a~~ o a~~ o a~ o~" a~~ 

. c'~ed* c'~ed* ~~ea* yea* ctiea
~ 

Qto~e Q~o~e Qto~e Qto~~' Qto~e

'"Per Colonial Power Group 

13-31



ATTACHIVIEI~T #~ 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
ALL-REQUIREMENTS RETAIL POWER SUPPLY PRICING MATRIX 

COMBINED RATE COMPARISON 

STANDARD RETAIL ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Meets MA Requirement ~~~%,~~rr ~~~~~ s~~~~ ~o~ ~~~~ ~~o~~~ 
1/1/2024 6/30/2024 6 0.17843 

1/1/2024 6/30/2024 6 0.17843 

7/1/2024 12/31/2024 6 0.14838 

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 12 ,:.....M.~.,..~....w~. 0.16355 _ _ _ . _.._. 
1/1/2024 6/30/2025 18 

__~.__._ 
0.15942 

1/1/2024 12/31/2025 24 0.15373 

1/1/2024 6/30/2026 30 0.15321 

1/1/2024 12/31/2026 36 0.15155 

0.19300 0.20662 No Bid 
No Bid 0.20662 No Bid 
No Bid ` T...~~~~ W. ~~- 0.14765 ' No Bid 

0.17630 0.17756 No Bid 
0.17260 0.17911 No Bid 
0.16520 0.16791 No Bid 

No Bid 0.16933 No Bid 
No Bid 0.16379 No Bid 

RETAIL SUPPLY THROUGH PURCHASE OF NATIONAL WIND RECS - MA Requirement + 44% 
1/1/2024 6/30/2024 6 0.18037 0.19471 

1/1/2024 6/30/2024 6 
_. 
0.18037 i No Bid 

7/1/2024 12/31/2024 6 0.15032 No Bid 

1/1/2024 12/31/2024 
~.,... 

12 
.. 

0.16549 ; 0.17801 

1/1/2024 6/30/2025 18 0.16135 0.17432 

1/1/2024 12/31/2025 24 0.15567 0.16692 

1/1/2024 6/30/2026 30 0.15516 No Bid 

1/1/2024 12/31/2026 36 0.15349 No Bid 

0.20812 
0.20812 
0.14926 
0.17911 
0.18074 
0.16959 
0.17103 
0.16551 

0.19190 
No Bid 
No Bid 

0.16890 

0.17390 

0.16290 

0.16590 
0.15890 

0.25900 

13-32



City of Marlborough 
¢v8°$~G Zoning Board of Appeals Q ~_~.~ 

.~,;,'~-~ `~ - k 140 Main Street 

' ~"'"" ~ Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
o s~~ 
'~s = ~ ~ ~~ Tel. (508) 460-3768 ~sso'~c,"'s' P  p~ 

Minutes 
September 13, 2022 

Zoning Board of Appeals Case # 1494-2022 (Special Permit) 

Applicant: Juan Sosa 

Date of Appeal: July 27, 2022 

Location of Subject Property: 42 Devens St. Map 70 Parcel 42 
Zoning District Residence B 

I't ' s `~ — ,~: :~'y— _ ~''t—

~~~Z C~vT ( f P i ~~ ~l ; 

Petition: Special Permit Request — To renovate and convert a legal pre-existing, non-
conforming single-family to atwo-family residence at 42 Devens St. Located in Zoning 
District Residence B, the proposed additions and renovation do not conform with 
Chapter 650 Article 41 "Table of Lot Area, Yards and Height of Structures" of the City 
Code of Marlborough. The pre-existing non-conforming lot coverage of 46% is increased 
by 5% to 51 %; the existing Rear Yard setback of 7.4 ft. is decreased by plus or minus 6 
inches. 

Meeting date: September 13, 2022 

Roll call of members present: Ralph Loftin-Chairman, Robert Levine, Thomas Pope, Thomas 
Golden and Paul Giunta who arrived at 7:05 PM. Also present were: 

• Susan Brown — secretary 
• Tin Htway — Building Commissioner 
• Lily Cabrera Serrano - from the Building Dept. 
• Atty. Christopher Flood - applicant's representative 
• Applicants were present and introduced - they did not speak 

Documents in Board file: 
• The application with narrative and filing fee 
• Zoning Determination letter - dated June 29, 2022 
• Plan entitled: Building Permit Plot Plan, two family dwelling, 42 Devens St. Marlborough, 

MA, prepared by Guerriere & Halnon, Inc., stamped by Jeffrey Stepanik. 
• Architectural plans prepared by Rosa Design & Construction dated 3/17/2022. 

o Police Chief Giorgi — letter of opposition - dated Sept. 12, 2022 
o Fire Chief Breen — e-mail of opposition - dated Sept. 13, 2022 

This is a Special Permit request to convert a legal pre-existing non-conforming single-family 
home into atwo-family residence with five paved off-street parking spaces on the lot will remain 
after the proposed renovations are complete. The existing single-family home was built in the 

13-33



Zoning Board of Appeals 
ZBA Case #1494-2022 SP 

1900's in a neighborhood consisting single family, two and three family residences. The lot is 
flat at street level, with a considerable slope to the rear. The existing lot area is 4,366 sq. ft. 
which is similar to other lots in the neighborhood. 

Devens Street is one-way, very narrow and has parking permitted only on one side of the street. 
A winter parking ban goes into effect every year. 

Specific Findings: 

Details of the property located in Zoning District Residence B. 

Lot Area Zoning Required Existing 
District RB 8,000 sq. ft. 4,366 sq. 

ft. 
Chapter 650, Article 41 - Lot Required Existing Increase 
Table of Lot Area, Yards, Coverage 30% 46% 5% _ 
and Height of structures Propose 

51% 
Chapter 650, Article 41 - Front yard Required 20 Existing Propose 
Table of Lot Area, Yards, setback ft. 2.5 ft. 3.6 ft. 
and Hei ht of structures 
Chapter 650, Article 41 - Rear yard Required 30 Existing Propose +/- 6 inches 
Table of Lot Area, Yards, setback ft. 7.4. ft. +/- 6.9 ft. 
and Hei ht of structures 

The applicants were present, being represented by Atty. Christopher Flood, Law Offices of 
Flood & Favata, P.C. 14 Winthrop St. Marlborough, MA 

Atty. Flood, stated the following: 
• The house was built around the 1900's. 
• Due to the current building code the proposed staircase to the second-floor unit will be 

located inside the left (east) side of the house, causing an additional 5% lot coverage 
• Allowing this single-family home to be converted into atwo-family home will secure the 

zoning intent, as stated in Section 200-2 "purpose of the Zoning Ordinance." 
• Single- and two-family homes are allowed by right in this Zoning District. 
• The structure is located in a residential neighborhood with similar homes including two 

family and three family homes on the same street. 
• There is significant greenspace coverage on this lot and sufficient parking. 
• Existing on the lot are five paved parking spaces, two spaces for the first floor, two spaces 

for the second floor and one space for guests. 

The Board read into the file a letter dated September 12, 2022 from Police Chief Giorgi and an 
e-mail dated September 13, 2022 from Fire Chief Breen stating their opposition to the petition. 
(Correspondence in Board's file) 

Page 2 of 4 

13-34



Zoning Board of Appeals 
ZBA Case #1494-2022 SP 

Police Chief Giorgi's opposition to the petition in part: "focuses on the possibility of adding more 
residential units to an already congested area....an additional unit at this location would require at 
least two additional parking (if not more) to satisfy the needs of new tenants. The parking on 
Devens St. is already very tight as on-street parking is allowed on one side of the roadway. The 
congestion can negatively affect the ability of emergency vehicles to safely navigate the confines 
of the roadway." 

Fire Chief Breen's email states in part: "I do not support issuance avariance/special permit...." 

There were no questions from the audience. There was no one speaking in favor of or in 
opposition to the petition. 

Board member, Robert Levine felt the proposal is a significant "use" change from a single family 
to a two family. Thus, creating more non-conformity to a lot that is already non-conforming. 

Being no other questions from the Board or audience, a motion was made by Thomas Pope and 
seconded by Robert Levine to close the public portion of the hearing. By a vote of 5-0 the 
public portion of the hearing was closed. 

Decision of the Board: 

The Board discussed some of their concerns of the petition: 
• There is an increase of lot coverage by 5%, an increase in nonconformity of over 10%. 
• A public safety issue - Devens Street is currently one-way and narrow with one side 

parking allowed. To add more cars to the street would be more detrimental to the 
neighborhood and would potentially restrict access by emergency vehicles. 

• Even though the lot has five parking spaces the question remains whether this will be 
enough to keep parked cars off the street in an already tight neighborhood, especially 
during the winter parking ban. 

• The proposal would adversely impact the neighborhood by adding to population density 
in an already crowded area. 

DECISION 
Denial of Special Permit 

The Board finds according to Marlborough Zoning Ordinance Chapter 650-58 (B)(3b) and Mass 
General Law Chapter 40A §6, the proposed project would be "substantially more detrimental" to 
the neighborhood. 

The proposed alterations and additions will intensify the pre-existing non-conforming 
nature of the lot. The proposed two family will create a larger structure (from 23% to 27%) 
adding to an increase nonconformity of Lot Coverage and Rear Yard setback. Creating a 
two family will result in more traffic in this neighborhood and will impact on-street parking, 
especially during the city's winter parking ban in an already congested neighborhood. 
Please reference the comments by the Police Chief Giorgi concerning emergency and 
safety factors. 

Page 3 of 4 

13-35



Zoning Board of Appeals 
ZBA Case #1494-2022 SP 

• Building a larger home on a substandard lot increases the non-conforming nature of the 
structure. 

• To create atwo-family structure on an already tight lot with topography constraints (deep 
slope at the rear) will create a potential issue for emergency vehicles and personnel to 
access the property. 

Based on the above, a motion was made by Robert Levine and seconded by Thomas Golden to 
DENY a special permit. Ralph Loftin, Thomas Golden, Paul Giunta and Robert Levine voted to 
deny a Special Permit; Thomas Pope voted to grant a Special Permit By a vote of 4-1 the 
special permit was DENIED. 

A motion was made by Robert Levine seconded by Thomas Golden to close the public meeting. 
By a vote of 5-0 the public meeting was closed. 

A motion was made by Thomas Pope and seconded by Paul Giunta to adjourn. By a vote of 5-0 
the meeting was adjourned. 

Respectfully submitted, 

r 

Ralph Loftin — Cha" man `~ 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Page 4 of 4 

13-36




